TORRANCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
NOVEMBER 9", 2016
9:00 A.M.

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DO NOT REMOVE




Torrance C ounty C OMmIsSSion

Regular Meeting to be Held at:
Administrative Offices of Torrance County

AGENDA Commission Chambers

November 9%, 2016 205 97 Street
9:00 A.M. Estancia, NM 87016

Please Silence All Electronic Devices

Call Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

Approval of Minutes: October 26t 2016 Regular Meeting
Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of Consent Agenda:

1. Approval of Warrants

ACTION ITEMS*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON

*Public Hearing: NOTICE OF MEETING AND INTENT TO ADOPT ORDINANCE

The Board of County Commissioners will hold the public hearing concerning, and will consider for adoption, an ordinance relating to the County’s
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016. Complete copies of the Ordinance are available for public inspection during the normal and regular business
hours of the County Clerk, 205 Ninth Street, Estancia, New Mexico 87016.

The title of the Ordinance is:

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES
2016, IN AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL, AMOUNT OF TWO MILLION FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND AND NO/100
DOLLARS ($2,400,000), PAYABLE FROM AD VALOREM TAXES LEVIED ON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE
COUNTY WITHOUT LIMIT AS TO RATE OR AMOUNT; PROVIDING FOR THE FORM, TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
THE BONDS, THE MANNER OF THEIR EXECUTION, AND THE METHOD OF, AND SECURITY FOR, PLEDGE AND
PAYMENT; PROVIDING FOR THE AWARD AND SALE OF THE BONDS TO THE PURCHASER THEREOF PURSUANT TO
A BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER DETAILS CONCERNING THE BONDS.

The title sets forth a general summary of the subject matter contained in the Ordinance. This notice constitutes compliance with Section 4-37-7

NMSA 1978.
a) Bond Purchase Agreement for the County’s General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016
b) Torrance County Ordinance

*Department Requests/Reports:

1. Updates: a. Various County Departments b. Other Boards or Land Grants (upon request) ¢, Forest Service (upon request) d. Commission
2. Award Bid for IFB 2017-02 Fog Seal Oil — Leslie Olivas, Purchasing Director

3.  Award Bid for IFB 2017-03 STA Base Course — Leslie Olivas, Purchasing Director

4. Resolution 2016-048 Line Item Transfer(s) — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director

5.  Request Payment of Invoices, Various Dates — Hanna Sanchez, Fire Administrative Assistant

*Commission Matters:

6. Amend Fire Department SOG’s — Cheryl Hamm, TCFD
7.  Youth Risk & Resiliency Presentation — Billie Clark, Partnership for a Healthy Torrance County
8. Call Canvass for 2016 General Election
a.  Request Special Meeting on November 14, 2016 to Complete the Canvass
9. Introduction of Pattern Energy and Discussion of Prospective Large Scale Wind Development by Pattern Energy in Collaboration with Local
Landowners in Torrance County in Order to Exchange Information, Concerns and Material Issues Associated with Such Development — Loralee Hunt

*County Manager Requests/Reports.
10. Update

Public Requests:

At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Infoﬁnation Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person on
any subject.

*Adjourn




Minutes



Draft Copy
Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Commission Meeting
October 26, 2016

Commissioners Present: LeRoy Candelaria -Chair
Julia DuCharme-Member
James Frost-Member

Others Present: Joy Ansley-County Manager
Annette Ortiz- Deputy County Manager
Dennis Wallin- County Attorney
Michelle Jones —Admin. Assist. ITI

Call Meeting to Order:

Chairman Candelaria calls the meeting to order at 9:02 am; he welcomes all those
present to the meeting and leads us in the pledge. Commissioner Frost gives the
invocation.

Approval of the Meeting Minutes:

Chairman Candelaria asks for a motion to approve the October 5, 2016 Special
Commission Meeting minutes. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a
motion to approve the October 5, 2016 Special Meeting Minutes. Madam
Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. No further discussion. The
Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

Approval of the Meeting Minutes:

Chairman Candelaria asks for a motion to approve the October 12, 2016 Regular
Commission Meeting minutes. ACTION TAKEN: Madam Commissioner
DuCharme makes a motion to approve the October 12, 2016 Regular Meeting
Minutes. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion. The
Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.




clean-up costs for this one land owner. Property owners who do not respond to the
notices of violation will have a lien placed on their property for the clean-up
expenses. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks how much money is available
for this clean-up project. Mr. DeCosta estimates it is around $16,000.00. All
documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Madam Commissioner
DuCharme makes a motion to approve Resolution 2016-046. Commissioner Frost
seconds the motion. The Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION

CARRIED

2. Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Torrance
County and Estancia Solid Waste Authority for Services for County-Wide
Tire Amnesty- Dan DeCosta, Code Enforcement Officer Mr. DeCosta speaks.
He states that the County received $20,000.00 for a County-wide tire amnesty
program. All of the municipalities will be included. The MOU states that the
purpose of this agreement is to establish a contract for services to be performed by
the EVSWA for the County to accomplish the goals of a tire amnesty clean-up
program. The EVSWA will provide roll-off containers at all the EVSWA
collection stations specifically for the purpose of customer drop-off of tires. The
tires will be processed by chipping at the Estancia Valley Regional Landfill and
disposed of as alternate daily cover at the landfill. The cost of the roll-off
containers will be $360.00 per container. Chipping and disposal will be billed at a
rate of $140.00 per ton. Mr. DeCosta states that residents can bring ten tires at a
time. They just need to provide proof of residency and they will be allowed to
dispose of their tires. There will be ads in the local papers about this. The program
will run until June 2017 or until the funds for it run out. Mr. Andy Miller, EVSWA
Manager, speaks. He states that the EVSWA has partnered with the County for
tire-amnesty projects before and they have gone very well; EVSWA has the
equipment that the County needs to accomplish this project. Ms. Jones asks for
clarification about the MOU. The MOU currently states that all county customers
will be allowed to bring tires. After some discussion, it is decided that the MOU
will be amended to read, ‘all County RESIDENTS’ will be allowed. All
documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a
motion to approve the MOU between Torrance County and the EVSWA for
services for the County-Wide Tire Amnesty for all residents of Torrance County.
Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. The Commission votes; all
in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED




their property is not vacant, they will be receiving a notice of violation. Ordinance
94-12 allows for these notices to be sent; it also allows for prosecution of violators.
At this time, only notices of violation will be sent. People will be allowed to
dispute the notice if they feel they are receiving it in error. If a person’s property is
found not to be vacant, they will be issued a solid waste bill.

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk, speaks. She gives an update on early and
absentee voting for the General Election. To-date we have mailed out 364
absentee ballots and we have only received 156 back. Ms. Jaramillo encourages all
who have received a ballot in the mail to please vote their ballot and return it to the
County Clerk’s Office as soon as possible. We have had 772 early/in person voters
so far; 436 voted here in Estancia and 336 voted at the Alternate voting site in
Moriarty. Early voting hours here at the Torrance County Administrative offices
are Monday-Thursday from 7:30am to 5:30 pm and one Friday, November 4, and
one Saturday, November 5, from 10:00am — 6:00pm. Early voting is also being
held at the Moriarty Civic Center Tuesday- Friday from 10:00am — 6:00 pm and
Saturdays from 10:00am — 6:00 pm. All registered voters are encouraged to vote
early; we never know what the weather may be like on Election Day.

Ms. Jaramillo states that she wants to insure everyone that our elections are run by
the book. She states that she has been in office for 19 years and her office has
always run successful elections and she takes it very seriously. She reads her Oath
of Office for the Audience:

I, Linda Jaramillo, having been elected or appointed to the Office of County
Clerk, in the County of Torrance, State of New Mexico, do solemnly swear that I
will support the Constitution of the United States, the Constitution and Laws of the
State of New Mexico, and faithfully and impartially discharge the duties of said
office to the best of my ability.

Every single precinct worker takes this oath and they take it seriously too. Be
assured that your vote will count.

Cindy Sullivan, County Animal Shelter Director, presents the following
written update:




Tax notices are being printed and they will be mailed out November 1%, if you do
not receive your tax notice, please call our office at 544-4800 to get a copy of
your bill. We also want to make sure we have your most current address on file.

We will be traveling out into the County to create satellite offices in Encino,
Mountainair and Motiarty. Our goal is to help those who may have a challenge
when it comes to traveling to our office in Estanclia, especially the seniors in our
communities. This is what we have set up:

In Encino, we will be at the Encino Community Center on Tuesday, November 29"
from 9:00am-2:00pm. The Community Center is located at 427D North Main

Street.

In Mountainair, we will be at the City Hall Building on Thursday, December 1%
from 9:00am-2:00pm. The City Hall is located at 105 East Broadway.

We are waiting on confirmation from the City of Moriarty for us to use the
Moriarty Civic Center on Tuesday, December 6% from 9:00am-2:00pm. The Civic

Center is located at 202 Broadway.

We will be advertising in both local newspapers as well as the local radio station.
The Town of Mountainair will include our flyer with their water bills.

We are waiting to hear back on a quote from Central New Mexico Electric
Cooperative so we can find out if it Is feasible to include a flyer with their bills.

Chief Deputy Treasurer Tracy Sedillo and | will be the ones out In the field, We will
be able to accept checks or credit card payments. Assessor Betty Cabber, Deputy
Assessor Jesse Lucero, Clerk Linda Jaramillo and Deputy Clerk Linda Kayser will be
with us to answer any questions that may arise for them, since our offices all work
so closely together during tax time as well as throughout the year. We are excited
about this opportunity for our County to go out into the community to provide
this service. We hope this can be a yearly event,

I did change credit card vendors for our office because | found a New Mexico,

veteran owned company who charged the lowest convenience fees. This
company charges 2.1%. The previous company charged 2.5%. We are working

diligently to switch our online and phoned in payments over to them as well.
When that occurs, the convenience fee for a credit card payment will be 2.1% and

the flat rate for a check payment will be $1.79 per check.

This information will be available on the County website and will be posted on
fliers throughout the County.




Commissioner Frost comments that last weekend the traveling Vietnam Memorial
Wall was in Moriarty. It was very well attended and was very impressive.

Commissioner Frost states that last week he attended an EVEDA meeting. The
meeting was held to recognize and explain what was going on with the new wind
farm project. The meeting was attended by our two State Senators and a State
Representative. The meeting was very informative and very well attended by
representatives from the towns and the County. Commissioner Frost was impressed
that the refreshments came from a new little restaurant in Encino. Commissioner
Frost reminds all that we received our first check from the wind farm a few months
ago in the amount of $335,000.00 — half of what the County will receive for the
next ten years. After that, the amount will decrease slightly and will continue for a
total of 30 years. That is only Phase I; they will be starting another project
following that.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme also speaks about the Moving Wall. She
states that there are 58,272 names on that wall and almost 400 names are from
New Mexico. She states that a person told her that it is amazing to have this kind
of project here in our small community. She told him that we have extraordinary
people here who were able to organize this event. Many people helped to bring the
Wall here. She wants to especially recognize Mr. and Mrs. Robert and Deborah
Ludwig for their tireless efforts to bring the Wall to Torrance County. They
exhibited strong leadership, and a strong effort to give us this experience. On the
flyer you can see that the City of Moriarty presented this project and they helped a
lot, but the moving force for this project was the Ludwigs. It was an opportunity
for people to remember those who sacrificed their lives for us. It was an
extraordinary experience and thanks to everyone who was a part of it.

Chairman Candelaria also comments about the Wall. He states that he knows
about 6 names that are on that Wall and it is very emotional for him. He states that
the American Legion from Moriarty, the American Legion from Estancia and the
VEFW from Mclntosh were all participants in helping to bring the Wall to the
County. He states that he has visited the Wall in Washington D.C. several times
and this is no different.

Chairman Candelaria states that we have two wind projects in the County and, not
only are they bringing money into the County, but also to the school of Estancia
and now to the school of Vaughn, which will be very beneficial to that area. These
two wind projects mean continual income into our County for the next 30 plus




this and have more collaboration. Later in the agenda, Ms. Ortiz will present an
MOU for Commission approval.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks about the positions that need filling. Ms.
Ortiz states that they need a Public Defender and possibly a Children’s Court
representative. The Public Defender position is hard to fill. Ms. Ortiz states that as
long as an effort is made to fill this position that is all that is required. Ms. Ortiz
requests feedback on how to accomplish filling this position. NO ACTION,

INFORMATION ONLY

7. ScOutreach Contract with Torrance County for Juvenile Justice Board-
Jenea Ortiz, Continuum Coordinator Ms. Ortiz speaks. She is coming before the
Commission today to ask that this contract be terminated. ScOutreach was unable
to perform the numbers that the JJB needed. ScOutreach was not included in the
grant for FY18 because of its slow growth. The JJB recently received an email
from the person that provides the service for ScOutreach asking to terminate the
contract. As no more services will be provided to the County, the County needs to
terminate this contract. All documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN:
Commissioner Frost makes a motion to terminate the ScOutreach contract with
Torrance County for the Juvenile Justice Board. Madam Commissioner DuCharme
seconds the motion. No further discussion. The Commission votes; all in favor,
none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

*Commission Matters:

8. FY2018 Juvenile Justice Board Grant Application — Jenea Ortiz,
Continuum Coordinator Ms. Ortiz speaks. This grant application is due October
31% by noon in Santa Fe. Ms. Ortiz is asking for permission to apply for FY18
funds. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks if there is a grant match. Ms. Ortiz
replies yes, but it can all be in-kind. The total funding request is for $168,653.00
and the total amount of the match is $23,460.00. All documentation hereto
attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve
submission of the FY2018 Juvenile Justice Board Grant Application. Madam
Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. No further discussion: The
Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

11




volunteer and they will all report to the Fire Marshall’s Office. They do not have
an exact amount of how much this will cost. Ms. Ansley reminds all that the
Commission allocated $100,000.00 to the Fire Department for stipends; these costs
would be paid from that allocation. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asked if any
stipends have been paid yet. Ms. Annette Ortiz, Deputy County Manager,
explained the process. They are still working out the kinks as far as getting
signatures, etc. Madam Commissioner DuCharme comments that she does not
have any written information about this request. She would like this in writing and
would like time to think about this and to talk to members of the Fire Departments
about this before making a decision. She suggests that the Commission table this
item to allow more time for the collection of information. Mr. Wallin states that he
has questions about this too; he would like to see more details about this before the
Commission votes. All documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN:
Madam Commissioner DuCharme makes a motion to table this item.
Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion. The Commission
votes; all in favor, none opposed. ITEM TABLED

10. District 4 Fire Department Issues- Madam Commissioner Julia
DuCharme Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that she was made aware of
some issues that District 4 Fire Chief John Perea was having with getting
reimbursements for the Dog Head Fire and also for his other services so she
requested that this item be put on the agenda for discussion. Fire Chief John Perea
states that the biggest problem is that he has not submitted the proper paperwork to
the County for his members. He states that he just has not had the time or the
proper guidance to get this done. He has timesheets to turn in and he states that he
will get together with Ms. Hanna Sanchez to get assistance with the rest of the
paperwork. He stresses that he and his fellow Fire Chiefs really need guidance and
administrative assistance. Chairman Candelaria reminds all that Fire Chief Perea is
a volunteer. He thanks Chief Perea for all his efforts. All documentation hereto
attached. NO ACTION, DISCUSSION ONLY

11. Appointment of EMWT Representative Ms. Ansley speaks. She states that
the County recently received the following letter from the EMWT Regional Water
Association asking for the reappointment of Mr. George Immerwahr to their Board

of Directors:

13




that the Commission can notify the EMWT Board that they will wait until the new
Commission is in place. She states that she does not think that it is appropriate for
the current Commission to make this appointment for four years. All
documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Candelaria makes a
motion to appoint Mr. George Immerwahr to the EMWT Regional Water
Association’s Board of Directors. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. The
Commission votes; two in favor, Madam Commissioner DuCharme is opposed.
MOTION CARRIED

12. Appoint Interim County Manager Chairman Candelaria speaks. He states
that he believes that it was brought up in the last Commission meeting to appoint
Ms. Annette Ortiz as the Interim County Manager and that it was discussed that her
pay would be equal to the pay that Joy Ansley, as County Manager, is making until
January when the new Commission will have the opportunity to seek and appoint a
new County Manager. Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that she does not
think that we can discuss the salary in an open meeting. Ms. Ansley states that
salaries can be discussed and that it was discussed that the Interim County
Manager would receive the Manager salary until a new appointment is made. In
summary, Commissioner Frost clarifies that the Interim County Manager will be in
place for the months of November, December, and January until a new County
Manager is appointed. All documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN:
Commissioner Frost makes a motion to appoint Ms. Annette Ortiz to the position
of Interim County Manager with the pay rate of the current County Manager until
the Commission appoints a new Manager. Chairman Candelaria seconds the
motion. Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that at the last Commission
meeting she expressed her support of Ms. Ortiz. Madam Commissioner DuCharme
asks Ms. Ortiz about her responsibilities as a Deputy County Manager. Ms. Ortiz
states that she printed a copy of her job specifications for the Commission to
review. She has also printed a copy of the County Manager job specs. She also
printed a list of what the County Manager’s daily duties are. Ms. Ortiz states that
she is also the County’s HR Director and she handles personnel matters on a daily
basis; this includes workers comp issues, tort claims, stipends, payroll, etc.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks if it is Ms. Ortiz’s responsibility to be the
County Manager when the County Manager is not available. Yes it is. Madam
Commissioner DuCharme asks why Ms. Ortiz thinks she should get paid as a
County Manager when she is just substituting for a period of time. Ms. Ortiz
responds that she will be the Interim County Manager; she will be taking on all of
the responsibilities of the County Manager on a daily basis for an extended period
of time, plus handling all of her current duties, plus all of her HR duties. Mr.

15




Commission. The line item transfers show the specific allocations within the
funds:

CASH TRANSFERS:

Fronu To: ) Amount;

641 (Wind Pilt) 629 (Home Visiting Grant) $15,000

641 (Wind Pilt) 911 (Dispateh) $30,000

LINE ITEM TRANSFERS BETWEEN FUNDS:

From: To: Amount:
641-09-2410 629-52-2103 (PT salaries) $10,145
641-09-2410 629-52-2065 (health matching)  $3,567.55
641-09-2410 629-52-2064 (FICA matching) $98.35
641-09-2410 629-52-2067 (Retire health match) $26.28
641-09-2410 1629-52-2063 (PERA matching)  $1162.92
641-09-2410 . 911-80-2618 (CO/Vehicles) = $30,000

All documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Madam Commissioner
DuCharme makes a motion to approve Resolution 2016-047 Cash Transfers &
Line Item Transfers between Funds. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. The
Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED

15. Request Payment of Invoice- Hanna Sanchez, Administrative Assistant to
the Fire Chief Ms. Sanchez speaks. She is here today requesting payment of an
invoice from 11/30/14 in the amount of $82.11 to Airgas US. She received a
statement that this payment was still due. She requested an invoice and researched
the item and discovered that it had not been paid. All documentation hereto
attached. ACTION TAKEN: Madam Commissioner DuCharme makes a motion
to approve payment of this invoice in the amount of $82.11. Commissioner Frost
seconds the motion. The Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION

CARRIED

16. Youth Risk & Resiliency Presentation- Billie Clark, Partnership for a
Healthy Torrance County Ms. Clark is unable to attend today’s meeting and
requests that this item be tabled. All documentation hereto attached. ACTION
TAKEN: Madam Commissioner DuCharme makes a motion to table this item.
Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. The Commission votes; all in favor, none

opposed. ITEM TABLED

17




5. The MOU with MRCOG has been submitted to DFA, regarding the CDBG planning
grant. The purpose of the grant is to update the County’s comprehensive land use
plan, As you recall, the Commission appointed a steering committee to assist with
the development of the plan. The COG is ready to step in and begin the process, as
soon as the County receives an executed grant agreement, which we’re awaiting from
DFA. ’ve submitted Steve’s contact info to the COG and to DFA, so that they can
communicate with him regarding the upcoming aspects of the process. Annette will
have her hands full, and 1 believe the scope of work is better fit with Steve and P&Z,

Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks Ms. Ansley about the lease for the
Fairgrounds between the town of Estancia and Torrance County. The Commission
had instructed Ms. Ansley and Mr. Wallin to write a termination clause into the
lease. Madam Commissioner DuCharme obtained a copy of the lease and it is not
yet signed and it still does not have the termination clause in it. Mr. Wallin will
research this.

There is no EXECUTIVE SESSION today.

Public Requests: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information
Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per
person on any subject.

Ms. Dorothy Rivera, 911 Director, speaks about outgoing County Manager Joy
Ansley. She compliments Ms. Ansley on the hard work she has done for the
County and wishes her well in her new job.

Ms. Michelle Jones, County Clerk’s Office Admin. Asst. III, speaks. She
congratulates Ms. Annette Ortiz on her appointment to Interim County Manager.
She congratulates Ms. Linda Jaramillo on the outstanding job she is doing as our
County Clerk running the current General Election. Lastly, she thanks Ms. Joy
Ansley for her work as our County Manager and she wishes Ms. Ansley well in her
new position with the City of Moriarty.

Ms. Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Program Coordinator and Torrance
County resident, speaks. She also speaks about Ms. Ansley. She thanks Chairman
Candelaria, Commissioner Frost, and former Commissioner Chavez for hiring Ms.
Ansley in the position of County Manager and she wishes Ms. Ansley the best of
luck in her new endeavor.

19




Consent Agenda




BISIRE "X SOTURL

TSMDEHD ESHEHL SSEOOYd OL INZFWINVEHA HONUNIA FHI HZI¥MOHLAV ASE¥EH SEOJ ANV HLVA SIHL NO
QEASST E OL SAOEHD HIEYAYd SINNCOOY ESEHI JOJ LSIXE SANNI INHIDILINS IVHL ALLI¥ED AGHEHEH SHOC IYHFANSYEAL ALNNOD JENDISIIAND EHL

oTTTWeIRL BPUTT swreyondg BTN eTIRTopURD ‘K LOIST .3soxd "M sswep

A€ LSHELIY qQINDIS

" AINOOD HONVIYEOL A€ dIVE NIEE SYH I¥vd ON IVHI ONY CIH¥OV SY ANV ‘HISYNOSYEY ‘ISNC H¥V CEWIVIO SINNOWY

FHL IVHI ‘CENIWYXE NIEg SYH ¥FHONOA SIHL IVHI ‘¥IJ0dd ANV AJYSSHOEN IV AHHL IVHD ‘NIZNEH SINAODDY HHLI NI JILYLS SY qIWNIOIdEd

NEZE HAVH SEDIANES HHI IVHL °“NISNEH QHIVIS NOILVSNEAWOD HHI SATIHEOEM OL ODIXEW MEN 30 SHEINIVLIS FHI J0 NOTIAIILSNOD HHL WHEANA JETLILNA

AIIY0ET HIVY SNOSYHd CHWYN NIHIIM FHL IVHL XITINED EM ° 9T0Z/L0/TT ONIGNE JOI¥Ed FHI ¥04 BAOCHIY NMOHS SY SEDIANES EHL F04 QHIUND

-NI SNOIIVDITHO J0 INOODDY NO 08°€S6°8S 40 WOS HHI J0J4 ALNAOD HONVIIOL 40 SANNI HHL ISNIVOV SINTIYM FHIL EZIYOHLOY O0Q % CAMOTIY
QIACEAAY FHHEM HAOHY CILVEEWANE SWIVID EHLI LVHL AJTLIED OC SYANOISSIWWOD 40 CUVYOE ALNAOD HONWMUOL HHI A0 SAAEWHN JENDISIEANN HHL

JEINIIG SMDOEHD TYLOL

NOILVYOIJAILAHAD
(T9DHEHD) €T:02:0T 9T/€0/TT :®3ed



6820¢ 8Qd dIYOMHEY¥D (00ST FDA0T 9T0Z

6820¢ aqdgdg 40 AOVd aNY FLVOIIVL 60TL8 WN FNOIANOAETY IYE 00°SSLT

€820¢ ‘J00¥ NO YIHEWON IINO TIVISNI- TETN NOS¥EJIJIIL D-0067 arvd

68C0¢ ‘S¥00d NO CHOT ITYLENI {HIVOTIVL $LOL 00°SSLI
00°GSLT 6820¢€ 8YZITES0V aN¥ SEIIS NO ONIJINLS TIYLSNI SYHINI¥d NEEJOS ATIS NOISHA 9TLITOT

60TL8 WN ZNJWINDNETY fI¥d 66 °66%C
TEHN ‘NOSYHIIEL ©-0067% qIvd

£820¢ QIEIMOHS ¥d ¥ WYY IDHA0d $IOL 66°66¥C
66°66%C €£820¢ 8T9208TT6 91I0Z ¥O4 ONILTULS ANV ONIVEILIET SYAINTIE NEFIDS NTIIS NDISET 9TLTITE

PIT0E 98726 :SHEAOD ZLITOWWOD 0TTL8 WMN HNOEEADAETY TYE  89°9ZTT
967091 ¥110€ 99225810V SSYID T THART TEOXE ~ T AN CaaTE TOUYNER 0TV arvd
98°28% PTT0€ 992Z0%0T3 SSYID T THAET THOXHE - € $I0L 89°9TIT
98°28% $TT0E 9382Z20€TO0Y SSYID T TAANT THDXH - € ONI YENAOD JTLNINWOD STLTIS

6990 S£0L8 MHN AIMYINOW TYg €87 2%C
699 XO€ 04  4IvVd
$10L €8°2¥%T

£8°2¥T 8022Z8T0% YILTEES TYWINY/TO¥¥800888 “d00D DIWIDETE WN TYALNID 9TLITL
08%¥TH LOOY €0ZLE NI HTIIAHSYN A-E-ON 2 MR AN YA
STPLOVLTH# ANI ANNIAY NI LSEM 02T qIvd
9T0Z UHGWHAON $I0L ¥E°TI6T
ye 2162 L09260T%3 FIAYOT/HOHAOVE NO HSVHT ~dI0D SOAS TYIDNUYNIL WYTITAYEIYD STLTTS

€0Z4€ NI ITIIAHSYN Y8  LEETEQT

08%Y¥ZH IDDY AONIAY ONH LSEM 0TTT arvd
STPLOVLTH ANI $I0L LE"€ZEOT
LE ETEOT L0920920% SYIAYED NC ISYHT ~d¥0D SOAS TYIDNUYNIL IVITIJIHLYD 9TLITS

9T0L8 WN YIDNYISH TYE 00°T9
a4 INVIGEDI LSEM 8%  Alv¥d
$IOL 00°T9

00°T9 S02ZZ80TOY 9T-2-TT/DIN Z ® 4/WIAIA ¥AI XYW YIFEYO STLITY
88662 09€L0 *SHIOD ALICAOWWOD SE0L8 HN ALUYI¥OW Tyd 00°002%
8866¢C NOIIVTIYISNI ‘SYANNOY «8€E 99 I¥ SN M €£0§Z/S€Te XO0€ "0°d aIvd
8866T HLIIM #%8Xu2:8 4l MOId qQ¥04 ONI O¥E $IOL 00°002%
00°002% 8866%T T0ZZ092Z0¥ €00T YOI A€ ALITILIA/IDIAIES SYHAIL L % D 9TLITE
65048 WN ITITIHO T¥d 00°8T
LEE AMH T0ZOT aivd
$10L 00°8T
00°8T S02ZTTS62o DNILISIA mzom\m64MJHE WLINYITAL ‘NOOWIY SILITZ
STO0S L9ZSL XL SYITYA I¥E SV TET

ST09L9 X0€ O 4 arvd
ONI SYDIIVY $10L S¥ TIET
SV TET 6000¢€ 0€TTTE80Y g3d THLNTY YHANITID 2T ¥SN SYDIEIY 9TLITT

Junowy #0d wajl SuUTT uot3drInsag sweN  H#DANI

T rabeg 9T0C L YHEWHAON ONILSIT HDIOANT €Z:0Z:0T 9T/€0/TT :983ed



08°6¢€2

00°0LT

00°T9

00-8¢

8L LY

8L LY

20" 96T
£5°28
LT"80T
YO0 TI9T
L6°6C2
SLTTLT

ST 1I¢

89° %S
Sy°0¢
97 LY
$9°69
v ¥8T
25709
Y2 LLZ
Te-zze
267 6L
L6708

007 SSLT

¥820¢g
v8e0¢
y820¢
¥820¢
v8z0¢t
¥820¢

Junouwy

z :obeg

102280589

S0221210%

S02Z80T0¥

S0TTP8069

S0ZZTEI0Y

0TCZESCTY
0122€5TTY
0TZCZS01I0Y
0TZZPCTIOY
0TZCZSTIOY
0TZZSTTOY

S0222S629

80€202ZT9
60ZZ168TY
602216807
60ZZT6S0Y
6022T9Z0%
602CZPCIOY
60TCSTTOY
602ZSTTOY
60225010V
602Z50T0%

BYZCT6ETY

we3I SuTl

gtoc

TIY X714 0T LTY 0L/S%E ~ ¥

TTOOHDS NOILOETE TYAINED
AYLS LHOIN OML ¥04 INIFWISANEWITY

ONINIVAL NOIINHAYHINI

YHYELIVE QEAQ¥dAY dIAD

SOYIL/WEIA JEd

ATIN Y84 9% '@ SHTIW 887 €0T
FN0¥ENONITYE
OL ¥IUYNIVINAOW WOdd HADVITIINW

T JEIEW SANAOYDYEIVYE DL
SANNOIDYIVS ALNNOD TONVIIOL
JEILNED YOINHAS VIDNWISH
UILNOD TYOITHIH HIOH
XETIWOD TYIDIAND
HSNOHLANO0D

MIETO/00008€E90T
90dDL/00000800€
€Q4DL/000052609
SAADL/0000TSHTIL

IdEa d¥OY/000098TOT/00006950T
YEAINED TYOIUEN/0TC066TOT
TYIDIANC/0000090T
"gSNOHIMNOD/0000G8TOT

FHINED JOINES VIDNVLSH/0T00L8SOT
VALNED JOINES ALYYINOW/O0TO0EEZOZ

Ldd g¥OMEIED 00ST EDAOT ITOT
qIg J0 AOVE NV HI¥DTIIVL

400 NO ¥EEGWON LIN TIYLSNI
S¥O0U NO 90T TIYLSNI

HEIYDTIVL

aN¥Y SHCIS NO ONIJIYLS 'TIYVLSNI

uot3dransea

L JHEAWIAON DNILSIT HOIOANI

TONI SI¥¥d OLAY 2 EYIL §.,¥0INOL

ST0L8 WN VIDNYISH
LTS X0€ "0°4

YANIT ‘OTIIWNYIYL

SE0L8 WN ALIVIYOW
LSIW DIDVW 23

ZEHONYS AIIVH ‘ZEANYNIHH

STOL8 WN YIDNVLSH
€99 X0d Od

YIIHd NYAL ‘SHIVZNOD

SE€0L8 WN JIUNIVLNOOW
¥L9 X0€ 0°d

SINNEQ ‘¥E4I04

ST0L8 WN YIDNWISH
99T Xod

40 NMOL ‘VIDNYILSHE

STO0L8 WN qOooMADCE
“Qd NIYLNAOW ¥HANAHL T9T

YHIIEE ‘EIOOW-YSONIJSH

9T0L8 WN YIDNYILSE
8TT X0

NOILIVIDOSSY SYD MHE

60TL8 WN HNOIINONETY
“HTN ‘NOSYHALHLD D-0067F

SEAILNIYd NETZEADS ATIS NDISHA

QweN

£€C*02:0T

STLITIBT

I¥d 00°04LT

arva

$I0L 00°0LT
9TLTILT :
TYd  00°T9
arva

$10L 00°T9
9TLITOT

TYE 007 8€
arvd

$I0L 00°8€
9TLIIST

TYE  8L°LY
arved

$I0L 8L LY
STLITVHT

TYe 8% 0¢6

arva
$IOL 8% 026
9TLITZS

TYg ST T2
arvd

$10L ST TZ
9TLIIET

g 0L7LOCT
aIvd

SLOL 0L4°40Z2T
STLITCT

TYE 00 GSLT
arvd

$L0L 00°SSLT
9TLTTITIT

H#DOANI

9T/€0/1TT :93eq



§9796¢S

€L 06

S¥- L6

£€°06
AR

PP 6E9C 8220¢
LTTOE
LTTOE
LTTIOE

6T 69¢C LTITOE

zL-Lzoz

vET 9t

vE T8

YE°T8

GE°9ST

9% 8%

00°T9

00°0LT
2LZoE
9LZ0¢E

JIUNOWY #0d
€ :abed

TOZTTE6S0Y

TOZZT6SG0%

60Z2S0T0%

0TZZSO0TOY

T0Z20920%

8Y22T690V

TLZZZTZS09

ZLTTTEETY
TLTITTES0Y
TLZZTE660Y
ZTLTTTE80Y

2LZTZ8TOY

S0ZZB0TOY

S0TZICIOY

we3T |UTT

9T0Z

S YHANZL

TIET6#H ANI

XYL YOIY'I/HOEYT/SIIVE
JdONI WYHEd HOIH HAIS S5Yd
WYIE HOIH

S HSQ¥L

9TLI# IDDOY

SYD/YEINID JOINHS VTYNIVINOOW
WHLYM/HIINTD JOINAS AIYNIVINOOW

Jogvl ‘HOLIH
MEAN ‘STEIHM § ‘STIXY ADWL

04488 *SHAOCD ALICOWWOD
XYL LHOTHEII

‘EHDVETIIN ‘NOILVITYLSNI
RELSAS ZAYOSYO

9T0Z TE/0T - 9/0T

IOVIINOD NOIINIAHNE/IIN0D NELL

Id3d JITd

9Z60T# IDDY

680L8# ANI

1ITd LENIEINI ATHINOW

TENINY HONYINOL# IIJY
P8TLBH ANI
HOIANES LANJIEINI ZTHLNOW

TOOHDS NOTIDATH TYHNED

AYLS IHDIN OML ¥0d LNEWESANHWIHA

CIDONTIVE aNY JILILNOOW
SHYIL NITI9EL

uotadranssq

L HEWIAON DNILSIT HEDIOANT

O SALVAVddY ODIXEW MAN

ZE0L8 MWN HSOLNIDKW
TLY X0€ O &

717 SNIVIVAdY ODIXEWN MAN

9€048 MN AIUNIVINAOW
STT X0€g "0°&

40 NMOL “¥I¥YNIYINNOW

SE0LE MN AIYYIVOW
0SST X0" "0°d

NO¥I ¥ HEdId ALIYI¥OW

66TLE NN HNOWINDONETY

89516 X0€ 04

0D X1dd0S ® INAWAINOH ¥YSER

T90L8 WN NOHIIOL
£2T X0"d Cd

YIDNT ‘0¥Ednl

TOTY OTTIL8 WN FNOIINONTTY
EN IJ O¥aEd NYS 6T%C

QLT SHOTA¥ES LANIIINI OH€OT

TOTY OTIL8 WN ZNOIINONLETY
N 3q ouaEd NYS 61%¢

dIT SHOIAYES LANJYIINI 0€07T

SE0L8 WN XILUYIUOW
¥88 X0d O 4

TIVD “TIHEONYI

9€0L8 WN VIUNIV.INOORW
FE€E X0d Od

YANIT ‘dHSAYA
SE0L8 WN ALIYIYOW

PL X0E O &

sueN

£€2:02°01T

STLTTI8Z

Ve €L°06
arva

$I10L €L°06
9TLTTILEZ

aIvd
SLOL 6L°L8T
9TLTIIC

g vvUeese
arydd

$LO0L TP 6£92
9TLTTSZ

IYE 6176922
aIvd

$IOL 6T 6922
9TLTTHC

TYE 2L LZ0Z
aIv¥d

$I0L gL' LZO0Z
9TLTITETZ

Y8 LETSSE
arvd
$IOL LE"SSE

9TLITZZ
YeE 97" 8%
arva

$LOL 9%° 8%
9TLITIT

TYE 00°T9
arva

$I0L 00°T$S
9TLITOC

TYd 00°0LT
arvd

$10L 00°0LT
STLITET

aYeg 0876€£9
arvg
$IOL 08 6€9

H#DANT

9T/E0/TT :93=Q



TOTL 60116 WO ¥NIAYSYI a¥d 06°STT

T¥L0¥9SZ# I1DDY T9TL X008 074 arvda
9T0Z VIEWIACN SLOL 06 STT
06°S1T STZZ08TTE HDIANES CITONTEHOS TONI NIMYO 9TLITSE

0€LE 80F6L XI MDOGENT ¥d €L°8S
0ELOT XOd "0°d aIvd

TES6FBESOSH IODY $IOL €L°8S
€£L78S L0ZZ08TTE SIXYE HONVISIA DNOT SNOILYDINQWAOD SIN STLITYVE
L6TOE oyIONT "L - 98YTID XYL ZTIOY - T
L6T0E o¥EOAT "L - SSYID
L6T0E SINAWFINSYAN 3 NOISEd 8TTIV - T 02788 NN Q¥ESTIVO I9g 007 08¢
LETOE o¥EdNT "o IS NEIED M IOT arvd
LETOE ‘AEEEYD € HONZFIIINOD TIVd NOSNOIHL YWWED *NLILY $I0L 007082
007052 LETOE $9220%0T9 JYOSSISSY YOI NOILVILSIDHY - ¢ IAL0 ONISSHSSY J0 NOILVIDOSSY MWN 9TLITEE
606T6# ANI
JYOHYT NO XYIL/JOEV1/SIAVE
AELIVE FOVIIEA ZE0L8 WN HSOLNIDKW ¥E  $9°02€
LIYLS ON SL TLY X0H O 4 qIvd
dOHS OL QUYTTIIM WOYd MOL $1L0L ¥v9-oeCE
¥9°02¢ T022168T% ' YNANA dDa0d ¥00E OTT SNIVEYIdY ODIXHN MEN 9TLITZE
806T6# ANI

YOEWT NO XVYI/J0IVT/SI3vd
d¥D JOIYIAWd/TIO/ LTI

AIV/TENL/TI0/SEINE FOVTIHT ) ZEOL8 KWN HSOINIDHW I¥g LS 8LS
NOTIIOHEESNTI 10a TLY X0€ 0 4 aIva
HONYNIINIVHN HAILVINIAZED $IOL LS 8LY
LS78LY TOZZT68TY ANIONH CIVTIIIM DT SNIYIYAIY OOIXHW MEN 9TLITTE
YT6T6#H ANIT ZE0L8 WN HSOLNIDK avd SPT08L
JOEET NO XYL/J0EY'T SI¥vd ILY X0d O 4 arIvd
ay SEIYILIYE ¢ HOVIdEd S$IOL S¥T08L
S7°08L 102216807 ¢ ENIONH OTT SNIYIYddY ODIXHW MEN 9TLTITOE
0T6T6H# ANT .
FOEYT NO XYL/J0€9Y1/SI¥Yd ZE€0L8 WN HSOLNIDW avd  LLT00S
JOSNHAS LAYHS WYD FOVIdTHE TLY X0g 0 4 arIvd
ONIAJ ENIONI SL $LOL LL°00S
LL700S TOZZTIESO0Y s a¥nds OTT SNIYYYddY ODIXHW MEN 9TLTT6EZ
TT6T6# ANI
XYL JOLIYT/J0EY1/SIyvd Z2€0L8 WN HSOLNIOHW TIVE §9°96%
LI EOOTIIAVYD 6-0Y TLY X0d O 4 aIvd
LI 39¥Nd 6-d¥ $L0L §9°96S
UNOWY #0d wejlL SuUTI uot3dTaossq SweN H#DANT

4 :abeq 9T0Z L YHEEWAAON ONILSTIT HOIOCANI £2:0Z:0T 9T/E€0/TT *37eq



00°2%0T
00°2Z%0T
PLTOE
YLTOE
S6°0%6 PLIOE
00°00%
9896
S5°86
92zog
szzoe
9220¢
v0°0002 9220¢
00 8¢
Z8°9LT
TZEOE
TZEOE
TZ€0€
TZEOE
0070822 TZg0¢€
ST 9%¢C
257 €892
aunowy #0d
g :abeg

£0TZLOSLS
€0220%0T9

STZZSTTIOY

TLTTESTTIY

8TZZ¥8069
8TCZTS6CS

812CS9TO¥

S022%8069°

LOTTT6LOT

692225629

S02T7s6¢3

TLZZLSSES

S We3T JuUTT

8TO0Z

LT0Z/2T/TT ON¥HL 9T0Z/E€T/TT
HONYNZLNIWW TIIOS
SATd JYAATING TIOUYT

LI60LT-dWL 9T0Z/Z2/6 NO 800T
SYAITO "1 A€ IVAOYA4Y TYEAHEA
0¥ WOOY ¥IAYES VIVAFY/HSONDVYIA

QEYOE YIVS ALNNOD HINVIIOL
9102 ¥HEOLDO
SEEd ZUYIHIDES

088076 EHIODY

LTTZTIOZZH# ANI
9T0Z/0€/TT OL 9T02/T/TT
INAWAYE DICOT¥EI

UVHA~T TYMINEY TI0440S
SEMIIMOT DONIANTIOXE

gaSN § H8 SILE04
TYMENET L¥04dNS TITMLIOS

"ONINITEL NOIINIANHINT
IAFILIVE QHAOYAAY TAAD
SOYL/WAIQ ¥

TQIDL
S9ETTZTH LODVY
7695€T8# ANI
9T0Z YIFOLOO
TIIE LENMELNT

J49LS
AH ¥ ¥0d TYMENHY ALVITIIEY ¥
¢ (ROTIADTEIND 0

HSN SEANTIONI) FZI NOILYITILLY
YEEOVAL SY SINITIY TUNNNY

LTOZP# ANI
9T0Z ¥HLHCIDO
JOLYNICIOOD HWONNILNOD

uot3dranseq

L YEIWIAON ONILSIT HDIOANI

8665 X0€ 04
8508-02 LNIWLAEVIIT
ANVIROD TTAMATS

$8TLE N HZN0¥INONETE
€LY0T X0d Od
TITHIEHRS LLODS
SEOIAYES SWY

ST0L8 WN ¥IDNWLSHE
§2Z1 X0g O 4

YASTEHD ‘XETIYE
€L00 99244 XL SYITYA
€L00S9 X0g€ 04
DNI ‘¥S0 HODIY
€L00 §9TSL XL SYITYA
€L00S9 XCd "0°d
ONI ‘¥Sn HODIY

ST0L8 WN YIDNWILSH
L900T X0€ O &

YNNYOL “YNYINIQD

0606 Z0T88 WN SIACTID
0006 X0H O d ¥ ¥SY WN
AANEYA HYEYS *NLLY
SSETHIIM OVHIVIL

9%T€9 OM SINOT IS
HATEA TIVE 82T

*ONT ¥EINED TYNOLLYN
SYEHOYEL SY SINHNYA

9€048 WN YIYNIVINOOW
¥¥8 X0€g Od

NIWIYHD ‘¥I1Iavd

9T0L8 WN VIDNYLSH
¥A LIFEOT SP

A VYENIL ‘ZITE0

sweN

£2°0C°0T

ar¥d
$10L 00°%802
9TLTISY

I¥E 967096

arvd
$I0L S6°096
STLITH®

I¥d  00°00%

ardd
$I0L 00°00%
STLITEY

™™g Ty 96T

aIva
$10L TP V6T
9TLITZY

‘IvE ¥%0°000¢
qIYd

$I0L %0°000Z
STLITIY

TeE 00°8€
aIva

$§I0L 00 8€
9TLITO®

TYd ¢8°9LT

arva
$I0L 28°9LT
9TLIT6E

TYE 00°0S22
arvd

$IOL 00°0S2Z
9TLII8E

vE  ST°9%¢C

aIva
$I10L ST°9%2
9TLITLE

TYE ¢S £8%Z
arvd

$10L TS E8%C
STLTITISE

#OANT

9T/€0/IT :93ed



08°€£4968% *x xONIDIOANI TELOL*x*

SE0L8 WN ALITINOH TYE €L°TBET
LSEE X0g "0°d  dI¥d
$10L £L°Z8BET

€L°28¢ET 69T0¢ v¥220820% INFWNAIN0E NO SYTIYAHI HOIAYAS ANON-OL-ANZ STLITTS
60T# ANI
¥¥oCy
00T X € TIIONNOD SX0" ZEOLS WN AIUYIAOW IYd 00°0€0§
0€ X SY¥H T¥ dN~MOTIOZ LSYE NNIATO NHOLC TOT ardd
$Z X ¥T 4310 T SEOBNOSTE EAYM $LOL 00°0£0§
00°0€0S TLTZLOSES SLT X 8T INIWADUYNYW FSYD M ZENAIS ‘HIVM 9TLITOS

T90L8 WN NOZ¥IOL 19g 00°1T9
LL X0H 04  AI¥d
$10L 00°TS

00°T9 S0ZZ80TOY 9T0Z2-Z-TT/DIH Z ® d/WIIA ¥Hd ‘L ESOL ‘SHYYOL  9TLTITEY
TTTI0E 98029 ‘6L0Z9 ‘LSS8L ‘STS8L 689€ 96909 TII COYDIHD Tyd  86°2TT
TTIOE ‘09§19 ‘LZO0ZP :SHAOD XLITOWAOD 689€8 X0€ 0d  dIVd
TIT0€E SNEE ‘SCIVOE ISWAE AUA TLIHM TYd LEEA $LOL  86°CTT
86°2TT TTT0E 6TEZ0Y0TS JFSYHY ‘SHIL dIZ ‘SATYHD ONICTIOL HOYINYAQY SSENISNE SEIAYLS  9TLITSY
Z2820¢€ d0IMSEA dH - T 689€ 96909 TI ODYDIHD Y S§S°668
Z820¢€ EDIJIO0 IIOSOUDIN - T 689€8 XO0€ Od IV
Z2820€E SMOUNIM IYvd 40 SIOL SS°668
557668 Z8Z0E 6TZZI6ELY o4 SQUIALINY AASUEISYA - ¥ HOVINYACY SSEANISNE STTAYLS  9TLTILY

689¢ 96909 TI ODYDOIHD TYE  L9°0SE

L9°0S¢E

Junowy

9

8BETOE
8E€TOE
B8ETOE
#0d
:abeg

HSAOW ‘SEIJALLYE
‘SLENIEYD ‘SETIL TIYM HSEW
6T22ZZ8T0Y ‘SANYLS ¥OLINOW ‘Q¥YOHdITO ‘SNAd

T00686%# I1ODY

6LTSOT# ANI

(ONISSEIAQY TRANA) NOII¥Od Z/T
(J0SSESSY AINNOD) NOILAOL 2/1

we3l SUTT uot3diaosasg

9102 L YHIEWIAON ODONILSIT HOIOANI

689¢€8 X0€ O4
IYa IdET
FOVINVAQY SSENISNE SHTAVLS

86659 LETO09 II WYHIALS I0UYD

SUeN

€2:0T:0T

qIv¥d

$I0L L9°0SE

9TLTIOY

e 0079802

#OANT

9T/€0/TT

f93eq



00°

[eJoly

00°
Q0"

00°
00°
00~
00"

00"

00"
00°
00~
00~

00-
00"

00°
00°

oo-
00"

00"
00~
00~

00~
00°

00°
00°
el

00"
00"
00~
00°

00"
00"

00°
00°
00~

00°

00~

FT ¥60°€ INFWLOTTY F¥Id EIVLIS LAEd**
YL ¥60°€E ain § LOIVLSIA TELOLx*
v ¥8T ANYIONA /SYD/ONILVEH 602C-19-20%
¥ ¥81 dOHS VY0¥ ALNOOD LAHT* +
LETEZE'OT HSYET INHWIIN0HE/ JEavEd L0%82-09~-20%
€L°28E'T AIVATE/IONENTLNIVH XEANIHOVI ¥y22-09-20%
¥ 6€8°9 AIVATE/EONYNIINIVH ETOIHEA T022-09~-20%
%S5 SPS6T INANIIYIET QYOd AINNOD LAEx %
96°6TL 6T aNnd qyoyd TELOL* %
9% 8% SEDIAYES TYNOISSEIONG 2L2Z-28-T0¥
L9° 0S¢ SHITIANS FDILI0 612Z-28-T0%
£€8°2C%C ALIDIVLOETI 8022-28-T0V
96°1%2 YILTIHS TYNINY TAHT+ »
$0°000°2 JYIVETL/EONYNIINIVA ININIIOOH 8T2Z~-599~T0%
¥0°000°2 NEWIIYIEA ADOTONHOIL NOTIVWIOANT IdEA»*
96°09T DNINIYAL 99¢Z-95-T0%
96°03T ININIYYIEA HDONYNIZ IAdET*
98°Z8% DNINIYAL 992Z-0e-T0%
S8°28% WHANSYELL ALNOOD pr-tcled ]
¥0°19T HSVAL/JIMES /THLIYN 0TZZ-¥2-T0%
¢5°09 ANYI0¥d / S¥D /ONILYIH 6022-%2~-107%
98712 IONYNELNIVH 2078 1480 HITYHEH IdHTx*
8L LBE WEIQ ¥IJ/EOVETIN $0Z2~12-T0%
8L°LBE SNOILOHTH PRS2
L6 62T HSYUL/IEMES /IEITM 0T22-91~-T0%
P LLT ANYE0¥d / SYD /ONIIVEH 602Z-9T~T0%
TZ°L0S HONYNELNIYN XATIWOD TYIDIANL prSiclet ¥
$6°096 AIYIHA/ IDONENIINIVA DNIATINY STZT-ST-T0%
SLTZLT HSYIL/SEMIS /IEIEM 0TCZ-ST~TO¥
TZ°22¢ INVAOUd /SYD/ONILYEH 6022Z-ST-10%
T6°SS¥'T NYNIINIVA SE0IJ440 HATIVIISININAY irceclet Ll
00°9%C WEIA ¥Id/EOYETIN §022-80~-T0%
00°v%2 PNINOZ 3 ONINNYId LAEd**
05°86T HSYIL/YEMES /JIIYMN 0122~50-T0%
g€°852 EANYI0dd /SO /ONLIVEH 602Z-50-T0¥%
S8°95% NOISSIWWOD ZALNAOOD IdEqx»
€T°655'9 ANQd TYIENED TELOL*
08°€56°85 sx TULOL CONWED x+
SLIAEID SLIgHC
9T0Z L JYHEWHAON ONILSIT HOIOANIT NOILNEIXYLSICA $Z:02:0T 9T/€0/TT :®3eq



00"

00°

00~
00~

00"

00°
00"
00~

00"

00~
00"
00~
00-°

00°
00~
[¢1ehg
00"

00"

00"
00"

00°

el
00~
00°
00°
00°

00"

00"
[¢1oly

00"

00°
00~

00~

00"
00"
00°
00"

¥8°L88 T FOSSASSY ALNNOD LaEdx %
¥8°L88°'T aNNd NOLLYQIVA ALIHIONT TYTLOL* #
zLTLeo’‘e SHDIAYES TUNOISSHIOUd CLTC~TT~S09
TLTLZ0'T LTAL INY¥D TYD0T IMA IO x*
ZL-Lzo’'e ANAQE WTED0dd IMd TYLOL* *
gy 0¢g ANYA0¥d /SYD /ONILYIH 6022~T6-8TY
TZ 666 AIVAHL/EONYNIINIYW ETOTHEA 1022-16-81%
99°620°T INEWLOTIV J¥Td HELYIS LdEd**
99°620°T adn 9 IOIVLSIC IVLOL* %
e 9t STDIAYES TUNOISSHIOES CLTT-T6-ETY
00°SSL'T INIWAINOE AITIVS 8%ZZ~T6-€TY
§5°668 SEITILNS HOIZJL0 6TZZ-T6-ET¥
68°069°2 INFWLOTIY HAIL TIWLS TAHT % *
68°069°C NIWAY INIWLIVGIA FATI TELOL * x
00°00% SEDIAYES TUNOISSHIOET 2L2Z~-E€S-2TY
S5°8%2 HSYHL/JEMES /IHLYM 0TZZ~-£5~-21%
S5 8%9 ¥I¥E ALNOOD LAEA**
S5°8%9 JI¥I ALNOOD TLLOL*
e 18 SHOIAYES TTYNOISSHIOUd 2LTT~T6-60%
ve1is INFRLOTIY JFIITI HIVLS IAHEd**
¥E°1I8 ddn v LOTHULSIA TLLOL* »
SE€°9ST SEOIANES TUYNOISSHAIOUL 2LZ2-T6-80%
S¥TTET SEITIANS TYOIUEW 0€Z2-T6-80%
79 LY ANYIO™d / SV /ONIIVHEH 6022-T6-80%
S%°08L YIVAEY/FONYNILNIVA FIDIHEA T0CT-T6-80Y
68°9TT'T INFWLOTTY HIIE TIVLS LAHUxx
68°STIT'T din € IOIWLSIa TLLOL+«
287 9LT SNOILYOINNWNODETHEL L0ZT~T6-LOY
287 9LT INEWIOTIVY IYIJ FIVLS IdEAx %
8 9LT gga T IDI¥LSIA TYLOL* *
61°692°T INEWIINOE ALIIIYS 8%22-16-90%
61°692°2 INFWLOTIY VI HIWLS LIHEd**
61°692°2 qdn T IDOIVISIC TELOL* *
ve°18 SEDIA¥IS TUNOISSHIOUd 2LTZ-T6-S0%
00°§SL'T INENINOE ALEIVS 89¥CT-16-5S0%
59763 HNYI0¥d /SYD/ONIITHH 6022-16-50Y
ST°881°T YIVAEY/EONYNIINIYA STOTHIA T0Z2-T6~50%
SLIqHEAED SLILET

9T0Z L ¥HEWEAON DNILSIT HDIOANI

NOIILNHEIdALSIA

$2:0T 0T 9T/€0/TT :®3ed



00"
00°

00°
00°
00~
00-
(o
00~
00"
00°
00~

00~
00"

00~

00°
0o~

00°

00~
00-

00"

00-°
00°

00°
00~
00-
00"
00~
00~

00~
00°

00°

00°

00°
Q0

08" €56‘89 *% STYIOL ANVE x+

08°€S6°89 oDdv¥d STTEM TOANYE
66°66%°C SETOTHEA/OD 8T92-08-TT6
06°STT YIVITY/FONVNIINIYA DNITTIING S122-08~TT6
€L 8Y SNOTLYOINNWWODHTHL L022-08-TT6
29°¥L9’T WHLNED HOIVASIA-TTE IdaT%*
Z9°%L9°C ANQJ TT6~ZONIDUEINE TYLOL**
98°56 JATVITL/EONYNIINIYN INENIIOOH 8T2Z-¥8~069
00°9L WA VI /HOVETIN S0ZeZT-¥8-069
98°TLT LTXE IOVALNCD AQ p-cleey
$8°TLT LNYED HONITOIA DILSHWOQ TYLOL * +
08°6€9 YIVAHY /HONYNEINIVA HIDIHEA 1022-80-589
08°6€9 DNINCZ *® ONINNVI4 LIEd ¥+
08-°6£9 SHEL LIN0D 234 TELOL* »
00°Z%0°T SLOVILNOD HONYNALNIYW £€0CT-L0~-SLS
00°2%0°T DNISSHIAAY TYINyd pe-eclet iy
00°2%0°T DNISSHIACY TYaNd TLLOL* »
$E€°TI6°T ESVAT LNEWdINOE/JIATAD L092-60~T%9
YETI6'T LT1I4d ONIM HWOSHNOT HOIH TAHTx »
Y€ 2T6°T ITId ONIM HWOSENOT HOIH ICLOL * *
ZS €IS L SHDIA¥ES TTUNOISSHAOHd ZLZZT~L9-SE9
2SS EIS‘L LTXL INVED FDILSAL FTINIAOND TIAD pi-ecledy
TS EIS‘L INYEO EDILSAL ETINHANLD TELOL+ »
00-082°2 SNOILJIUOSHNS/SENA dTHSUTEWIN 692C-25-6¢29
s5°86 JIVATA/FONYNIINIVA ININIINDH 812Z-C5-629
0€°58¢ ’ WETA WHd/TOVETIN §022~25-629
sg €€9’z LTXd INVIED ONILISIA HHWOH precled ¥
s8-€€9’2 LNVYID DNILISIA HWOH TYLOL * »
89°%8§ HOVIOLS HENIEOVW ONIIOA 80€Z-02-TT9
89°%S A¥ETO ALNOOD iRctcles 23
89° %9 aNQd INZWNGINOE S M¥HTO TELOL * *
98 eeL DNINITIL 992T-0%-019
86°CTT SHITIINS HOIAL0 6122~09%~0T9
00 Z¥0’T SIOYALNOD HONYNELNIVA £022-0%~019

SLITEHED SLIFHT

9102 L YHAGWIAON DNILSIT HOIOANI

NOIJILNHEIALSIC

¥Z:02:0T 9T/E0/TT

t93ed



rIaarvyg "X 20TUBL

“SADEH) ESHHI $SEOO¥A OL INIWNI¥VAEQ HEDNVNIS HHL HZI¥OHLOY AGHIEH SHOd ANV HIVD SIHL NO
INSST HE OL SMDOHHD HIEYAYd SINNODOY ISEHI ¥O4 LSIXE SANAJ INIIDIZINS IVHL AJTIINIED AGE¥SH SHOC JHUNSYEIL ALNAOD TENDISYEANAD ITHL

OTTTWRIR( VPUTT swxeydnd eTTNC RIIRTIPURD ‘W AOIDT 18018 "M Ss8uwer

Ad LSHLLY ’ qaINDIS

“AINQOD HONWY¥OL A€ QIVd NEHE SYH Ld¥d ON IVHLI GNY CHEYOV SY ANV ‘HTdYNOSYIY ‘LSO E¥Y CEWIVID SINNOWY

HHI IVHI ‘CININYXE NEEE SYH ¥THONOA STHL IVHIL ‘¥IJ0¥d ANY AZAVYSSHDAN H¥V AEHL IVHI ‘NIFIEH SINOODOY EHI NI JEIVIS SY QIWIOL¥HEI

NEES HAVE SIOIAYES HHI IVHL ~NIZNIH JEIYVIS NOILYSNEAWOD HHL ZAIZDHEY OL ODIXHW MEN 40 SHLAIVLS HHL 0 NOILAIILSNOD HHI ¥IANQ JETLIING

ATIVOIET ¥V SNOSYEI CIWYN NIHIIM EHI IVHL AJILIED &M ° 9T0Z/TE€/0T ONIANIT JOI¥Ed HHI ¥04 FAAOEY NMOHS SW SEDIAYES HEHL ¥OJ JTHMAND

-NI SNOLILVOITHO J0 INNODOY NO 99°6TT €€ AC WNS FHL 904 AINNOD FONTMEOL 40 SONNS EHI LSNIVOY SINVIIVYM HHLI HZIYOHIONV Cd ¥ TEMOTIV
AIAONAIY TIEM HAOHY CHIVIEWANE SWIVID ZHL IVHL AITINID O SYENOISSIWWOD J0 Q¥VOd XINNOD HONYRIOL HHI 40 SYEEWEW CENOISIHIAND HHL

QHINI¥E SMOFHD TYLOL

NOILVYDIAIIITED
(T9DHEHD) 603S0:TT 9T/E0/IT :@3ed



. 0000€ZITLH# LOOY 9T0L8 WN YIDNVISH A 458
00°00T 602276507 LIS04HEA ¥HIIW 81T XoH aIdd 00°66S

00°6% 602216507 LIWEd ANITTIYA HLYLS . $I0L 00°66S
00°08¥ 6022L6S50Y NOILYLSENS SdIA OL IDIANHX MEN NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWA 9TITEO0TS

ST0L8 WN JOOMEDJH ™d
¥ HIIANS IO =HDY0ED ZO0 aI¥d 0o 0Te
$920¢€ OIA NMO¥D ¥HAOOH $IOL 00°0TZ
00" 0TZ §9Z0¢€ 1022%L0ZY QTEIHSANIM SSYIH OLNY NIVINOOW ISVH 9TTZ0TTIE

6990 S£0L8 WN XIMYIIOW g

vZZH EOIOANT dn0uD 699 X0d O4 arvdg 9€°8TL
SANQOADATIVI ALNOOD HONTIIOL $LOL 9E€°8IL
9€"8TL 802ZESCTY TIIg DINIOHEIE TdO0D JTULOETE WN TYILINED 9TITE0TOV

9T0L8 WN YIDNYLSH 428

HONTYHINOD QY0¥ INYId DI M 8% aIi¥da 00°6S
TI¥d HIVITIZAIY YOSSHSSY DWHAN $IO0L 00°SS
005§ $0220%019 SOYL/WETA J&d ALlEd ‘dEALYD 9TTE0TPE
LTS62 ONIJATIHS
LTS6T YEITIYD HLYII ¥Y O¥L ~ €
LTS6Z XY JOLYIHIO OWLA - ¢
LTS6T HIINY JEIIL X80 - T OLOLT ¥4 ANVTIEFWND MEN vd
L1S6T . SEIYId FIDUID FIVHOJYOD €94 aIvd 967 €%9T
LTS6C , IYEYHL NOOUNVE IW DY¥dNWI - 9 SIOL 96°€%9T
967 €P9T LTS6T T2ZZ0S0TY SELYIE IVIEHL-~ILTAN IW J¥JIWT - € SONI TYOILOYL OILNYILY STTE0TE

9T0L8 WN VIDNYISE Ve
ZE6 X0g 0 4 dI¥d 00°86¢
AL SUEKWAOS SHWYLD $LOL 00°86€

00°86€ LLZOE 6TZZTZTOY SA¥YD XA¥OWEW HSYTIL IOVWAWOD - 0T SINT¥d NIVINAOW EIdd¥  9TTE0TEC
8LZOE SEAIS T NOIS LSYId0d0D
8LZOE (PX: 7 AEIIET ONY NOISHA 9T0L8 WN VIDNVISH TYE
8LTOE NOIIDHTH TYEENIO ZE6 X0d 0 & AI¥d ZT 8%
8L20€ Jod ONIVILLAT HIIM FOVILEH JIL SUHWANS SAWNYL  $I0L 2Z°8€ZT
(A I x4 8LZOE TZZZIZI0¥ NOIS 8X:¥ WOJd ONIYALLIIT EAOWTE SINT¥E NIVINAOW HIdd¥  9TTE0TT
8S86STZ# LODY STO09 L9TSL XL SVITHQ g
¥EL EIVT STO9L9 XO0€ O & aIvd TI 28
9102 JYIIWIAON ONI SYBIIY $ILOL T1T1i'e8
TT°28 0EZTIE90Y HHA TYINTE ¥EANITAD OTT ¥SN SYDEIY  9TTEOTEE
£600€ 889ZL *SIJOD ALITOWWOD
£600¢ 20Y¥ LINO FOHYL 800T 907TL8 WN FNOIINDAETY Ivg
€600€ TIDIANES ANY SIIvd HS HATNQ ¥OTIAYE LIPZ  AI¥d 0€°L86
£600€ SEQATONI ‘NOIIVITYISNI ONY OIQYY "ONI ‘SOINOUIOETE  $I0L 0€°L8B6
0€°L86 £600€ 8T1ZZ0%0TY TIIGOW JHA 00SZUEX YIOHOIOW ¥ SNOILVOINAWWOD JEDNYAQY  9TTE0TIZE
Junouy #0d waly JUTT uot3draosaa SweN  #DANI

T :abeg 9T0Z T€ YHEOLDO ONILSIT EDIOANI 60:50:TT ©9T/€0/IT :83ed



L0976 WO ANWTAYO g
LIS YLIY¥Ed 008T aIvd 0¥%°LB8T
€£666¢C T¥SL0 *SHAOD ALIQOWWOD $ILOL 0¥%°L8Z
0% L82 €666T 8%2TTIE907 AoV LATTI-IH SNOS 2 SITdND "N°T STTE0TY

80LS 66TL8 WN FNOIINONGTY THd

STZOE XYL 80LS6 X009 0 & dI¥d 6S°960T
STZOE (ENT¥N) SISEL ONA TENYE - T DNILSEL DILSITUNIWIND ¥ DISNTIOZ  $IOL 65 ¥60T
65 7601 STZ0E ZLZTELOTY (TYH0) SISEL HOIA TANYd - ¥ ONILSHEL OO¥A INZANIIHANI  9TTEOTET
000095S0# IDDY 80LS 66TL8 WN FNOYINOOETY TYe
086€# ANT 80LS6 X0g 0 & AI¥d TS'TS
970z TTIWELAES ONIISEL DILSTTUNIWIND ® DISNHEOI  $IOL IS TS
I6° 1§ TLTTELOTY SNOIIVWNIINOD ISHEI 90¥d %T ONILSHEL DNIA INFANIIHANT  9TTEOTZT
0TTLE WN EODIENDAETY e
gN 0¥ NIVINOOW 00T8  QI¥d €T €T
ONI SHIMISNANI HEIL  $I0L €T €T
€I°€T 0800€ £022022TI9 JYod STYINEIVA 40 $40 MOId - 8 ODIXAW MEN 0 SNOZIMOH  9TTEOTTT
LOSLE WN T4 VINYS v
LL™ TV z0ZT80589 Z % d/7End TYHY OES¥d IT  QI¥d S€°09T
08 0% Z0ZTOY0IY AOSSASSY/TINI $IOL SE°09T
8L 9L TOTETIEETY NINQY H9Id/TE0d ‘0D TTIO NIFZISNOH  9TTE0TOT
LZFOOTT# IDDY 80%0 ¥82ZSL XI SYTTYA e
6TELOLOOTH# ANI 80¥0%8 X0d "0°d QI¥d TT 00€
INFWAYE SNOIAHNE ¥ NO EOYIJOHS $I0L TT 00€
TT 00€ 98ZZEIT0F IO 06 HEH IDELO¥E €5 NO ANYAWOD ITYHASY XTTOH  9TTEOQTSE
LEZOE STZ00STHIO
LEZOE PZEYTARID (ZL¥) 9T-S-A¥D 80%0 ¥8TSL XI SYTTYU YL
LEZOE XYL 80%0%8 XOE -0°d QI¥d ST THCOT
LETOE TOOY ¥ J04 FTIIR YIAIXE $I0L ST Z%20T
ST ZvZ0T LETOE 982290V II0 06 HIH - 9T ANYAHOD ITYHASY XTIOH  9TTE0T6
Y6TOE ONIJJIHS QIIYWILSE 8Z9T %6909 TI ODYOIHD vg
$6T0€ LOOE FOUOd HITVHLIS «8 WANDYH 8Z9TL XOH O & dI¥d €5°LST
PETOE !8I008 HOL HLISOJWOD dIZ $10L €5°LST
€5°LST $6T0€E 8%ZZI690% HAIS ESNOJSHY AIdYd «8 MOgEHI DT STIYD  9TTE0TS
9LTLE WN HNOWINONETY e
TEISE X0 © &  dI¥d 2L"0%2
98T0€ JANVEID THILS $101 EL 0%Z
ZL 0% 98TOE 02ZZSTT0Y SEINIVLS ANV YENVETIO ‘IMOY IHTIOL DNI 0D TYDIWZHD ONIWETIAI  9TTEOTL
9T0L8 MWN VIDNYISH TvE
8TT X0g dI¥d 66°LZ
$10L 66°LZ
66°LT 80€20ZZI9 MMITO/000-08E9-0T NOILVIDOSSY S¥YO MWE  9TTEOTS
Junowy #Om wajI suld dOﬂuQﬂHOme IweN #UPZH

4 :afed 9T0Z T€ YHAIOLOO ONILSIT HOIOANT 60:G0:TT 9T/E€0/TT :93eA



6T LTIST

007 06T

00°s2s

00°SLT

22°2%9

00°8T8

00°0s¥

00°sS

Junowy

#04

:abeg

SANNOYDITIVYA IV SEEIL LS0¥d

8€TTESTTIY OMIL FDYI4HY ANV SAVET ONIJ

9Z80LT~dWI 9T0Z/€Z/8 NO 60€T
SYATTO "1 A€ TYAQYIAY TIVEIHEA

Y¥Z20920% SEIIL INEWIINDE

2¥%220920% SNDIS 40LS - 0T

YLZOTEBSSH WAQWO ATYONN

9T0T/12-6T/0T

ZATYZNOD-YEIHd L ‘¥NYININD "L
DNINIYIL
STYINIWYANAS YOIYIITIOVE
WYEH0Id NOIINHAYHLINT

99298062 YTIALLYE ¥0d SNOTIYILSIDEY ~ ¢

ZHAVHD "8
‘HESAYX "7 OTIINYIYL 71
DONILIEN

992207TTS OYAN TYANNY NOIIVILSIDHYE - €

MOHOSIHEND ~8
NOISSHS HALLYISIDET

9922Z80T0% FONTIIINOD OVHN LTOZ

LS6T089Z0TH IODY-

YLEPZOLSOEH ANI
$adoL

6022T6S0Y ENYAQOUd SNOTIVD 00%

SEWIOL ¥ ZEIIEIILND

TE2Z20STOY SAD0TD - T

LSOSEH IDOY
ZSTTST# ANI
9T0Z/TE/ZT OL 9T0Z/T0/TO0

69225010V SHNT dIHSYHHWHEN XINOOD

HONIIHZINOD
1TYd HIVITILLAY YOSSHSSY OOVMN

992Z0%0T9 SOVL/WEIQ ¥Hd

w3l SUTT uot3dTIosed

9T0Z T€ JYHEOLDO ONILSIT HDIOANI

QAOTT X DI¥EaEdd
ONIIVEH ¥ ONIEWNId FIEYLOIEE

61058 Z¥ XINHOHL
“EAY NOONI¥YID M TO08E

0D HEIL NENEqId

L2950 9£0L8 WN UTYNIYINNOW
L9S X0€ "0°d

ONI SNOIS W ® 4

S0SL8 WN HJd WINYS

ZS# HEOVId YAOQIOD 000T
HONITOIA

DILSENOA ISNIVOY NOILITYOD WN

T0GL8 WN FJ LNUS

1S QIILSITIVD vvy

ZENTIYYW FLIOTIYHD :NLIY
SHIINAOD 40 NOILYIDOSSY WN

TOSL8 HWN Ed CINYS
LS OZLSITYD ¥¥¥

ZEANTINYA HLLOTYYHD NILIY
SEIINNOD 40 NOILYIDOSSY WN

SE0L8 WN AIIYINOW
06LT X0€g "0°d

a7 ONILVIEdO FOULIVEH
ANYAOUd OOTIXEW MEN

TZZ0g8 OD ¥HANAQ
00Z# IS HOYSO 0218

“ONI SW3OJINN S FAIN

L000 6LZTZ QW HIOWILIVE

L006L X0F 04

SHILNOOD 40 DOSSY T:L¥UN

STOL8 WN NOTIIOL
€21 X0€ 0 4

SOSHELD “O¥HINT

IWRN

60:G0°TT

SL0L 6T LIOT
9TIEOTIE

aIv¥d 8877859
$ILOL 88 Z8S9
9TTENTLCE

arvd 0s-zIs
$10L 0G°2T8
9TTEOTIT

Tve

qI¥d 007061
$I0L 00°06T
9TITE0T6T

arvd 00°S2Ss
$I10L 00°S€S
9ITEOTIST

arva 00-SLI
$IOL 00°SLT
9TTEOTLT

aIvd ¢z Twvo
$IOL €T Z¥9
9TTE0TOC

ardd 00°818
$LOL 00°818
9TIE0TIST

arv¥d 00°0S%
$10L 00°0S¥%
STTEOTST

ar¥d 00°sS
$LOL 00°SS
9TTEQT?T

#DANT

9T/€0/TT :93eQ



05728

9€7€2T

99 F0ET

09 vTE

69°8TS

99°¢€S¢€

¥8°0T

€6°TL

00-0z¢e

€2°8%T
€T 8YT

junowy

4

#0d

:9bed

ZLZTZSOTOY SNOIAFId JO4 HEZ NOIILVILSINIWAY

9T0Z 0T IDO - TT IdES
TO0000-~LSYOTOZYZH LOOY
TS666EELLEH ANT

L0220ST0% 8104§ IOH

10220920% dNADIE TO/JETIVIL (9T YOI SHIIL

6¥8¥6EH LODY

S8960TO0L TYC FIWOLSND
6TESGERIEEH ANI

LE96Z # 04

6TZZT6S0Y SSY¥E NOILUYNIEWOD 3AD0Id¥d 02
SAVYL YHILIT

HSHW ‘SHION II ISO4 “JHENOL

6TZCI6ETY ‘LENIEYD HTI4 TYIELYT SEIdVLS

SAITO ¥EANIE ‘S¥TLSOA ATV

‘STIIONEd TYOINYHOEMW ‘STIEVT

FIEAY ‘WAICIW GNY ZOUYT S4IL

YIHONIL ‘¥IDCIT ANY JILLET YEIYS

6TZTIZTOY AJOD MOTIHA ‘YL ENIHOVW ONIQAY

€£02209820% **xxSPLBC Od SHOTIZEEx*x
€£02zZ0920% *»x2x57L82 Od SHOUTITAx+»
TIYPE09TOT-69508# ID0V

SZTLELILEH ANI

€0220%019 IDOVELNOD HDIAYHES HOOIY
€0ZZL0SLY IVINE0S HAIM dS00ZMDIW HODIN T
£0220%0TS 2%xE£6E8Z Od SEOTIdHTE+*x

wa3xl SuUTT uotidriossa

9T0Z TE€ ¥HEOLDO ONILSIT HDIOANI

SAEOMEDYM

80TO 992ZSL XI SYTIVU
80T099 XO0€ 0 4

SSHTIHAIM NOZIWIA

9E0L8 HN ANVNITINAOW

€LT XO€ O d/09 AMH S0 TOL
YILATOHOEY ¥ SYILOL
EOIAYES ® SHIIL ‘YL

682€ 963909 TII ODYDIED
689¢8 XO€ Od

I¥d 43T

HOVINVAQY SSENISNE SHTAYLS

689€ 96909 'II ODYDIHD
689€8 X0d Od

T¥ad 1d3a
AOVINYACY SSENISNE SHTIVLS

689€ 96909 TTI ODYOIHD
689€8 X0d 04

Yq IdEd

ADYINYATY SSENISOE SETIIVLS

ZPE0 929ZSL XL SYTIVA
Z%€099 X0€ "0°4

ONI ‘¥S0 HODIY

ZPE0 9928L XI SYITYA
Z¥€099 X0€ 074

ONI ‘¥SN HODIY

€L00 $92SL XL SYITVA
€L00S9 X0d 074

ONI ‘¥Sn HODIY

€L00 §92SL XL SYTIVA
€L00S9 X0dg "0°d

ONI ‘¥Sn HODIX

SEQLS "WN ALIVIVOW
@I NITANYES LZ/€S0T X0d O &

SWeN

60°G0°TT

92120T10¢

aIvd 9g£°g¢T
$I0L 9€-°€¢T
STTE0T6Z

aivd 99 %0€T
$ILOL 99 F0ET
9TTECTIBE

aIvE 09°%IE
$IOL 09 %TE
9TTE0TSE

9

aiva 69°819
$10L 69°8T9
9TTEOTLE

arvd 99" €S€
$I0I 997 €SE
9TTE0T9Z

aI¥d 9$8°0T
$L0Z 80T
STTE0TYC

s

aivd €6°TL
$IOL €6°TL
9TTE0TET

qQI¥d 00°02¢€
$10L 00°02€
STTIEO0TLE

ar¥d 9¥y-eec
$IOL 8¥ 962
9TTE0TSE

a4
aIvda 6T LTST

#DANT

9T/€0/TT :@3ed



99°6TTEE »x*ONIDTOANI TELOL+ *»

S-ELS0-~LLBETOTO-0S9# IDDY TSZ8 79088 ZV¥ XINJOHA VYL
0-~ELS0-L6LY098# ANTI TSZ8L X0d "0°d aivd  vL L6
9T0Z UAGHEAOJI SIOL VL L6
YL L6 0TZZZ8TO¥ dN-M0Id HSVEL XTHINOW "ONI WN S0 INAWIDYNYN HISTM 9TTE0T6E

€T08v02# LODY

LZETEH0IVSTTH ANIT SZTLO L8TIP2 OW ALID SYSNWA vd
00°0s CLTTSOTOY NYId XETL STLOLE X0H Od qIv¥d 0S°2ET
HINOW $LOL 05 2ET

Junowy #04d wall S|SuTl ﬁOﬁn«Qﬂhume SWeN H#OANT

S :obed 9T0Z TE ¥HHEOLOO ONILSTIT EDIOANI 60:50°TT 9T/€0/TT :93ed



00"

00"

00~
[¢Jely
00"

00"

00°
00"
00°

00"

00"
00"

00°
Qo-

00~
0o~
00"
00"
00°

00"

00"
00"

00"
00°
00~

00~
00°
00~

00~
00-

00~
00~

00°
00-°
00"

00~

[efepn

96°€¥9'T JITEIHS AINOOD IIFA**
96°€¥9‘T aNnd NOIIDHELO¥E “E'11 TYIOL« %
£6°¥¥S INARIINOE ALEIYS 8%ZZ-16-90%
I1°28 SEITAINS TYIIAEH 0€22~T16-90%
%0 LZ9 INERIOTIY #JIId HLYLS cic (e PRY
¥0°L2Z9 adna z IDI¥LSIA TYIOL x %
09°%TE SHIT4dNS HEDIJI0 6TZZ~T6-50%
[A AR 2 AR ANVI0Rd /SYD/ONILIYEH 60ZZ-16-50¥%
78°GSS‘T INERIOTTY HIIL HIVIS LAAGx*
28°65S°T ads § LOIELSIA TYIOL* »
TT°00€ NOIINEIFISIA/STIO 9822-€9-20%
IT"00€ LOEL0dd €S IdEAx x
ST°2%2°0T NOILAEI¥LSIA/STIO 9822~29-20%
ST°Z¥2°0T IDEL0dd d¥D het-icla Ty
88°285°9 AIVETI/FONYNIINIVA ATANIHOVH ¥Y2Z-09-20%
05°2T8 SNOIS Z%22-09-20%
LL" T8 SIOYIINOD FONYNIINIVH £0ZZ-09-20%
99" %0E‘T ATVITA/EONYNIINTVA HTOIHIA T0ZZ-09-20%
T8°28L'8 INIWIEYIEG QY0¥ AINAOD ht-icled ey
LO"GZE6T annd avoyd TTIOL * *
YLLE HSVIL/EAMIS /IEIYM 0122-28-T0%
YL L6 YALTEHS TYHINY IJIAx»
00°8T8 NOILINNHWY/SNOJYEM 1€22-0S-10¥
9€"€TT SNOTILYD INAWAODITHL L02Z-0S-TO¥
9E° 196 JATEIHS ALNAOD IdHEAx*
ZZ 8ET ONISILIEATY/ONIHSITENd /ONTININS 1222-T2-T0%
99 TSL SHEITIANS EOIJJ0 6TZZ~T2Z~T0¥
88686 SNOIIOETH IEIAx *
ZL 0% SEITE4NS ONINYETO 02ZZ-ST-TO¥
TL 0% NYNZINIYH SEDIIL0 FALIVILS INIWAY IAFAx*
00°§LT ONINIVIL 992Z~80~T0¥
00°SLT ONINOZ 3 ONINNYIJ hrtsic(ef )
05" 2€T SHOIAYES TUNOISSHIONd 2LZT-S0-T0%
00°0S% SNOILIIYOSENS/SINA dTHSYTEWIW 692Z-50-T0%
0S°28S NOISSIWKOD ALNROD IIEAx*
0Z°LZ0‘€E aNad TYYENED TYLOL* »
99°6TT'€E *x TULOL ANVED xx
SLIAEUD SLIEEA

9T0Z 1€ YHILOLDC ODNILSIT HOIOANT

NOILANdgIFTLSIA

60:S0:TT 9T/€0/TIT 23ed



00"
00"

00~
00"

00"

00~
00~

[¢1o )y

00~
¢1oly

00°

00~
00-
00"
00°

[eJo)y
00"
0o0-"
00°
00°
00"
00"
00"

00°
00~

00~
00~

00°
00°
[e]¢he
00°
00"
00°
00~
00-

00"

00°

99°6TT EE *x

STELOL ANVE »»

99°6TT EE ODuYd STTEM TOANYE
00°06T ONINIVIL 992Z-98~069
00°06T 9T3d INYID AQ LaHETxx
00°06T INY¥D EDNETOIA DILSEWOT TELOL + »
LL™ZY TENd EIOIHEA 202Z-80-589
LL"ZY ONINOZ % ODONINNYIJ prsecer 23
LL 2V SEES IJN0D Z34 TYIOL**
€T 8YT SIDYILNOD HONUNEINIYW €022-L0-SLS
€2°8%1 DNISSEIAAY TYENA LAEdx *
£2°8%T . ONISSENAAY TYINT TLLOL %
66°LT FOYIOLS ENIHOVW ONILOA 80€2-0T-2T2
007 S¢S ONINIYIL 9922~02-2T9
€L ET SIOYILNOD TONUNILNIYH £€022Z-0C-213
2T 99¢ IATO ALNAOD TAT X%+
2T 999 aNQd INIWEINOE §: XJEID QAHOH*%
00°sSs ONINIYAL 9922-0%-0T2
0€°L86 AIVEEY/EONYNAINIYN INERGIN0E 8TZZ-0%-0T9
00°5s WEIJ ¥Id/FDYATIN S02Z-0%~0T9
€27 89% SIOVALNOD HONUYNILNIVA £€022-0%-0T3
087 0% 1ENd EIDIHAA 202Z-0%~0T9
£€°909°T JOSSHASSY ALNAOD LATdxx
£€€°909°T aNQd NOIIWNTIVA AL¥IJ0dd IYLOL**
00"0T2 FIVAHE/TONYNHINIYN HTIOIEEA TO0ZZ-PL-0C%
00" 0TZ SYANOSTIZ IO NOILYIIOISNYAL LA *x
0T 9%T‘T _ SEDIAY¥ES TYNOISSEICHd 2LTT-TL-02%
0T 9%T'T ONIFOLINOW AILINAWWOD LAHAx*
0T"98€‘T aNng 1Ive TILOL+ *
697813 SEITIANS EDOTAI0 6TTZ-T6-ETY
8L 3L TENG FTDOIHIA Z02Z-T6-€T¥
LY 569 INSWLOTIY FdId FLYLS LAHT % x
LY 569 NIWAY INIFWLIYIEC HATI TELOL* x
6T LTI T SINFHEACEANI /FONYNIINIYIN SANNCAED 8ELZT~EG-TTY
9g°8TL ALIDIUIDITE 8022-€5-2T¥
§9°g€E‘T YI¥E AILNOCD . LAET*»
SG-gEe‘e JICL ZILNOOD TELOL+
96 €¥9T SHITI4NS TIHIL 2222-0S-0TV
SLIAHEUD SLIgdId

9102 T¢ YHLOLOO ONILSIT HOTOANI

NOIINEI¥YLSICA

60:G0:TT 9T/€0/TT :83rBA



*Public Hearing:

NOTICE OF MEETING AND INTENT TO ADOPT ORDINANCE

_The Board of County Commissioners will hold the public hearing concerning, and will
consider for adoption, an ordinance relating to the County’s General Obligation Bonds,
Series 2016. Complete copies of the Ordinance are available for public inspection during

the normal and regular business hours of the County Clerk, 205 Ninth Street, Estancia,
New Mexico 87016.

The title of the Ordinance is:

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2016, IN
AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF TWO MILLION FOUR
HUNDRED THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($2,400,000),
PAYABLE FROM AD VALOREM TAXES LEVIED ON ALL
TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE COUNTY WITHOUT LIMIT AS
TO RATE OR AMOUNT; PROVIDING FOR THE FORM, TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF THE BONDS, THE MANNER OF THEIR
EXECUTION, AND THE METHOD OF, AND SECURITY FOR,
PLEDGE AND PAYMENT; PROVIDING FOR THE AWARD AND
SALE OF THE BONDS TO THE PURCHASER THEREOF PURSUANT
TO A BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR
OTHER DETAILS CONCERNING THE BONDS.

The title sets forth a general summary of the subject matter contained in the
Ordinance. This notice constitutes compliance with Section 4-37-7 NMSA 1978.
a) Bond Purchase Agreement for the County’s General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016
b) Torrance County Ordinance




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
TORRANCE COUNTY
ORDINANCE NO.

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2016, IN
AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF TWO MILLION FOUR
HUNDRED THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($2,400,000),
PAYABLE FROM AD VALOREM TAXES LEVIED ON ALL
TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE COUNTY WITHOUT LIMIT
AS TO RATE OR AMOUNT; PROVIDING FOR THE FORM, TERMS
AND CONDITIONS OF THE BONDS, THE MANNER OF THEIR
EXECUTION, AND THE METHOD OF, AND SECURITY FOR,
PLEDGE AND PAYMENT; PROVIDING FOR THE AWARD AND
SALE OF THE BONDS TO THE PURCHASER THEREOF
PURSUANT TO A BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT; AND
PROVIDING FOR OTHER DETAILS CONCERNING THE BONDS.

WHEREAS, at a general obligation bond election duly called and held for
Torrance County, New Mexico, (the “County”) on the 16" day of August, 2016, the
electors of the County authorized the Board of County Commissioners (the “Board”) to
contract bonded indebtedness on behalf of the County and upon the credit thereof by
issuing general obligation bonds of the County to secure funds for the following purposes
(the “Project™) in the following amounts:

Purposes: Amount Amount Amount
Authorized Previously To Be
At Election Issued Issued

Constructing, equipping, erecting $1,400,000 -0- $1,400,000

and acquiring emergency
communication equipment and
towers for County law
enforcement, fire protection and
emergency medical responders.

Constructing and repairing public $1,000,000 -0- $1,000,000
roads and purchasing capital
equipment for such projects.

WHEREAS, the Board has determined and does hereby determine that it is
necessary and in the best interest of the County and the inhabitants thereof that the
$2,400,000 general obligation bonds authorized at the election (the “Bonds”) be issued at
this time; and




WHEREAS, the Board has determined and hereby does determine to enter into a
Bond Purchase Agreement and sell the Bonds to the New Mexico Finance Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined and does hereby determine that the Bonds
shall be issued at this time under the authority of the New Mexico Constitution and
applicable law as hereinafter set forth, and desires to fix the form and details of the Bonds
and to provide for the levy of taxes for the payment of the principal of and interest on the
Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the net effective interest rate on the Bonds is not more than ten
percent (10%) a year; and

WHEREAS, no action or suit has been commenced by any person or corporation
contesting the validity of any of the proceedings directed toward the issuance and sale of
the Bonds heretofore taken by the Board and the officers of the County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. All actions heretofore taken by the Board and the officers and
employees of the County directed toward the issuance and sale of the Bonds to secure
funds for the purposes stated above be, and the same hereby are, ratified, approved and
confirmed, including the sale of the Bonds in the amount of $2,400,000 to the New
Mexico Finance Authority pursuant to the Bond Purchase Agreement which is hereby
approved. The Chair of the Board is authorized to complete and modify the Bond
Purchase Agreement consistent with this Ordinance.

Section 2.

A. In order to provide funds for the Project, the Board, on behalf of
the County and upon the full faith and credit thereof, shall issue the County’s general
obligation bonds maturing and bearing interest as follows:

Amounts Years Maturing Interest Rate
Maturing (August 1) Per Annum
$345,000 2017 1.04182%
335,000 2018 1.19182%
335,000 2019 1.32182%
340,000 2020 1.43182%
95,000 2021 1.55182%
95,000 2022 1.67182%
95,000 2023 1.85182%
95,000 2024 2.00182%
95,000 2025 2.14182%
95,000 2026 2.22182%
95,000 2027 2.27000%
95,000 2028 2.52000%

95,000 2029 2.72000%




40,000 2030 2.85000%
55,000 2030 0.10000%
95,000 2031 0.10000%

. B. The Bonds shall be dated the date of delivery (herein the “Series
Date”), will be issued in one series and shall consist of bonds numbered consecutively
from R-1 upward, issuable in the denomination of $5,000 each or integral multiples
thereof (provided that no individual bond will be issued for more than one maturity);
shall bear interest from the Series Date to maturity at the rates per annum set forth above
for the Bonds, payable to the registered owner thereof, or registered assigns, on February
1, 2017, and semiannually thereafter on February 1 and August 1 in each year in which
the Bonds are outstanding and shall mature on August 1 of each year set forth above.

C. The Bonds maturing on and after August 1, 2027 are callable on
and after December 16, 2026, or on any date thereafter, in whole or in part, at the option
of the Governmental Unit at par plus accrued interest, if any, to the date of redemption.

D. The principal of and interest on the Bonds due at maturity shall be
payable to the registered owner thereof as shown on the registration books kept by
BOKF, NA as “registrar/paying agent” (such registrar/paying agent and any successor
thereto, the “Registrat/Paying Agent”) for the Bonds, upon maturity and upon
presentation and surrender thereof at the principal office of the Registrar/Paying Agent.
If any Bond shall not be paid upon such presentation and surrender at or after maturity, it
shall continue to draw interest at the rate borne by said Bond until the principal thereof is
paid in full. Payment of interest on the Bonds (other than at maturity) shall be made by
check or draft mailed by the Registrar/Paying Agent (or by such other arrangement as
may be mutually agreed to by the Registrar/Paying Agent and such registered owner), on
or before each interest payment date (or, if such interest payment date is not a business
day, on or before the next succeeding business day), to the registered owner thereof as of
the close of business on the Record Date (defined below) at his address as it appears on
the registration books kept by the Registrar/Paying Agent. All such payments shall be
made in lawful money of the United States of America. The term “Record Date” as used
herein with respect to any interest payment date shall mean the 15th day of the month
preceding the interest payment date. The person in whose name any Bond is registered at
the close of business on any Record Date with respect to any interest payment date shall
be entitled to receive the interest payable thereon on such interest payment date
notwithstanding any transfer or exchange thereof subsequent to such Record Date and
prior to such interest payment date; but interest on any Bond which is not timely paid or
duly provided for shall cease to be payable as provided above and shall be payable to the
person in whose name such Bond is registered at the close of business on a special record
date (the “Special Record Date”) fixed by the Registrar/Paying Agent for the payment of
any such overdue interest. ~The Special Record Date shall be fixed by the
Registrar/Paying Agent whenever moneys become available for payment of overdue
interest, and notice of any such Special Record Date shall be given not less than ten days
prior thereto, by first-class mail, to the registered owners of the Bonds as of the fifth day




preceding the mailing of such notice by the Registrar/Paying Agent, stating the Special
Record Date and the date fixed for the payment of overdue interest.

E. Notice of redemption of the Bonds will be given by the
Registrar/Paying Agent by sending a copy of such notice by first-class, postage prepaid
mail not less than 30 days prior to the redemption date to the address shown as of the fifth
day prior to the mailing of notice on the registration books by the Registrar/Paying
Agent. The County shall give the Registrar/Paying Agent notice of the Bonds to be
called for redemption at least 15 days prior to the date that the Registrar/Paying Agent is
required to give owners notice of redemption specifying the Bonds and the principal
amount to be called for redemption and the applicable redemption dates. The
Registrar/Paying Agent's failure to give such notice to the registered owner of any Bond,
or any defect therein, shall not affect the validity of the proceedings for the redemption of
any Bonds for which proper notice was given. The notice will specify the number or
numbers and maturity date or dates of the Bonds to be redeemed (if less than all are to be
redeemed) the principal amount of any Bond to be redeemed in part, the date fixed for
redemption, and that on such redemption date there will become and be due and payable
upon each Bond or part thereof to be redeemed at the office of the Registrar/Paying
Agent the principal amount thereof to be redeemed plus accrued interest, if any, to the
redemption date and that from and after such date interest will cease to accrue on the
principal amount redeemed. Such notice may be a conditional notice of redemption
insofar as the money or securities necessary to pay the redemption price of the Bonds are
not required to be on deposit with the Registrar/Paying Agent prior to the giving of notice
of optional redemption of the Bonds. If notice is given in the manner provided above, the
Bond or Bonds or part thereof called for redemption will become due and payable on the
redemption date designated and if an amount of money sufficient to redeem all Bonds
called for redemption is on deposit with the Registrar/Paying Agent on the redemption
date, the Bonds or part thereof to be redeemed shall be deemed to be not outstanding and
will cease to bear or accrue interest from and after such redemption date. Upon
presentation of a Bond to be redeemed at the office of the Registrar/Paying Agent on or
after the redemption date, the Registrar/Paying Agent will pay such Bond, or portion
thereof called for redemption.

Section 3. The Bonds shall constitute the general obligation debt of the
County, payable from general ad valorem taxes in amounts sufficient to meet the semi-
annual payments of interest and annual payments of principal on the Bonds maturing in
cach year. The full faith and credit of the County shall be, and hereby is, irrevocably
pledged to the payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds.

Section 4. The Bonds shall bear the facsimile or manual signature of the
Chairman of the Board and shall be attested by the facsimile or manual signature of the
County Clerk and shall bear the facsimile or original seal of the County. The Bonds shall
be authenticated by the manual signature of an authorized officer of the Registrar/Paying
Agent. The Bonds bearing the signatures or facsimile signatures of the officers in office
at the time of the signing thereof shall be the valid and binding obligations of the County,
notwithstanding that before the delivery of the Bonds and payment therefor, or before the
issuance thereof upon transfer or exchange, any or all of the persons whose signatures




appear on the Bonds shall have ceased to fill their respective offices. The Chairman of
the Board and County Clerk shall, by the execution of a signature certificate pertaining to
the Bonds, adopt as and for their respective signatures the facsimiles thereof appearing on
the Bonds; and, at the time of the execution of the signature certificate, the Chairman of
the Board and County Clerk may each adopt as and for his or her facsimile signature the
facsimile signature of his or her predecessor in office in the event that such facsimile
signature appears upon any of the Bonds. If facsimile signatures are to appear on the
Bonds, the Chairman of the Board and County Clerk, pursuant to Sections 6-9-1 through
6-9-6, inclusive, NMSA 1978, shall each forthwith file his or her manual signature,
certified by him or her under oath, with the Secretary of State of New Mexico, provided
that such filing shall not be necessary for any officer where any previous filing shall have
application to the Bonds.

No Bond shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose unless the
certificate of authentication, substantially in the form hereinafter provided, has been duly
executed by the Registrar/Paying Agent. The Registrar/Paying Agent’s certificate of
authentication shall be deemed to have been duly executed by it if manually signed by an
authorized officer of the Registrar/Paying Agent, but it shall not be necessary that the
same officer sign the certificate of authentication on all of the Bonds issued hereunder.

Section 5.

A. Books for the registration and transfer of the Bonds shall be kept
by the Registrar/Paying Agent, which is hereby appointed by the County as registrar and
as paying agent for the Bonds. Upon the surrender for transfer of any Bond at the
principal office of the Registrar/Paying Agent, duly endorsed for transfer or accompanied
by an assignment duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly authorized in
writing, the Registrar/Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver not more than three
business days after receipt of the Bond to be transferred in the name of the transferee or
transferees a new Bond or Bonds in fully registered form of the same aggregate principal
amount of authorized denominations, and of the same maturity, interest rate and series,
bearing a number or numbers not contemporaneously outstanding. Bonds may be
exchanged at the principal office of the Registrat/Paying Agent for an equal aggregate
principal amount of Bonds of other authorized denominations, and of the same maturity,
series and interest rate. The Registrar/Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver not
" more than three business days after receipt of the Bond to be exchanged a Bond or Bonds
which the registered owner making the exchange is entitled to receive, bearing a number
or numbers not contemporaneously outstanding. Exchanges and transfers of Bonds as
herein provided shall be without charge to the owner or any transferee, but the
Registrar/Paying Agent may require the payment or reimbursement by the owner of any
Bond requesting exchange or transfer of any transfer fee, tax or other governmental
charge required to be paid with respect to such exchange or transfer. The
Registrar/Paying Agent shall close the registration books fifteen days prior to each
interest payment date for change of name or address of the registered owners. Transfers
shall be permitted within fifteen days prior to each interest payment date but such transfer
will not include transfer of interest payable on such interest payment date.




B. The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered on the
registration books kept by the Registrar/Paying Agent, shall be deemed and regarded as
the absolute owner thereof for the purpose of making payment thereof and for all other
purposes except as may otherwise be provided in this ordinance with respect to payment
of interest; and payment of or on account of either principal or interest on any Bond shall
be made only to or upon the written order of the registered owner thereof or his legal
representative, but such registration may be changed upon transfer of such Bond in the
manner and subject to the conditions and limitations provided herein. All such payments
" shall be valid and effectual to discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the
sum or sums so paid.

C. If any Bond shall be lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated, the
Registrar/Paying Agent shall, upon receipt of the mutilated Bond and such evidence,
information or indemnity relating thereto as it may reasonably require and as may be
required by law, authenticate and deliver a replacement Bond or Bonds of a like
aggregate principal amount of authorized denominations, and of the same maturity,
interest rate and series, bearing a number or numbers not contemporaneously outstanding.
If such lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated Bond shall have matured, the Registrat/Paying
Agent may pay such Bond in lieu of replacement.

D. Bonds which are reissued upon transfer, exchange or other
replacement shall bear interest from the most recent interest payment date to which
interest has been fully paid or provided for in full or, if no interest has been paid, from the
Series Date.

E. The officers of the County are authorized to deliver to the
Registrar/Paying Agent fully executed but unauthenticated Bonds in such quantities as
may be convenient to be held in custody by the Registrar/Paying Agent pending use as
herein provided.

F. Whenever any Bond shall be surrendered to the Registrar/Paying
Agent upon payment thereof, or to the Registrar/Paying Agent for transfer, exchange or
replacement as provided herein, such Bond shall be promptly canceled by the
Registrar/Paying Agent, and counterparts of a certificate of such cancellation shall be
furnished by the Registrar/Paying Agent to the County.

G. The Bonds may be issued or registered, in whole or in part, in
book-entry form from time to time with no physical distribution of bond certificates made
to the public, with a depository acting as securities depository for the Bonds. A single
certificate for each maturity date of the Bonds issued in book-entry form will be delivered
to the depository and immobilized in its custody. The book-entry system will evidence
ownership of the Bonds in authorized denominations, with transfer of ownership effected
on the books of the depository and its participants (“Participants”). As a condition to
delivery of the Bonds in book-entry form, the purchaser will, immediately after
acceptance of delivery thereof, deposit, or cause to be deposited, the Bond certificates
with the depository, registered in the name of the depository or its nominee. Principal,
premium, if any, and interest will be paid to the depository or its nominee as the




registered owner of the Bonds. The transfer of principal, premium, if any, and interest
payments to Participants will be the responsibility of the depository; the transfer of
principal, premium, if any, and interest payments to the beneficial owners of the Bonds
(the “Beneficial Owners™) will be the responsibility of Participants and other nominees of
Beneficial Owners maintaining a relationship with Participants (the “Indirect
Participants”). The County will not be responsible or liable for maintaining, supervising
or reviewing the records maintained by the depository, Participants or Indirect
Participants.

If (i) the Bonds are not eligible for the services of the depository,
(ii) the depository determines to discontinue providing its services with respect to the
Bonds or (iii) the County determines that a continuation of the system of book-entry
transfers through the depository ceases to be beneficial to the County or the Beneficial
Owners, the County will either identify another depository or certificates for the Bonds
will be delivered to the Beneficial Owners or their nominees, and the Beneficial Owners
or their nominees, upon authentication of Bonds and registration of those Bonds in the
Beneficial Owners’ or nominees’ names, will become the owners of the Bonds for all
purposes. In that event, the County shall mail an appropriate notice to the depository for
notification to Participants, Indirect Participants and Beneficial Owners of the substitute
depository or the issuance of bond certificates to Beneficial Owners or their nominees, as
applicable.

Authorized Officers of the County are authorized to sign
agreements with the depository relating to the matters set forth in this Section.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this ordinance, so long as
all of the Bonds are registered in the name of the depository or its nominee, all payments
of principal, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds, and all notices with respect to
the Bonds, shall be made and given by the Registrar/Paying Agent or the County to the
depository as provided in this ordinance and by the depository to its Participants or
Indirect Participants and to the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds.

Section 6. If the Registrar/Paying Agent initially appointed hereunder shall
resign, or if the County shall reasonably determine that said Registrar/Paying Agent has
become incapable of fulfilling its duties hereunder, the County may, upon notice mailed
to each registered owner of Bonds at the address last shown on the registration books,
appoint a successor registrar/paying agent. Every such successor registrar/paying agent
shall be a bank or trust company located in and in good standing in the United States and
having shareholders’ equity (e.g., capital stock, surplus and undivided profits), however
denominated, of not less than $10,000,000.

Section 7. Subject to the registration provisions hereof, the Bonds hereby
authorized shall be fully negotiable and shall have all the qualities of negotiable paper,
and the registered owner or owners thereof shall possess all rights enjoyed by the holders
of negotiable instruments under the provisions of the Uniform Commercial Code.

Section 8. The Bonds shall be in substantially the following form:




[Form of Bond]

REGISTERED REGISTERED

NO.R- $

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

SERIES 2016
Registered Owner:
Principal Amount: ‘ DOLLARS
Interest Rate Maturity Date Series Date
% per annum  August 1, December 16, 2016

The Board of County Commissioners (the “Board”) of Torrance County, New
Mexico (the “County™), on the faith, credit and behalf of the County, for value received,
hereby promises to pay to the registered owner named above, or registered assigns, the
principal amount hereof on the Maturity Date and to pay interest on the principal amount
at the Interest Rate on February 1, 2017, and thereafter on August 1 and February 1 of
each year (the “Interest Payment Date”) from the Series Date to its maturity. The
principal of the bonds of the series of which this is one (the “Bonds”) and interest due at
maturity shall be payable to the registered owner thereof as shown on the registration
books kept by BOKF, NA, as “registrar/paying agent” (such registrar/paying agent and
any successor thereto, the “Registrar/Paying Agent”) for the Bonds, upon maturity and
upon presentation and surrender thereof at the principal office of the Registrar/Paying
Agent. If any Bond shall not be paid upon such presentation and surrender at or after
maturity, it shall continue to draw interest at the rate borne by said Bond until the
principal thereof is paid in full. Payment of interest on the Bonds (other than at maturity)
shall be made by check or draft mailed by the Registrar/Paying Agent (or by such other
arrangement as may be mutually agreed to by the Registrar/Paying Agent and such
registered owner), on or before cach Interest Payment Date (or, if such Interest Payment
Date is not a business day, on or before the next succeeding business day), to the
registered owner thereof as of the close of business on the Record Date (defined below)
at his address as it appears on the registration books kept by the Registrar/Paying Agent.
All such payments shall be made in lawful money of the United States of America. The
term “Record Date” as used herein with respect to any Interest Payment Date shall mean
the 15th day of the month preceding the Interest Payment Date. The person in whose
name any Bond is registered at the close of business on any Record Date with respect to
any Interest Payment Date shall be entitled to receive the interest payable thereon on such




Interest Payment Date notwithstanding any transfer or exchange thereof subsequent to
such Record Date and prior to such Interest Payment Date; but interest on any Bond
which is not timely paid or duly provided for shall cease to be payable as provided above
and shall be payable to the person in whose name such Bond is registered at the close of
business on a special record date (the “Special Record Date”) fixed by the
Registrar/Paying Agent for the payment of any such overdue interest. The Special Record
Date shall be fixed by the Registrar/Paying Agent whenever moneys become available
for payment of overdue interest, and notice of any such Special Record Date shall be
given not less than ten days prior thereto, by first-class mail, to the registered owners of
the Bonds as of the fifth day preceding the mailing of such notice by the Registrar/Paying
Agent, stating the Special Record Date and the date fixed for the payment of overdue
interest.

The Bonds are fully registered and are issuable in denominations of $5,000 and
any integral multiple thereof (provided that no individual bond may be issued for more
than one maturity).

The series of Bonds of which this bond is one is limited to the total principal
amount of $2,400,000 of like tenor except as to number, denomination, maturity date, and
interest rate, issued by Torrance County, New Mexico, for the purposes of providing
funds to (i) construct, equip, erect and acquire emergency communication equipment and
towers for County law enforcement, fire protection and emergency medical responders,
(ii) construct and repair public roads and purchase capital equipment for such projects
and (iii) to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds. The Bonds are issued under the
authority -of and in full conformity with the Constitution and laws of the State of New
Mexico (particularly Sections 4-49-1 through 4-49-21 NMSA 1978, the provisions of
Sections 6-15-1 through 6-15-22 NMSA 1978, and acts amendatory and supplemental
thereto), and pursuant to an ordinance of the Board duly adopted on November 9, 2016
(the “Bond Ordinance”).

The Bonds maturing on and after August 1, 2027 are callable on and after
December 16, 2026, or on any date thereafter, in whole or in part, at the option of the
Governmental Unit at par plus accrued interest, if any, to the date of redemption.

Notice of redemption of the Bonds will be given by the Registrar/Paying Agent
by sending a copy of such notice by first-class, postage prepaid mail not less than 30 days
prior to the redemption date to the address shown as of the fifth day prior to the mailing
of notice on the registration books by the Registrar/Paying Agent. The County shall give
the Registrar/Paying Agent notice of the Bonds to be called for redemption at least 15
days prior to the date that the Registrar/Paying Agent is required to give owners notice of
redemption specifying the Bonds and the principal amount to be called for redemption
and the applicable redemption dates. The Registrar/Paying Agent's failure to give such
notice to the registered owner of any Bond, or any defect therein, shall not affect the
validity of the proceedings for the redemption of any Bonds for which proper notice was
given. The notice will specify the number or numbers and maturity date or dates of the
Bonds to be redeemed (if less than all are to be redeemed) the principal amount of any
Bond to be redeemed in part, the date fixed for redemption, and that on such redemption




date there will become and be due and payable upon each Bond or part thereof to be
redeemed at the office of the Registrar/Paying Agent the principal amount thereof to be
redeemed plus accrued interest, if any, to the redemption date and that from and after
such date interest will cease to accrue on the principal amount redeemed. Such notice
may be a conditional notice of redemption insofar as the money or securities necessary to
pay the redemption price of the Bonds are not required to be on deposit with the
Registrar/Paying Agent prior to the giving of notice of optional redemption of the Bonds.
If notice is given in the manner provided above, the Bond or Bonds or part thereof called
for redemption will become due and payable on the redemption date designated and if an
amount of money sufficient to redeem all Bonds called for redemption is on deposit with
the Registrar/Paying Agent on the redemption date, the Bonds or part thereof to be
redeemed shall be deemed to be not outstanding and will cease to bear or accrue interest
from and after such redemption date. Upon presentation of a Bond to be redeemed at the
office of the Registrar/Paying Agent on or after the redemption date, the Registrar/Paying
Agent will pay such Bond, or portion thereof called for redemption.

The Registrar/Paying Agent will maintain the books of the County for the
registration of ownership of the Bonds. Upon the surrender for transfer of any Bond at
the principal office of the Registrar/Paying Agent, duly endorsed for transfer or
accompanied by an assignment duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney
duly authorized in writing, the Registrar/Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver not
more than three business days after receipt of the Bond to be transferred in the name of
the transferee or transferees a new Bond or Bonds in fully registered form of the same
aggregate principal amount of authorized denominations, and of the same maturity,
interest rate and series, bearing a number or numbers not contemporaneously outstanding.
Bonds may be exchanged at the principal office of the Registrar/Paying Agent for an
equal aggregate principal amount of Bonds of other authorized denominations, and of the
same maturity, series and interest rate. The Registrar/Paying Agent shall authenticate and
deliver not more than three business days after receipt of the Bond to be exchanged a
Bond or Bonds which the registered owner making the exchange is entitled to receive,
bearing a number or numbers not contemporancously outstanding. Exchanges and
transfers of Bonds as herein provided shall be without charge to the owner or any
transferee, but the Registrar/Paying Agent may require the payment or reimbursement by
the owner of any Bond requesting exchange or transfer of any transfer fee, tax or other
governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such exchange or transfer. The
Registrat/Paying Agent shall close the registration books fifteen days prior to each
Interest Payment Date for change of name or address of the registered owners. Transfers
shall be permitted within fifteen days prior to each Interest Payment Date but such
transfer will not include transfer of interest payable on such Interest Payment Date.

The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered on the registration books
kept by the Registrar/Paying Agent, shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner
thereof for the purpose of making payment thereof and for all other purposes except as
may otherwise be provided with respect to payment of interest; and payment of or on
account of either principal or interest on any Bond shall be made only to or upon the
written order of the registered owner thereof or his legal representative, but such
registration may be changed upon transfer of such Bond in the manner and subject to the

10




conditions and limitations provided herein. All such payments shall be valid and
effectual to discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so
paid.

If any Bond shall be lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated, the Registrar/Paying
Agent shall, upon receipt of the mutilated Bond and such evidence, information or
indemnity relating thereto as it may reasonably require and as may be required by law,
authenticate and deliver a replacement Bond or Bonds of a like aggregate principal
amount of authorized denominations, and of the same maturity, interest rate and series,
bearing a number or numbers not contemporaneously outstanding. If such lost, stolen,
destroyed or mutilated Bond shall have matured, the Registrar/Paying Agent may pay
such Bond in lieu of replacement.

For the punctual payment of the principal of and interest on this bond as aforesaid
and for the levy and collection of taxes in accordance with the statutes authorizing the
issuance of this bond, the full faith and credit of the County is hereby irrevocably
pledged. The Board of County Commissioners has, by the Bond Ordinance, ordered the
creation of an interest and sinking fund for the payment of the Bonds. Such fund is to be
held in trust for the benefit of the owner or owners of the Bonds.

It is hereby certified, recited and warranted that all the requirements of law have
been complied with by the proper officials of the County in the issuance of this bond; that
the total indebtedness of the County, including that of this bond, does not exceed any
limit of indebtedness prescribed by the Constitution or laws of the State of New Mexico;
that provision has been made for the levy and collection of annual taxes sufficient to pay
the principal of and the interest on this bond when the same become due. This bond shall
not be valid or obligatory for any purpose until the Registrar/Paying Agent shall have
manually signed the certificate of authentication hereon.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Board of County Commissioners of Torrance
County, New Mexico, constituting the governing board of the County, has caused the seal
of the County to be hereto affixed and this bond to be signed and executed with the
facsimile or manual signature of the Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners
and subscribed and attested with the facsimile or manual signature of the County Clerk,
all as of the Series Date.

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners
[County Seal] Torrance County, New Mexico

ATTEST:

11




By

County Clerk
Torrance County, New Mexico

[Form of Certificate of Authentication]

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This bond is one of the Bonds described in the Bond Ordinance and has been duly
registered on the registration books kept by the undersigned as Registrar/Paying Agent
for the Bonds.

Date of Authentication and Registration: December _, 2016

BOKF, NA

By

Authorized Officer
[End of Form of Certificate of Authentication]
[Form of Assignment]
ASSIGNMENT

For value received, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

whose social security or tax identification number is
the within bond and irrevocably constitutes and appoints
attorney to transfer such bond on the books kept for registration
thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.

Dated:

Signature Guaranteed:

NOTE: The assignor’s signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it
appears upon the face of the within bond in every particular, without alteration or
enlargement or any change whatsoever.

[End of Form of Assignment]

[End of Form of Bond]

12




Section 9. When the Bonds have been duly executed and authenticated, they
shall be delivered to the lawful purchaser thereof named in Section 1 of this ordinance.
The funds realized from the sale of the Bonds shall be applied solely to (i) construct,
equip, erect and acquire emergency communication equipment and towers for County
law enforcement, fire protection and emergency medical responders, (ii) construct and
repair public roads and purchase capital equipment for such projects and (iii) to pay the
costs of issuance of the Bonds. - The purchaser of the Bonds shall in no manner be
responsible for the application of or disposal by the County, or any of its officers, of any
of the funds derived from the sale thereof.

Section 10.  There shall be levied on all taxable property within the County, at
the time and in the manner provided by law, in addition to all other taxes, direct annual
ad valorem taxes sufficient to pay the principal of and interest accruing on the Bonds
promptly as the same shall become due. This Ordinance is hereby declared to be the
certificate of the Board, as to the amount of taxes necessary to be levied for the purposes
herein stated and said taxes shall be certified, levied and extended upon the tax rolls and
collected in the same manner, at the same time and subject to the same penalties as
general state and county taxes are certified, levied and collected. The taxes, when
collected, shall be kept by the County in the County’s interest and sinking fund for the
County’s general obligation bonds to be used solely for the purpose of paying the
principal of and interest on the County’s general obligation bonds as the same become
due or mature; provided that nothing herein contained shall be so construed as to-prevent
the application of any other funds belonging to the County and available for that purpose,
to the payment of the Bonds or the interest thereon, as the same become due and upon
such payment the levy or levies of tax provided for in this Section may thereupon to that
extent be diminished. If the taxes herein provided for shall not be levied or collected in
time to pay the interest on or principal of the Bonds as the same become due or mature,
then such interest or principal shall be paid from any other funds belonging to the
County, which funds may be reimbursed from the taxes herein provided for when the
same are collected.

Section 11.  The Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners, County
Manager, County Clerk and other officers of the County be and they hereby are
authorized and directed to take all action necessary or appropriate to effectuate the
provisions of this Ordinance, including without limiting the generality of the foregoing,
the deposit of the proceeds of the Bonds into an acquisition fund held by the Finance
Authority for payment of the costs of the Project and the costs of issuance of the Bonds,
the printing of the Bonds, accounting and verification fees, and the execution of such
certificates as may be required by the New Mexico Finance Authority relating to the
signing of the Bonds, the tenure and identity of County officials, the receipt of the
purchase price of the Bonds from the purchasers and the absence of litigation, pending or
threatened, if in accordance with the facts, affecting the validity thereof and the absence
and existence of factors affecting the exclusion of interest on the Bonds from gross
income for federal income tax purposes.

13




Section 12.  The County covenants that it will restrict the use of the proceeds of
the Bonds in such manner and to such extent, if any, as may be necessary so that the
Bonds will not constitute arbitrage bonds under Section 148 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”). The Chairman of the Board, County Clerk,
County Manager and any other officer of the County having responsibility for the
issuance of the Bonds shall give an appropriate certificate of the County, for inclusion in
the transcript of proceedings for the Bonds, setting forth the reasonable expectations of
the County regarding the amount and use of all the proceeds of the Bonds, the facts,
circumstances and estimates on which they are based, and other facts and circumstances
relevant to the tax treatment of interest on the Bonds.

The County covenants that it (a) will take or cause to be taken such
actions which may be required of it for the interest on the Bonds to be and remain
excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes, and (b) will not take or
permit to be taken any actions which would adversely affect that exclusion, and that it, or
persons acting for it, will, among other acts of compliance, (i) apply the proceeds of the
Bonds to the governmental purpose of the borrowing, (ii) restrict the yield, as required,
on investment property acquired with those proceeds, (iii) make timely rebate payments,
if required, to the federal government, (iv) maintain books and records and make
calculations and reports, and (v) refrain from certain uses of proceeds, all in such manner
and to the extent necessary to assure such exclusion of that interest under the Code. The
Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners and County Clerk and other
appropriate officers are hereby authorized and directed to take any and all actions, make
calculations and rebate payments, and make or give reports and certifications, as may be
appropriate to assure such exclusion of that interest.

Section 13.  Any Bond and the interest thereon shall be deemed to be paid,
retired, and no longer outstanding (a “Defeased Bond™) hereunder when payment of the
principal of such Bond, plus interest thereon to the due date (whether such due date be by
reason of maturity, upon redemption, or other) either (i) shall have been made or caused
to be made in accordance with the terms thereof (including the giving of any required
notice of redemption), or (ii) shall have been provided for on or before such due date by
irrevocably depositing with or making available to a qualified depository for such
payment (1) lawful money of the United States of America sufficient to make such
payment or (2) Government Obligations which mature as to principal and interest in such
amounts and at such times as will ensure the availability, without reinvestment, of
sufficient money to provide for such payment (as verified by a certified or registered
public accountant), and when proper arrangements have been made by the County with a
qualified depository for the payment of its services until all Defeased Bonds shall have
become due and payable. At such time as a Bond shall be deemed to be a Defeased Bond
hereunder, such Bond and the interest thereon shall no longer be secured by, payable
from, or entitled to the benefits of the ad valorem taxes herein levied and pledged as
provided in this ordinance, and such principal and interest shall be payable solely from
such money or Government Obligations.

Any moneys so deposited with the qualified depository may, at the
written direction of the County, also be invested in Government Obligations, maturing in

14




the amounts and times required to make payments when due on the Defeased Bonds, and
all income from such Government Obligations received by the qualified depository which
is not required for the payment of the Defeased Bonds and interest thereon, with respect
to which such money has been so deposited, shall be turned over to the County for
deposit in the interest and sinking fund for payment of principal and interest on the
Bonds. The term “Government Obligations” means direct obligations of the United
States of America, including obligations the principal of and interest on which are
unconditionally guaranteed by the United States of America which may be United States
Treasury Obligations such as its State and Local Government Series, which may be in
book-entry form.

Section 14.  Moneys in any fund not immediately needed may be invested as
provided by state law and applicable federal statutes and regulations, provided that the
Board of County Commissioners and the County hereby covenant to the purchasers and
the holders of the Bonds from time to time that the County will make no use of the
proceeds of the Bonds or any funds reasonably expected to be used to pay the principal of
or interest on the Bonds which will cause the Bonds to be arbitrage bonds within the
meaning of Section 148 of the Code, as amended, or which would adversely affect the tax
status of interest on the Bonds under the Code. This covenant is for the benefit of the
purchasers and the holders of the Bonds from time to time.

Section 15.  After any of the Bonds have been issued, this ordinance shall
constitute a contract between the County and the holder or holders of the Bonds and shall
be and remain irrepealable and unalterable until the Bonds and the interest thereon shall
have been fully paid, satisfied and discharged, defeased or until such payment has been
duly provided for.

Section 16.  If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance
shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this ordinance.

Section 17.  The following notice shall be published one time in a newspaper
having general circulation in the County as soon as is practicable following the adoption
hereof and this ordinance shall be effective five days after such publication as provided
by law.

15




[Form of Notice]

LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of
Torrance County, New Mexico, did on the 9t day of November, 2016, adopt an
ordinance entitled: :

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2016, IN
AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL, AMOUNT OF TWO MILLION FOUR
HUNDRED THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($2,400,000),
PAYABLE FROM AD VALOREM TAXES LEVIED ON ALL
TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE COUNTY WITHOUT LIMIT
AS TO RATE OR AMOUNT; PROVIDING FOR THE FORM, TERMS
AND CONDITIONS OF THE BONDS, THE MANNER OF THEIR
EXECUTION, AND THE METHOD OF, AND SECURITY FOR,
PLEDGE AND PAYMENT, PROVIDING FOR THE AWARD AND
SALE OF THE BONDS TO THE PURCHASER THEREOF
PURSUANT TO A BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT; AND
PROVIDING FOR OTHER DETAILS CONCERNING THE BONDS.

The Ordinance directs and authorizes the issuance of the Torrance County, New
Mexico, General Obligation Bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $2,400,000;
approves the sale of the bonds to the New Mexico Finance Authority pursuant to a bond
purchase agreement; provides for the form of the bonds; provides for levy of taxes to pay
the principal of and interest on the bonds; makes certain covenants with the bond
purchaser; and provides other details concerning the bonds. Complete copies of the
Ordinance are available for public inspection during normal and regular business hours at
the offices of the Torrance County Clerk, 205 Ninth Street, Estancia, New Mexico 87016.
This notice constitutes compliance with Section 6-14-6 NMSA 1978.

[End Form of Notice]

Section 18.  All acts and resolutions in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby rescinded, annulled and repealed.

16




PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 9" DAY OF NOVEMBER,

2016.

ATTEST:

Linda, Jaramillo, County Clerk

Y:\dox\client\71675\01 13\GENERAL\W2811918.DOC

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

LeRoy Candelaria, Chairman

James “Jim” Frost, Member

Julia DuCharme, Member

17




$2,400,000
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
SERIES 2016
BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT
November 9, 2016

Chairman, Board of Commissioners
Torrance County, New Mexico
Estancia, New Mexico

The New Mexico Finance Authority (the “Purchaser”) enters into this Bond Purchase Agreement
(the “Agreement”) with Torrance County, New Mexico (the “County”) to purchase the Torrance
County, New Mexico General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016 in the aggregate principal amount
of $2,400,000 (the “Bonds™). The Bonds are issued pursuant to Sections 4-49-1 through 4-49-
21, Sections 6-15-1 through 6-15-22, NMSA 1978, as amended (collectively referred to hereafter
as, the “Act”), and the Ordinance of the Board of County Commissioners of the County (the
“Board”) adopted on November 9, 2016 (the “Ordinance”) authorizing the sale of the Bonds in
the total principal amount of $2,400,000 (the {‘Purchase Price”). Capitalized terms in this
Agreement (including Exhibits) shall have the same definitions as set forth in the Ordinance,
unless the term is defined herein or the context used clearly requires otherwise.

1. Purchase, Sale and Delivery of the Bonds.

A. On the basis of the representations, warranties, covenants and agreements
contained in this Agreement, the Ordinance and the Bonds, and subject to the terms and
conditions set forth herein and therein, the County agrees to sell to the Purchaser, and the
Purchaser agrees to purchase from the County, the Bonds for the Purchase Price as set forth in
the form of Delivery, Deposit and Cross-Receipt Certificate attached as Exhibit A to this
Agreement. The Bonds shall be in the principal amounts, mature on the dates, bear interest at the
rates and have the terms set forth in the Ordinance.

B. The date of delivery of and payment for the Bonds is referred to in
subparagraph C below in this Agreement as the “Closing Date.” The Bonds shall be delivered to
the Purchaser in typewritten form on the Closing Date upon receipt of the Purchase Price by the
County, and a copy of the Bonds shall be available for examination by the Purchaser prior to the
Closing Date.

C. The parties hereto understand and agree that the Closing Date will occur
on or about December 16, 2016, or such other mutually agreeable date.

D. Proceeds from the sale of the Bonds in amounts equal to the Purchase
Price as set forth in the form of Delivery, Deposit and Cross-Receipt Certificate attached as
Exhibit A to this Agreement shall be available to the County upon receipt of properly executed
requisitions in substantially the same form attached to this Agreement as Exhibit B.

3461-PP




E. As of the date of execution of this Agreement, the County is a
disadvantaged qualified entity within the meaning of Section 8.B.(4)(b) of the Purchaser’s
Amended and Restated Rules and Regulations Governing the Public Project Revolving Fund
Program with a median household income of $34,720, which is less than eighty percent (80%) of
the State of New Mexico (the “State””) median household income of $44,927.

2. Representations, Warranties and Covenants of the County. By the County’s
acceptance of this Agreement, the County hereby represents and warrants to, and agrees with, the
Purchaser as follows:

A. The County is a political subdivision of the State, duly organized and
validly existing under the laws of the State;

B. In connection with the issuance of the Bonds, the County has complied in
all respects with the Constitution of the State and the laws of the State, including the Act;

C. The County is authorized to issue the Bonds for the purpose of (i)
constructing, equipping, erecting and acquiring emergency communication equipment and
towers for County law enforcement, fire protection and emergency medical responders, (ii)
constructing and repairing public roads and purchasing capital equipment for such projects and
(iii) paying the costs of issuance of the Bonds (collectively, the “Project”). The County has the
power to enter into the transactions contemplated by, and to carry out its obligations under, this
Agreement and the Ordinance. The Chairman of the Board has duly executed the Ordinance,
which is valid and enforceable against the County and which authorizes the execution and
delivery of this Agreement and the execution, issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds. At or
prior to Closing, the County: (i) will have full legal right, power and authority to (A) perform its
obligations under and comply with the provisions of the Ordinance and the Act, (B) issue,
execute and deliver, and perform its obligations under the Bonds, and (C) carry out and
consummate the transactions contemplated by and perform its obligations under this Agreement,
and the documents delivered in connection with the Ordinance and the Act; and (ii) will have the
full legal right, power and authority under the Act to execute and deliver this Agreement and to
adopt the Ordinance;

D. The Ordinance and this Agreement constitute legal, valid and binding
agreements of the County, enforceable in accordance with their respective terms, subject to
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws and principles of
equity relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights. The Bonds, when issued,
delivered and paid for, in accordance with the Ordinance and this Agreement, will constitute
legal, valid and binding general obligations of the County entitled to the benefits of the
Ordinance and will be enforceable in accordance with their terms, subject to bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws and principles of equity relating to
or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights; and upon the issuance, authentication and
delivery of the Bonds as aforesaid, the Ordinance will provide the legally valid and binding
pledge of certain taxes it purports to create as set forth in the Ordinance;

E. The proceeds of the Bonds will be deposited in certain funds and accounts
created pursuant to the Ordinance and shall be used by the County only for (i) payment of costs

3461-PP 2




of the Project, (ii) to pay debt service on the Bonds and (iii) for payment of the County’s costs of
issuance of the Bonds. The distribution and use of the Bond proceeds will be in compliance with
the provisions of the Ordinance;

F. The proceeds of the Bonds will be expended within three (3) years of the
Closing Date, unless a longer term is approved by Bond Counsel (as defined below) in writing.
Upon completion of the Project, the County agrees to deliver a Certificate of Completion to the
Purchaser and the Trustee (as defined below) substantially in the form attached as Exhibit C to
this Agreement stating that, to the best of his or her knowledge, the Project has been completed
by the County, and all costs have been paid;

G. There is no litigation or proceeding pending or, to the knowledge of the
~ undersigned, after due inquiry, threatened, in any way affecting the existence of the County, or
seeking to restrain or to enjoin the issuance, sale or delivery of the Bonds, or in any way
contesting or affecting the validity or enforceability of the Bonds, the Ordinance or this
Agreement, or contesting the powers of the County or its authority with respect to the Bonds, the
Ordinance or this Agreement;

H. The issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds, the execution and delivery of
this Agreement and compliance with the obligations on the part of the County contained in this
Agreement and in the Bonds do not materially conflict with or constitute a material breach or
material default under any administrative regulation, judgment, decree, loan agreement,
indenture, note, bond, Ordinance, agreement or other instrument to which the County is a party
or to which the County, or any of its properties or other assets, is otherwise subject;

L Statements contained in any certificate of the County provided to the
Purchaser pursuant to this Agreement or in connection with the delivery of the Bonds and
delivered to the Purchaser shall be deemed representations and warranties by the County to the
Purchaser; '

J. The County is not in default, and has not been in default, in the payment
of principal of, premium, if any, or interest on, any bonds, notes or other obligations which it has
issued, assumed or guaranteed as to payment of principal, premium, or interest;

K. Since September 22, 2016, the County has not incurred any material
liabilities, direct or contingent, nor has there been any material adverse change in the financial
position of the County, whether or not arising from transactions in the ordinary course of
business;

L. At or prior to the Closing Date, except as may be required under the
securities laws of the State, all approvals, consents and orders of any governmental authority
having jurisdiction in the matter which would constitute a condition precedent to any of the
actions to be taken by the County with respect to the Bonds prior to the Closing Date will have
been obtained and will be in full force and effect;

M.  Upon issuance of the Bonds, the County shall file with the New Mexico
Department of Finance and Administration a copy of the Ordinance, the agreement, if any, with

3461-PP 3




the Paying Agent/Registrar and the name, address, telephone number of the Paying
Agent/Registrar; and

N. The County agrees to provide continuing disclosure to the Purchaser, as
the Purchaser may reasonably require, that shall include, but not be limited to: annual audits,
operational data required to update information in any disclosure documents used to assign or
securitize debt service on the Bonds by issuance of bonds by the Purchaser pursuant to the
Indenture, as defined below, and notification of any event reasonably deemed material by the
Purchaser.

0. The County agrees that neither this Agreement nor the Bonds will be
amended without the prior written consent of the Purchaser, and, if the Bonds have been pledged
under the Indenture (as defined below), without the prior written consent of the Trustee (as
defined below) pursuant to the Indenture.

3. Representations and Warranties of the Purchaser. The Purchaser represents and
warrants, and agrees with the County, as follows:

A. The Purchaser represents and warrants that it is authorized to purchase the
Bonds.

B. In connection with the purchase of the Bonds, the Purchaser acknowledges
that no offering document or prospectus has been prepared with respect to the sale of the Bonds
to the Purchaser, and that the Purchaser is buying the Bonds in a private placement by the
County to the Purchaser. The Purchaser has reviewed such information as it deems relevant in
making its decision to purchase the Bonds.

C. The Purchaser acknowledges that the Bonds will not be listed on any
securities exchanges and that no trading market now exists in the Bonds, and none may exist in
the future. ‘

D. The Purchaser is purchasing the Bonds for its own account (and not on
behalf of another) and has no present intention of reselling the Bonds; however, the Purchaser
reserves the right to sell, pledge, transfer, convey, hypothecate, mortgage, or dispose of the
Bonds at some future date determined by the Purchaser, but only to persons who have been
provided sufficient information with which to make an informed decision to invest in the Bonds
and in compliance with the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and as then in effect, the
regulations promulgated thereunder and applicable state securities laws and regulations.

E. The Purchaser intends to reimburse the Public Project Revolving Fund (as
defined in the New Mexico Finance Authority Act, NMSA 1978, Section 6-21-1 et seq.) for the
amount of the Bonds from the proceeds of tax-exempt bonds which the Purchaser expects to
issue within eighteen (18) months of the Closing Date.

4, Redemption. The Bonds maturing on and after August 1, 2027 are callable on
and after December 16, 2026, or on any date thereafter, in whole or in part, at the option of the
County, with funds derived from any available and lawful source, and the County shall designate
the amount that is to be redeemed, and if less than a whole maturity is to be redeemed, the

3461-PP 4




County shall direct the paying agent/registrar of the Bonds to call by lot Bonds, or portions
thereof within such maturity, for redemption (provided that a portion of a Bond may be
redeemed only in an integral multiple of $5,000), at the redemption price of par, plus accrued
interest to the date fixed for prepayment or redemption

5. Conditions of Closing. The County’s obligation to sell and the Purchaser’s
obligations under this Agreement to purchase and pay for the Bonds shall be subject to the
following conditions:

A. The County shall have performed its obligations and agreements to be
performed under the Ordinance and this Agreement at or before the Closing Date, and the
representations and warranties of the County contained in this Agreement shall be accurate as of
the date of this Agreement and as of the Closing Date.

B. This Agreement shall have been duly authorized and executed by the
County and the Purchaser and shall be in full force and effect.

C. As determined by the Purchaser in its sole discretion, reasonably
exercised, there shall not have been any material adverse change since the date of this Agreement
relating to the County, or its operations, or any material adverse change in the law affecting the
validity or tax-exempt status of the Bonds.

D. On the Closing Date, the Purchaser shall receive the following, each in a
form satisfactory to the Purchaser:

(D Written opinions of Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, P.A.
(“Bond Counsel”) dated the Closing Date approving the legality and enforceability of the Bonds
and regarding the tax-exempt status of the Bonds, addressed and delivered to the Purchaser;

(2) A written opinion of Sutin, Thayer & Browne A Professional
Corporation (“Purchaser’s Counsel”) that the Bonds may be pledged by the Purchaser as a loan
or as securities pursuant to the General Indenture of Trust and Pledge dated as of June 1, 1995, as
amended and supplemented, by and between the Purchaser and BOKF, NA (the “Trustee™), as
successor trustee, or the Subordinated General Indenture of Trust and Pledge dated as of March
1, 2005, as amended and supplemented, by and between the Purchaser and the Trustee
(collectively, the “Indenture”), as determined by the Purchaser pursuant to a Pledge Notification
or Supplemental Indenture (as defined in the Indenture);

(3) A certificate, dated the Closing Date, of an authorized officer of
the County to the effect that each of the representations and warranties of the County set forth in
this Agreement is true, accurate and complete as of the Closing Date;

@) A General Certificate dated the Closing Date of an authorized
officer of the County; .

(5) A No-Litigation Certificate dated the Closing Date of an
authorized officer of the County;

3461-PP 5




(6) An executed IRS Form 8038-G Tax Exempt Governmental
Obligations Return;

(7) A specimen Bond,

(8) An executed Tax Certificate of the County with respect to the
Bonds;

(9) A Delivery, Deposit and Cross-Receipt Certificate, in substantially
the form attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A or otherwise satisfactory to the Purchaser,
providing for the deposit of the Purchase Price as provided in the Ordinance; and

(10)  Such additional certificates, opinions or other documents as Bond
Counsel, Purchaser, or Purchaser’s Counsel may reasonably require to evidence the satisfaction,
as of the Closing Date, of the conditions then to be satisfied in connection with the transactions
contemplated by the Ordinance and this Agreement.

E. All matters relating to this Agreement, the Bonds, the sale of the Bonds to
the Purchaser, the Ordinance and the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement and the Ordinance shall be mutually satisfactory to and approved by the County and
the Purchaser.

F. No order, decree or injunction of any court of competent jurisdiction, nor
any order, ruling, regulation or administrative proceeding by any governmental body or board,
shall have been issued or commenced with the purpose or effect of prohibiting the issuance or
sale of the Bonds.

If the County is unable to satisfy the conditions to the obligations of the Purchaser
contained in this Agreement, or if the obligations of the Purchaser are terminated for any reason
permitted by this Agreement, this Agreement shall be terminated and neither the Purchaser nor
the County shall have any further obligations under this Agreement. Payment by the Purchaser
to the County of the Purchase Price shall be conclusive evidence that all of the conditions set
forth in this section have been satisfied or waived by the Purchaser.

6. The Purchaser’s Right to Cancel. The Purchaser shall have the right in its sole
discretion, reasonably exercised, to cancel its obligations under this Agreement to purchase the
Bonds by notifying the County in writing of its election to do so between the date hereof and the
Closing Date, if any of the following events occur prior to the Closing:

A. Legislation not yet introduced in the U.S. Congress shall be enacted or
actively considered for enactment by the U.S. Congtess, or recommended by the President of the
United States of America to the U.S. Congress for passage, or favorably reported for passage to
either House of the Congress by any committee of such House to which such legislation has been
referred for consideration; a decision by a court of the United States of America or the United
States Tax Court shall be rendered; or a ruling, regulation (proposed, temporary or final) or an
official statement by or on behalf of the Treasury Department of the United States of America,
the Internal Revenue Service or other agency or department of the United States of America shall

3461-PP 6




be made or proposed to be made which has the purpose or effect, directly or indirectly, of
imposing federal income taxes upon interest on the Bonds;

B. Any other action or event shall have transpired which has the purpose or
effect, directly or indirectly, of materially adversely affecting the federal income tax
consequences of any of the transactions contemplated herewith or contemplated by the
Ordinance and this Agreement and, in the judgment of the Purchaser, reasonably exercised,
materially adversely affects the purchase of the Bonds by the Purchaser;

C. Legislation shall be enacted, or actively considered for enactment by the
Congress, with an effective date on or prior to the date of Closing, or a decision by a court of the
United States of America shall be rendered, or a ruling or regulation by the Securities and
Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) or other governmental agency having jurisdiction over the
subject matter shall be made, the effect of which is that (1) the Bonds are not exempt from the
registration, qualification or other requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended and as
then in effect, or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended and then in effect, or (2) the
Ordinance is not exempt from the registration, qualification or other requirements of the Trust
Indenture Act of 1939, as amended and then in effect;

D. A stop order, ruling or regulation by the SEC shall be issued or made, the
effect of which is that the sale of the Bonds, as contemplated herein, is in violation of any
provision of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended and as then in effect, the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended and as then in effect, or the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as
amended and as then in effect;

E. There shall exist any fact or there shall occur any event which, in the
reasonable judgment of the Purchaser, either (1) makes untrue or incorrect in any material
respect any statement or information provided by the County to the Purchaser in connection with
the sale of the Bonds by the County to the Purchaser or (2) is not reflected in statements or
information provided by the County to the Purchaser in connection with the sale of the Bonds by
the County to the Purchaser but should be reflected therein in order to make the statements and
information contained therein not misleading in any material respect;

F. There shall have occurred any outbreak or escalation of hostilities,
declaration by the United States of a national emergency or war or other calamity or crisis the
effect of which on financial markets is such as to make it, in the sole judgment of the Purchaser,
reasonably exercised, impractical or inadvisable to proceed with the purchase of the Bonds;

G. Trading in the County’s outstanding securities shall have been suspended
by the SEC or trading in securities generally on the New York Stock Exchange shall have been
suspended or limited or minimum prices shall have been established on such Exchange;

H. A banking moratorium shall have been declared either by Federal, New
York or State authorities; or ~

L Any litigation shall be instituted, pending or threatened to restrain or
enjoin the issuance, sale or delivery of the Bonds or in any way contesting or affecting any

3461-PP 7




authority for or the validity of the Bonds, this Agreement, the Ordinance, the existence or powers
of the County, or any of the transactions described herein.

7. Representations and Agreements to Survive Delivery. All representations,
warranties, covenants and agreements of the County and the Purchaser set forth in this
Agreement and any other document relating to the issuance of the Bonds shall remain operative
and in full force and effect, regardless of any investigation made by or on behalf of the County or
the Purchaser, and shall survive the delivery of the Bonds to the Purchaser.

8. Payment of Expenses. The Purchaser shall pay the fees, expenses and costs
incurred by it, its counsel and its financial advisor relating to the preparation, issuance, delivery
and sale of the Bonds. All other fees, expenses and costs to effect the authorization, preparation,
issuance, delivery and sale of the Bonds shall be paid by the County.

9. Parties in Interest. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the Purchaser and
the County and their respective successors and no other person, partnership, association or
corporation shall acquire or have any right under or by virtue of this Agreement.

10.  Applicable Law; Nonassignability. This Agreement shall be construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of New Mexico. This Agreement may not be assigned by
the County or the Purchaser.

11.  Notice. Any notice or other communication to be given to the Purchaser under
this Agreement may be given by mailing or delivering the same in writing to the New Mexico
Finance Authority, 207 Shelby Street, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, Attention: Chief Executive
Officer; and any notice or other communication to be given to the County under this Agreement
may be given by delivering the same in writing to Torrance County, 205 Ninth Street, Estancia,
New Mexico 87016, Attention: County Manager.

12.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement, when accepted by the County in writing as
heretofore specified, shall constitute the entire agreement among the County and the Purchaser
and is made solely for the benefit of the Purchaser and the County, and no other person shall
acquire or have any right hereunder or by virtue hereof.

13.  Amendments; Execution of Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in
several counterparts, each of which shall be regarded as an original and all of which shall
constitute one and the same document. This Agreement may not be effectively amended,
changed, modified or altered without the written consent of all the parties hereto, and, if the
Bonds have been pledged under the Indenture, without the prior written consent of the Trustee
pursuant to the Indenture.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank]

3461-PP 8




Please sign and return a duplicate original of this Agreement to the Purchaser. Upon your
signing and delivering this Agreement, it will constitute a binding agreement.

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY

By:
Robert P. Coalter, Chief Executive Officer

Accepted and confirmed
as of November 9, 2016:

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

By:

Chairman

4041483_2.D0OC

3461-PP 9




EXHIBIT A

FORM OF DELIVERY, DEPOSIT AND CROSS-RECEIPT CERTIFICATE
$2,400,000
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

SERIES 2016
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) sst DELIVERY, DEPOSIT AND
TORRANCE COUNTY ) CROSS-RECEIPT CERTIFICATE

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED by the undersigned, the duly chosen, qualified and acting Chairman
of the Governing Body of Torrance County, New Mexico (the “County”):

1. On the date of this Certificate, the County executed and delivered, or caused to be
delivered, its $2,400,000 Torrance County, New Mexico General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016
(the “Bonds™) to the New Mexico Finance Authority (the “Finance Authority”), the purchaser of
the Bonds, as authorized by the County’s authorizing Ordinance adopted on November 9, 2016
(the “Ordinance”) relating to the issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds. Certain amounts
relating to the Bonds in the amount of $2,400,000, being the full purchase price therefore, are
being deposited as set forth below, with the normal Finance Authority processing fee collected as
an annual interest rate on the Bonds.

2. Such amounts relating to the Bonds will be placed in the funds and accounts
created under the Indenture (as defined in the Bond Purchase Agreement), between the Finance
Authority and BOKF, NA, as successor Trustee, and its successors and assigns, and all
supplemental indentures thereto and used as set forth below and in the Ordinance:

Program Account $2,400,000.00
Deposit:

Processing Fee

paid to the Finance 0*
Authority:

TOTAL: $2,400,000.00

* Included in interest rate.

3. Moneys deposited to the Program Account, being the purchase price of the Bonds,
will be made available to the County upon submittal of Requisitions to the Finance Authority in

3461-PP




the form attached to the Bond Purchase Agreement as Exhibit B and will be used as set forth in
the Ordinance and the Bond Purchase Agreement.

A-2




WITNESS our hands and seal this December 16, 2016.

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

By:

Chairman

(SEAL)

Attest:

By:

County Clerk




It is hereby certified by the undersigned, on behalf of the Finance Authority, the lawful purchaser
of the Bonds, that on this day the Finance Authority received from Torrance County, New

Mexico, its General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016, in the aggregate principal amount of
$2,400,000.

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY

By:

Robert P. Coalter, Chief Executive Officer

A-4




EXHIBIT B

FORM OF REQUISITION

REQUISITION
(PAYMENT OF PURCHASE PRICE)

RE: $2,400,000 Torrance County, New Mexico, General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016 —
New Mexico Finance Authority Purchase Transaction

TO: BOKF, NA
c/o New Mexico Finance Authority
207 Shelby Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attention: Accounting

LOANNO.: 3461-PP CLOSING DATE: December 16, 2016

You are hereby authorized to disburse from the Program Account — Torrance County, New
Mexico General Obligation Bonds, Series. 2016, with regard to the above-referenced Bond
Purchase Transaction, the following:

REQUISITION NUMBER:

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PAYEE:

AMOUNT OF REQUISITION: $

PURPOSE OF REQUISITION:

The requisition of funds is for the purpose stated above and is a proper charge against the
Program Account - Torrance County, New Mexico.

All representations contained in the Bond Purchase Agreement and the related closing
documents remain true and correct and Torrance County is not in breach of any of the covenants
contained therein.

If this is the final requisition, payment of costs of the Project is complete or, if not complete,
Torrance County understands its obligation to complete the acquisition of the Project from other
legally available funds.

B-1




TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

DATED: By:

Print Name and Title

B-2




EXHIBIT C

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

RE: $2,400,000 Torrance County, New Mexico, General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016 —
New Mexico Finance Authority Purchase Transaction

TO: New Mexico Finance Authority
207 Shelby Street
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attn: Accounting

Susen Ellis

Assistant Vice President, Corporate Trust
BOKF, NA

100 Sun Avenue NE, Suite 500
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

LOANNO.: 3461-PP CLOSING DATE: December 16, 2016

In accordance with Section 2.F of the Bond Purchase Agreement, the undersigned states, to the
best of his or her knowledge, that the financing of the Project has been completed by the County,
and all costs have been paid as of the date of this Certificate. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this
certification is given without prejudice to any rights against third parties which exist at the date

of this Certificate or which may subsequently come into being.

Capitalized terms used herein, are used as defined or used in the Bond Purchase Agreement.

DATED: By:

Authorized Officer of County

Title:

Print Name and Title

B-2




Agenda Item
No. 1




Agenda Item
No. 2




County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2

Commissioner LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

County Manager

Joy Ansley

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY'!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: L@Sl e D? vas $vwc hacina

First Last Departméﬂ’)‘ Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: |\ \ \ \ Lolle Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: Ar 73 0 Fax Number: 3%4 - Sa ”(4-’
‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Y

Email Address: 2 bh V‘L/S@ (‘{T n r’)’] U 5

Is this request for the next Commission meeting?@o If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

Qe il or TP D017-02 -toe Seal Ol

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y5 xo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

Ifthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y*5xo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




8r ot

‘STSSAUYAA

el

Lot =

. opg | 0 Auedwoy

¢0-L10¢

‘w-d go:g
‘wrd poie

a4l

uone|ngeL pig

910z ‘) 1oquisnoN ‘Aepseny :Buuado
9102 ‘| 4equanoN ‘Aepsan :aulpesg
02IXa)\ MaN ‘AlUnNoD 8ouelIo ]

1O leeg Bo4



Agenda Item
No. 3




County Commission

Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3
County Manager
Joy Ansley
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY'!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: L@[(Q (3{ S PW\FCL\OLS(‘/M
First Last ‘ Department / C-uhmjmny / Organization Name
Today’s Date: L \ \ ‘l Lol Mailing Address:

(Departments/femployees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: 4’7 %0 Fax Number: %éq' - ST 4

Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address: ’ G\N“S@ (“N’)m.b\j

\7

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥*s no If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

Lood Bl o TER 2011-03 - ST Rese (enrse

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y™ xo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES  NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y5 o Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




159888}

c,.; 3 wvg ﬁ%&g w\w\uwu
——7eewog “awg|

Auedwo

uonejnge] pig
‘wd 00:€ 910z ‘| {8quisnoN ‘Aepsani :BulusdQ
‘wrd 00:¢ 910Z ‘| JequiaroN ‘Aepseny :aulpeag

02IXS[\| MaN ‘AlUNoD 8oUBLO]
€0-L1L02 g4l 9sin0) aseg V1S



Agenda Item
No. 4




TORRANCE COUNTY

RESOLUTION # 2016-
Line Item Transfers

WHEREAS, County Departments are requesting line item transfers within their
budgeted funds in the FY 2016-17 Budget, and

WHEREAS, line item transfers within the same fund require authorization from the
Torrance County Commission, and

WHEREAS, the attached line item transfers within the same fund are hereby authorized:

(See Schedule A)
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Torrance County Commission.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 9th day of November 2016.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION-

James W. Frost, District 1
Afttest:

Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3




007000} $ selddng o0} 612 ¢ L6 Elv wewdinbg Ajejes| 8¢z 2 L6 €Li| ‘ulwpy 1deq alid|liy) ulWpy adi4
00°€/9 $ SoPIUBA O/0] 819 Z 08 LI6 Jiedayj/uiey wwo| Lygz T 08 L6 Li63] yoredsia DL
00°008 $ oa4 uoneny| 692 2 2S5 629eApy bulysiignd/ounuild] 122 2 25 629 JsIA SWoH d4ADMNoD sduelo]
00°000°} $ @a4 uonelyy| 692 ¢ 29 629 Puesl] 99z z 25 629 jnisIA ewoH Q4ADHNOD eoueLO]
00°05¥ $ oa4 uoneliy] 692 7 7G 629 so|ddng [euoeonp3| 2z ¢ ¢S 629 JsIA SWoH d4ADMN0D 8ouelIo |
05205 $ [elusy obetois| 852 ¢ 25 629 sollddng @ol0| 612 2 25 629 JIUSIA 8woH QJADN0D 8ouelo]
¥9'80€ $ lreday/ulely -dinb3f 8z ¢ 2§ 629 seddng o0l 612 2 2S5 629 JisIA swoH a4ADMNno) souelo]
6 16L°L $ Jredey/ ey dinb3af gLz ¢ 25 629 Aeegewil Ind] 20l 2 25 629 s swoH d4ADknoD eouelio]
00°090'L $ suoneounwiwoseel| /02 Z 2§ 629 Aeegawil (nd] 201 7 25 629 BISIA 8WoH Q4ADMN0D 8oUBLIO |
00298'. $ welq Jjed/ebesiinN] c0z ¢ 25 629 Aejegewi] ind] 201 2 2S5 629 JsiA ewoH g4AQHNOY sdueLo]
L6659 $ BuiyoleN vead] €9 ¢ 25 629 Aleesawil Ind] 201 2 25 629)MsSIA swoH d4ADkNoD soueliol
00°009 8 eseoTuawdinb3| ¥82 2 6 069 oseauswdinbal 8z z ¥8 069 Jousioip onssewioq| weiboid AQ
00°000'C $ seoInIeg [eUoIssajoid] ¢z ¢ 6 069] seoieg feuoissejold| 2.2 ¢ #8 069 JousioiA oissawoq] weiboid AQ
007000} $ Buiuell| 992 ¢ 6 069 buuell] 99z z 8 069ousioin onssewioq| weiboid AQ
00°000'L $ jejuay obeiois| 852 ¢ 6 069 [eluey obelois| 852 ¢ v8 069 [ousioip onssswog| weiBoid A
00°000'L $ seddng [euoneonpa| vZz Z 6 069 saliddng feuoneonpa| $2z ¢ ¥8 069 [ousioip onssawoq| weiboid AQ
00°000°L $ puiysiignd/bunuud] 12z Z 6 069 puiysijand/bunuid| 12z z ¥8 069 Jousioip onssewoq| weiboid AQ
00'60E'L $ se|ddng oo 612 2 6 069 seliddns @010} 612 ¢ %8 069 Jous|olA oissawod| weiboid A
1°096'C $ | nedegpuely uewdinbgl 81z ¢ 6 069] Jededaurelyjuswdinba] giz z 8 069 [ousioip oussswoqg| welboid AQ
98'6¢ $ suonolunwwodsel| L0z ¢ 8 069H/eoueusueiy Juswdinb3| 812  Z 8 069 Jous|olA ossswog| welbold Ad
000002 $ wslqg Jjod/ebesN] soz Z 6 089 waiq Jed/ebesiiN] c0z Z $8 069 ous|oip oissewoa| weiboid AQ
00°000'¢ $ [end ePIyaAl 202 2 6 069 lendopiysp| 202 ¢ 8 069 Jousioin opssewoq| weiboid AQ
000} $ 894 dwo) sieMiop| 90L 2 #8 069 sellejes awil] Ved| €0l ¢ ¥8 069JousioiA onssewoq| weiboid AQ
62 %520l % ssueeg swi] Wed{ €0L ¢ 6 089 soueles ewi] Led| €01 2 8 069[ousioip onssawog| weiboid A
00°'ZES $ BuiyoleW OHY| 29 ¢ 6 069 Buiyoley OHY| 29 ¢ ¥8 069[ousioin dssaiod)  weiboid Ad
15608 $ buyoleW voldl ¥9 2 6 069 buoleN voldl ¥9 ¢z 8 069Jousioip onssswoqg| weiboid A
00'6£5'C $ buiyole veiad] €9 ¢ 6 069 BUUOle vaad| €9 ¢ %8 069 Jousioip onssawoq| weiboid AQ
00°002'L $ ‘Mg Jeuoissajoid| 222 ¢ €1 0zZpy| soueusjuleiy juswdinb3| gLz ¢ €L 0¥ pund [ierfuoly o1uoi3o8|3
00°005'€ $ spJeog uonosid| 9zz 7 12 LO¥ seueeg awil Yed| €01 2 g LoV pun} [eJsusb RIETe)
00°005°C $ spJeog uooe|3| 9zz Z Lz LO¥ PulyoreN vead| ¥9 2 02 LoV puny [eJausb ST
00°000°€ $ spieog uooe|3l 9zz ¢z Lz LOv so|ddng olo| 612 Z L2 LO¥ puny |BJSusD )

unowy vondiosseq wiajyj aul uonduoasead wie) aul 224N0g wawpedaq

1e1o] ‘0] J@jsued | (W04 Jajsued | :904nog Buipund

Jajsuel | way aul
-91.0¢ uonnjosey
fjunoo ssueuaio]

v aInpayss




0870898 $ Ivi0L . _
00°000°€ $ sspIyeA O/0f 8l ¢ 16 SOv|HeApy bulysyand/Bunuud| 122 2 L6 S0P adA g pusial ada ¢ wuwsia
001000 $ sepIyep O/0] 812 ¢ 16 SOV suuojun| o€z ¢ 16 SOv a4A g pmsial adA s wusia
00vssoc $ sepyeA O/0] 812 2 16 SOF wewdnb3 Ajejes| syz ¢ 16 SOV adA ¢ pusial a4a 6 wusia
00°000'C $ soiddns @00l 612 2 16 90F wewdinba fises| eyz 2 16 90F adA z usial d4A zwwsia
00'6€9 $ seyddng @00l 61 T T6 LY juswdinbg Kioyeg| evz ¢ 26 LIV HO % ¥/1 100d @iidfiy) ulwpy &iig
00066°L $ SOAG [euolssajold| ¢/ ¢ 26 Li¥ wewdinbg Aisjes| syz 2 26 LLYHD % ¥/l 100d aii|L ) Uilupy aiid




TLI90 AeY

) =Tg| : : _ 1 ,/\Q ainieubis
Arpral . - é@]é

go" Qily | STIUOTS oUNQ bizz -1b %l IoTwdTOZ NS Shzz-1b-Chr

Iajsuel | uondiuioseq loquiny , uondioseq JBquinN
jojunowy . we}| sulq wajj auiT , wajj sui . wisy| auiT
$ , 10] Jojsued) S :wold 4 I9jsueld]

;19b6png 9: 01 9pew a4 (s)iojsuel) wey auf| mc_>>o=ou, 2y} 1ey} ﬂwm:_u@ Agaisy uswipedsp >_>_

/ﬂ. \Tv C\;C\ﬁuq \w&d quswiaedsq Bunsenboy

W04 Jajsuel] wa}| aul
ALNNOD FONVHAEOL




CLI90 'Asy

Fedy

m\.\\m\\\

SI9NIOM Joufoeig Ae( UOILJ0o[H 10JF A2U0W oIO0W Pasu. TLTM

:l9)suel] 10} UOSEIY

00°005°¢E: SpIBOg UOTIVOETT 972C-17-10% S9TIABTBS °WLL 3IBd £0T¢-1¢-10%
00°006°C SpIieog UOTIDSTH 9272-12-10% BuTyd3eW Vidd %90¢-0¢—10%
0070007 ¢ Spaeog UOLJoold 9¢cc—1C-10% T S9T1ddnS $91F30 61¢c—-1¢-10%
Jojsuel] uonduassg JaquInp uonduiosad JaquinpN
JO JuUnowy way| aulT wa)] aul wi9}| aul wi9}] aul
$ 0] J9jsued] :Wold - J9jsued]

186png 8y} 0} opew aq (s)iajsuel} Way aull Buimojjo) syl 1ey} sysenbel Agaley Juswpedap A

AIETO

WwJio4 Jajsued] wal] auiT
ALNNOD FONVHEOL

Juswitedsaq Bunssnbay




Z4/90 'A%y

e1eq

ainjeubig

M- -0

/

%

i pue ssuadxa siU} JOAOD 0} SSOIAISS [BUOISSS)0.d Wa)-aul| SU3 Ul SeluoW ybnous jouU Si @18y} pUe paiapio aq 0} pasu siss} bniQ

:i9jsuel ] 10j UOSEIY

00002} $ "M [BUOISS3]0.d ¢lecel-0CY soueUsjule} juswdinby 8Lcc-¢/-0cy
Jojsuel] uonduosag JaquinN uonduiassq JoquINpN
JO Junowy wiay| aul wia}| aui wiay| aulT wayj aul
g :0] Jajsuel] :woJ4 Jajsuel]

1eBpnq oy} 0} epew aq (s)Jejsuel} way aul Bumojjo} sy} reys sysenbal Agsisy wswuedsap AW

BulicHUO\ D1UCIIo8|]

wiio 4 Jajsued |

wiey| auI

ALNNOJ FONVHHOL

Juswiiedaq Bunsanbay




line item transfer DV grant.xls

E Picture.

Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

DV Program

Page 1 of 1

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line ltem Line Item Line ltem Line item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer

690-84-2063 PERA Matching 690-09-2063 PERA Matching $ 2,539.00
690-84-2064 FICA Matching 690-09-2064 FICA Matching $ 809.57
690-84-2067 RHC Matching 690-09-2067 RHC Matching $ 532.00
690-84-2103 Part Time Salaries 690-09-2103 Part Time Salaries $ 10,254.29
690-84-2103 Part Time Salaries 690-84-2106 Worker's Comp Fee | § 10.00
690-84-2202 Vehicle Fuel 690-09-2202 Vehicle Fuel 3 3,000.00
690-84-2205 Mileage/Per Diem 690-09-2205 Mileage/Per Diem $ 2,000.00
690-84-2218 Equipment Maint/Repair 690-84-2207 Telecommunictions $ 39.86
690-84-2218 Equipment Maint/Repair 690-09-2218 Equipment Maint/Rep | $ 2,960.14
690-84-2219 Office Supplies 690-09-2219 Office Supplies $ 1,305.00
690-84-2221 Printing/Publishing 690-09-2221 Printing/Publishing $ 1,000.00
690-84-2224 Eductional Supplies 690-09-2224 Eductional Supplies [ $ 1,000.00
690-84-2258 Storage Rental 690-09-2258 Storage Rental $ 1,000.00
690-84-2266 Training 690-09-2266 Training $ 1,000.00
690-84-2272 Professional Services 690-09-2272 Professional Services | $ 2,000.00
690-84-2284 Equipment Lease 690-09-2284 Equipment Lease $ 600.00
Reason for Transfer:

Separate the DV confract from the Wind PILT budget.

/02 7/70

Signature

D)) GDalbnd
&-\

Date’

Rev. 06/12

https://dm2-excel.officeapps.live.com/x/_layouts/xlprintview.aspx?&NoAuth=1&sessionl... 10/26/2016




ajed ainjeubis

91L02/L1/0L

T PRI UG,

"00°0S2'Z$ PS9U SN "WISY aul| SIy) Ul 0$ Pey S

"33} [eNUUE UOHBIIJE PUE oSh WNNoLLINY Sieyoea ] Sy sjualed Joj Aed 0} 000G Z$ PaaU [IM oM Ing 1esk iU} S99y Bujujes) ou SABY S\ 9

"£6°667' LS HOUS @18 9\ JEeY Joyjo ayj Aed |m weibold aous|olA OSaWop Sy jjom Se ‘a8 aye| e aq Ajqeqold [[im alay |

"00°€.¥$ Jo 88l puiddiys snid jual 104 96°1.68$ SI @ouEleq Sy ‘pauinial uss( Jou pey aieme Jou sem OdD L 1Byl Jaidoo e uinjal 0} 28] ay] J|ey 10} Aed oy

SNEU M AH 1801 91.02/21/0] U0 pawiojul sem | 3ng ‘(lreday/uiepy dinb3) seidod pue 1aidod jualind oy o) 0081 $ JO [B10} B Buipesu pejenojes pey | 'g

'0G°20G$ peau spA “wsyl sull SIy3 Ul 0§ PeY BAA

“Ad SIU} 10} 1 UO pemo S Ggeg pue welbosd M UM BIouB)sT Ul Jun abelols auo saleys AH JOA0 ©XE} MOU [[IM AJunod 8y} YdIym Jun Joylo sy} JO

9,06 PUE ‘Jiun auo Ino palesio sey OdoL ‘wielboid a2us|oIA 213SBWOP BY} YHM paJeys am Jey] syun abelois g 10]0GZ81% $ U_NQ sey weiboud AH Vv

'00°090°L$ Hoys aie spA

“Red 0] pEy em SIEME JOU SEM | G§'GZ$ 0} [EMauay aWeN uiewod OdD L 104 Jdulaiu| 0qoT wolj [jiq pled eAey SAN "P9||9oUBD Useq Sey aul] Xe) Siy} pue

aSn U] usaq JoU Pey Jeyl oull Xey} B 10} 6/°08$ 40 B0} B 10} YUl Aunjusd wolj sjjiq pajoadxaun pey spn “AH Joj seuoyd |90 ¢ oy oAes) }snf pue sadinles

syl 1IN0 01 paisenbal sey weibold AH 100 X% 1deg "Bny ‘AnC 1o} 99IAI18S 8UL 0L SAH Jol sauoud )sap Z 104 00°917¢ Aislewixoidde pue ‘sesAjldws

JeuLIo) Z Jo sauoyd |120 g au} 104 0082 Alerewixosdde Buiked aq [jim spp “seehidwis AH ¥ Joj suoyd 120  10) 00°88Y L $ Alsiewixoldde 1800 jiim )] ¢

"00°298'/$ HOUS aIam S\

(‘salllwie] Og 4O ‘DAB U 0} se0iAIes apinold 0} /G'9Z€'0L$ Pash am A IseT) “Jeaf siy] SewoH 0} [oAeJ] 0) abes|iul 1o} [e}0} 000°0L$ 1Se8| 18 paau Sp\ 2

"Alejeg oWl -[INd Wolj dWO9 [IM |G'6G5$ PUB Yid PUIAA S} LIOJ) SWOD [IM 2629} LS 'VHId 40} €722/ | HOYS SJemM M |

:19Jsuel] 10} uoseay

| 00°008 $ 994 uoneliyy 6922-¢5-629| Buispenpy buiysijgnd buijuud L222-25-629
-1-00°000°1 $ 98 UONEIlilY 6922-25-629 bulure. | 9922-25-629
00°0G¥ $ 994 Uonel|iy 692Z-25-629 seljddng [euoljeonps ¥222-25-629
06°20G $ EUENELEISTS 862¢-25-629 saljddng 900 6122-25-629
¥9'80¢ ¢ | aedey/iuep dinb3 8122-25-629 sal|ddns 9210 6122-25-629|

621611 ¢ | wedey/wepn dinb3 8122-25-629 Alejeg swi| jin4 Z012-25-629
00°090°L ¢ | suonedunwwodse ] 1022-25-629 Arejeg awli] ||n4 2012-25-629
00'298°/ $ wisi Jed/ebes|iiy G022-25-629 Aejeg auwil] [In4 2012-25-629
G655 $ buiyojelN vd3ad £902-¢5-629 Aejeg awi| ||n4 2012-25-629

Jajsuel ] uonduosaq JaquinN uonduosag JaquinN

Jo junowy wia}| aul] wa}| auli wa}| aul wiay| aui

$ 10] ldjsued| :wiol4 Jdjsueld]

welboid bunisip aWoH AjJuno) souelo |

W04 Jajsued ] wa}| aul
ALNNOD FONVHIOL

Juawedaq Bunsenbay




oIfd, | | , | J \\ aneudls
T bt ek

/ N /7 |

/ | \ / [ o ‘.
TIRIT] TS I 0TI PP T VAT BT O 7

-i9)jsuel] 1o} uoseay|

7 5 Vi V4
@ =LY > 77T G| X ~ B 7L | o007 g WV I QX TTE
lajsueaj uonduosaq / JaquinN uonduoasaqg JaquinN
JO Junowy wiay| aun way| aury wiay| aui ~ widy| aur
$ 0] J19jsuenj ‘wol4 Jsysuea

1196pnq sy} 0} epew aq (s)isjsuel) way su Buimojjoy) sy} Jey} sysenbai Agaisy Juswipedsp A

Uy

§\% QW; \Q > | . Juawpedaqg Bupsanboy

w04 Jajsuel | Eﬁ_ auI
ALNNOD IDNVHHOL




21190 "ASY
aleq ainjeubls

Nl L1 0l /\%gwﬁé

"ONIANNS INFWLOTIV J1VLS HLIM F19VAMOTIV LON Fd9M HOIHM SFOINGES HO4

INIWNLOTIV FLVYLS ISHNANIFE OL SINFLI ANIT SNOIFVA OL INIJNDINDI ALIAVS INOHd IF4SNVYHL OL d33N
:lojsuel] 1o} uoseay

00°6€9 $ S3llddns 301440 6l1Cc-¢c6-LLv ININJINOT ALIAVS 8¥cc-¢6-LLy
00°056'} $ | SOAS TYNOISSI40dd ¢LeC 6Ly INININOI ALIHVS 8¥2C-¢6-LLY
Jajsued | uonduasaq JaquinN uonduaseq JaquinN
JO Junowy wia}| aul wia}| aur wia)| aul wia)| auI]
$ 0] Jo9jsueld] Jwou 4 Jaysueld ]

:19Bpng ay) 01 apew aq (s)Jajsues) wal aul] Buimojjoy sy} 1ey) sisenbau Agalay juswipedsp A

(L1¥) NINaY 3dI4 :jusunuedag Bunsanbay

wJao4 Jajsueld | wal| aul
ALNNOD FONVHAHOL




ZL/90 "AdY

ale( ﬁ D alnjeubis

AT T TTNT VIVILF
"$SaUISNg AJunod JONPUOD 0} g4A Z 10MIsiq 104 Jajulld pue Jandwod e Jo aseyoind
:19jsuel] 10} uoseay
00°000°2 $ s91|ddns 92140 6122-16-90% Juswdinb3 Ajojeg 8%¢2-16-90¥

lajsued] uonduosaqg JaquinN uonduosaQqg JaquinN

JO Junowy wia}| aul wiay| aul wia)| aulT way| aul

$ 10] Jajsuel] ‘wol4 lajsued |

18bpng ay) 0] epew aq (s)iajsuel) wa)l aull Buimol|of ay} Jey; sjsanbal Aqaisy juswpedsp A

d4dA 2 Pxusig uawedag Bunsanbay

w04 Jajsuel] wa}| aul
ALNNOD FONVHHOL




a1 S O ainjeubis

M 210l ST OV

"0]8 ‘suoljedyilad ‘sbululel) Wwouy pue

o} uonepodsuel; apiaold 0} esn Jeys G g4D1 104 9|9IY3aA e jo aseyoind sy panoidde UoISIAI] [BYSIep el 91e)s oy |
:19jsuel] 1o} uoseay

00°000°€ $ SSPIYSA O/ 81¢¢-16-G0p| PuisiaApy/bulysiignd/duijuild LcccL6-G0¥%
00°000°€ $ SSPIYSA O/ 81C¢C-16-90¥% suuojiun 9€¢cC-16-90¥%
00 #5502 $ S92IYBA O/ 8122-16-G0¥% Juswdinb3y Alsjeg|  8%22-16-G0¥
isjsuel] uopduosaqg JaquinN uonduosa(g JaquinN
JO Junowy wia}| aul way| aul wid}| aul waj| aui
$ 0] J9jsued] jwold Jaysuel)

‘Jobpng sy} 0} apew aq (s)iajsuel) wel sul| Buimoljo ay} jey) sisanbai Aqalay juswipedap A

adn g »usid Juawedaq Busonbay

w04 Jajsueld ] wal| aul
ALNNOD FONVHAIOL




Agenda Item
No. 5




County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2

Commissioner LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

County Manager

Joy Ansley

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

PO Box 48
. 205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: WL]\“’-(U(\)(\CL SCU\(LVULZ; FFYLQJ

First Last Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: L\ . | ] Mailing Address: Po'%w ddq pelpdosh w1032

(Departments/femployees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: o4 0025 Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address: \(\Smﬂ@wk.@+0\vw\ae@ Luvh{ gre GO

Is this request for the next Commission meeting@m If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

Quﬂd' mrnm+ on mvolcﬁg -X:rom \pn'or wcisoai Lﬁe&fg

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y= xo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥® yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE

FOR ADDRESS CORREGTIONS, PLEASE FAX NOTICE TO: 918-295-0947
Airgas USA, LLC INVOICE DATE PAYER INVOICE NO. DEDATE PAY THIS AMOUNT
RS S0t 12/31/2014f 2296717 | 9923904276 | 01/30/2015 $ 126.44
PLEASE MARK YOUR METHOD OF PAYMENT
sopBY AIRGAS USA, LLC , (2o 44

2920 VASSAR DR NE
ALBUQUERQUE NM 87107-1805

I:l Check

] credit Card

505-884-1450 Please visit www.airgas.com/onlinebillpay or
complete the information on the reverse side of this form.

1 ll' IIIII r IlI I I ll' [ III llllll II 1jEn
a0 TORRANGE COUNTY | CLIRLE! FRETPLEL P LTPT ELET T R B R LT Y|

PO BOX 30 Airgas USA, LLC
MCINTOSH NM 87032-0030 PO BOX 676015

DALLAS TX 75267-6015

229k7171992390427L0000012k44YE

TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE RETURN THE UPPER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE. FOR QUESTIONS ON YOUR ACCOUNT PLEASE CALL: 1-855-470-2666
INVOICE NO. | SOLD TO NUMBER SHIP TO INVOICE DATE | RENTAL PURCHASE ORDER NO. TERMS
9923904276 2296717 2201579 12/31/2014 RENT NET 30
MATERIAL / DESCRIPTION BEG BAL| SHIP |RETURN| ADJ |END BAL|LEASES [SUBECT| NET DAYS RATE PRICE
DOCUMENT / DATE TO RENT
RRCYLMLG-OX - Rent Cyl Med Large Oxygen .
8 0 0 0 8 6 2 62 $0.62/DAY $38.44 T
CY-OX USP125 - CYL OXYGEN USP 125
6 0 0 0 6
CY-0X USP200 - CYL OXYGEN USP MEDICAL PURE 200 CGA
2 0 0 0 2
RRCYLMXS-0OX - Rent Cyl Med Xs Oxygen
12 0 0 0 12 8 4 124 $50.55/DAY $68.20 T
CY-OX USPDA - CYL OXYGEN USP DA MED CGA 870
12 0 - 0 0 12
20 0 0 0 20 $106.64
Airgas Hazmat Charge (H) - see Itemized Charges on reverse or visit www.RAirgas.com/terms-of-sale
Hazmat: 11.53
Sales Tax: 8.27
Important. See the Notice Regarding Cylinder Rentals/Leases and Responsibility on the I AMOUNT I $ 126.44

Reverse side of this form. You will be deemed to have accepted the provisions in the said

Notice as part of the contractual arrangements between you and us, unless you reject such _
provisions by written advice to us within (15) days after the date of this document. FORWIRE TRANSFER PAYMENTS

SHIP TO: 2201579

A“'gas TORRANCE COUNTY DIST 3 Aiigas USALLO
i FIRE DEPT

o WwWw-airgas.com 757 SALT MISSION TRAIL PNC Bank, ABA No 031000053
Airgas USA, LLC
PO Box 1152 MCINTOSH NM 87032

Tulsa, OK 74101

SEL - 001100 Page 1 of 1




Airgas USA, LLC
PO Box 1152
Tulsa, OK 74101

so,bBY AIRGAS USA, LLC
2929 VASSAR DR NE
ALBUQUERQUE NM 87107-1805
505-884-1450

BiLTo  TORRANCE COUNTY

PO BOX 30
MCINTOSH NM 87032-0030

CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE

FOR ADDRESS CORRECTIONS, PLEASE FAX NOTICE TO: 918-295-0947
INVOICE DATE PAYER INVOICE NO. DUE DATE PAY THIS AMOUNT
03/31/20150 2296717 [ 9926107270 { 04/30/2015 $121.80
PLEASE MARK YOUR METHOD OF PAYMENT # AMOUNT ENGLOSED
| 210
D Credit Card
Please visit www.airgas.com/onlinebillpay or

D Check
complete the information on the reverse side of this form.

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE AND REMIT-TO:

IIIIIIIIlIllllIIIIllllIllllll'llllllIIIIll'llllllllllllllllllI||I
Airgas USA, LLC

PO BOX 676015
DALLAS TX 75267-6015

229k7171992L1072700000012180L

TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE RETURN THE UPPER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE. FOR QUESTIONS ON YOUR ACCOUNT PLEASE CALL: 1-855-470-2666
INVOICE NO. | SOLD TO NUMBER SHIP TO INVOICE DATE [RENTAL PURCHASE ORDER NO. TERMS
9926107270 2296717 2201579 03/31/2015 RENT NET 30
MATERIAL / DESCRIPTION BEG BAL| SHIP [RETURN| ADJ [END BAL|LEASES |SUB/ECT NET DAYS RATE PRICE
DOCUMENT / DATE TO RENT
RRCYLMLG-OX - Rent Cyl Med Large Oxygen
8 0 0 8 8 0 0 $0.62/DAY
CY-0X USP125 - CYL OXYGEN USP 125
6 0 0 0 6
CY-0X USP200 - CYL OXYGEN USP MEDICAL PURE 200 CGA
2 0 0 0 2
RRCYLMXS-0X - Rent Cyl Med Xs Oxygen
12 0 0 0 12 6 6 186 $0.55/DAY $102.30 T
CY-0OX USPDA - CYL OXYGEN USP DA MED CGA 870
12 0 0 0 12
20 0 0 0 20 5$102.30
Airgas Hazmat Charge (H) - see Itemized Charges on reverse or visit www.Airgas.com/terms-of-sale
Hazmat: 11.53
Sales Tax: 7.97
Important. See the Notice Regarding Cylinder Rentals/Leases and Responsibility on the | 1
Reverse side of this form. You will be de);.med to have accepted the provisions inythe said AMOUNT $ 121.80

Notice as part of the contractual arrangements between you and us, unless you reject such
provisions by written advice to us within (15) days after the date of this document.

SHIP TO: 2201579

FOR WIRE TRANSEER PAYMENTS

A“'gas TORRANCE COUNTY DIST 3 plrgas U 1 74
L, www.airgas.com FIRE DEPT PNC Bank, ABA No 031000053

Airgas USA, LLC
PO Box 1152
Tulsa, OK 74101

757 SALT MISSION TRAIL
MCINTOSH NM 87032

Page 1 of 1




CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE

FOR ADDRESS CORRECGTIONS, PLEASE FAX NOTICE TO: 918-295-0947
INVOICE DATE PAYER INVOICE NO. DUE DATE PAY THIS AMOUNT

01/31/2015§ 2296717 | 9924655539 [ 03/02/2015 $ 121.80

PLEASE MARK YOUR METHOD OF PAYMENT 4 ;“;“;E”%’g[’

|:| Check

[] Credit Card

Please visit www.airgas.com/onlinebillpay or
complete the information on the reverse side of this form.

Airgas USA, LLC
) PO Box 11562
s Tulsa, OK 74101

sobsy AIRGAS USA, LLC
2929 VASSAR DR NE
ALBUQUERQUE NM 87107-1805
505-884-1450

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE AND.REMIT TO:

L] III lllll n Ill ‘ | III 1 III IIII'I II jus
7o TORRANGE COUNTY | | LERE R R PLELTH LT 1 R TR RO LR LR |
PO BOX 30 Airgas USA, LLC
MCINTOSH NM 87032-0030 PO BOX 676015

DALLAS TX 75267-6015

229k71719924555390000012180C

TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE RETURN THE UPPER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE. FOR QUESTIONS ON YOUR ACCOUNT PLEASE CALL: 1-855-470-2666
INVOICE NO. | SOLD TO NUMBER SHIP TO INVOICE DATE | RENTAL PURCHASE ORDER NO, TERMS
9924655539 2296717 2201579 01/31/2015 RENT NET 30
MATERIAL / DESCRIPTION BEG BAL| SHIP [RETURN| ADJ [END BAL|LEASES|SUBYECT| NET DAYS RATE PRICE
DOCUMENT / DATE TO RENT
RRCYLMLG-OX - Rent Cyl Med Large Oxygen
8 0 0 8 8 0 0 $0.62/DAY
CY-0X USP125 - CYL OXYGEN USP 125
6 0 0 0 6
CY-0X USP200 - CYL OXYGEN USP MEDICAL PURE 200 CGA
2 0 0 0 2
RRCYLMXS~0X - Rent Cyl Med Xs Oxygen
12 0 0 ] 12 6 6 186 $0.55/DAY $102.30 T
CY-0X USPDA - CYIL OXYGEN USP DA MED CGA 870
12 0 0 0 12
20 0 0 0 20 $102.30
Airgas Hazmat Charge (H) - see Itemized Charges on reverse or visit www.Alrgas.com/terms-of-sale
Hazmat: 11.53
Sales Tax: 7.97
Important. See the Notice Regarding Cylinder Rentals/Leases and Responsibility on the | AMOUNT | $ 121.80

Reverse side of this form. You will be deemed to have accepted the provisions in the said

Notice as part of the contractual arrangements between you and us, unless you reject such _
provisions by written advice to us within (15) days after the date of this document. FOR WIRE TRANSFER EAYMENTS

SHIP TO: 2201579

Airgas TORRANCE COUNTY DIST g USALLG
i FIRE DEPT

o Www.alrgas.com 757 SALT MISSION TRAIL PNC Bank, ABA No 031000053
Airgas USA, LLC
PO Box 1152 MCINTQSH NM 87032

Tulsa, OK 74101
Page 1 of 1




CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE

Airgas USA LLC INVOICE DATE PAYER INVOICE NO. DUE DATE PAY THIS AMOUNT
PO Box 1152
s oK Fato1 04/30/2016| 2296717 | 9936037981 | 05/30/2016 $127.50

Manage Your Account Online

sobBY AIRGAS USA, LL.C Pay invoices, review order history, track shipping, and more!
2929 VASSAR DR NE Go to: airgas.com/onlinebilipay
ALBUQUERQUE NM 87107-1805 We accept ] VISA DISCEVER]
505-884-1450 - ]

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE AND REMIT TO:

1 II' lllll (8} lll l I III [} lll Illlll Il 11t
o TORRANCE COUNTY 1 LCLITRLER PR LR TL LYY BT 1Y B R R IR T |
751 SALT MISSION TRL Airgas USA, LLC
MCINTOSH NM 87032 PO BOX 676015
DALLAS TX 75267-6015

229k7171993k03798100000127509

TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE RETURN THE UPPER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE. FOR QUESTIONS ON YOUR ACGOUNT PLEASE CALL: 1-855-470-2666
INVOICE NO. | SOLD TO NUMBER SHIP TO INVOICE DATE RENTAL PURCHASE ORDER NO. TERMS
9936037981 2296717 2201579 04/30/2016 RENT NET 30
MATERIAL / DESCRIPTION 8EG BAL| SHIP |RETURN| ADJ |END BAL|LEASES |SYBJECT| NET DAYS RATE PRICE
DOCUMENT / DATE TO RENT

RRCYLMLG-OX - Rent Cyl Med Large Oxygen

8 0 0 0 8 8 0 0 $0.66/DAY
CY-OX USP125 — CYL OXYGEN USP 125

6 0 0 0 6

CY-0X USP200 - CYL OXYGEN USP MEDICAL PURE 200 CGA
2 0 0

RRCYLMXS-OX - Rent Cyl Med Xs Oxygen
12 0 0 0 12 6 6 180 $0.59/DAY $106.20 T

CY-OX USPDA - CYL OXYGEN USP DA MED CGA 870

12 0 0 0 12
20 0 0 0 20 $106.20
Airgas Hazmat Charge (H) - see Itemized Charges on reverse or visit www.Airgas.com/terms-of-sale
Hazmat: 12.75
Sales Tax: 8.55
Important. See the Notice Regarding Cylinder Rentals/Leases and Responsibility on the | AMOUNT I $ 127.50

Reverse side of this form. You will be deemed to have accepted the provisions in the said

Notice as part of the contractual arrangements between you and us, unless you reject such _
provisions by written advice to us within (15) days after the date of this document. FR WIRE TRANSFER PAYMENTS
Airgas USA, LLC

Acct No 8606074174

SHIP TO: 2201579
PNC Bank, ABA No 031000053

A“' as TORRANGE COUNTY DIST 3
o www.airgas.com FIRE DEPT

757 SALT MISSION TRAIL

Airgas USA, LLC
PO Box 1162 MCINTOSH NM 8'7032 For change of address

Tulsa, OK 74101 email to: cdiv.return.mail@airgas.com
or call 855-470-2666

Page 1 of 1




CYLINDER LEASE RENEWAL

- FOR ADDRESS CORRECTIONS, PLEASE FAX NOTICE TO: 918-295-0947
INVOICE DATE PAYER {NVOICE NO. DUE DATE PAY THIS AMOUNT
12/01/2014] 2206717 § 9923178543 | 12/31/2014 $319.13
PLEASE MARK YOUR METHOD OF PAYMENT
4 214.1%
I___l Check =

[] credit Card

Please visit www.airgas.com/onlinebillpay or
complete the information on the reverse side of this form.

Airgas USA, LLC
PO Box 1152
Tulsa, OK 74101

sopBy  AIRGAS USA, LLC
2929 VASSAR DR NE
ALBUQUERQUE NM 87107-1805
505-884-1450

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE AND REMIT TO:

1 § III IIIII (2] lll I | III 1 lll IIIIIl ll gL
170 TORRANCE GOUNTY N LELITRLEE) FEETTLRUTL TTTY ELUPT I 1T B R LR T [

PO BOX 30 Airgas USA, LLC
MCINTOSH NM 87032-0030 PO BOX 676015

DALLAS TX 75267-6015

229k7171992317454300000319135

TO ENSURE PROPER GREDIT, PLEASE RETURN THE UPPER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE. FOR QUESTIONS ON YOUR ACCOUNT PLEASE CALL: 1-855-470-2666
ORDER NO. INVOICE NO. INVOICE DATE SOLD TO NO. SOLD TO NAME
7023303007 9923178543 12/01/2014 2296717 TORRANCE COUNTY
PO /RELEASE BRANCH SHIP VIA PAYMENT TERMS ORDER DATE
Lease Renewal C165 NET 30 10/31/2014
DELIVERY NO./ QTY CYLINDER
DESCRIPTION MATERIAL NUMBER SHIP'D UoM QTY B/O PSS p— UNIT PRICE UOoM AMOUNT
7023303007 LSECYLMLG 3 CL 92.40 YR 277.20 T
LEASE CYL MED LARGE OTHER (H)
LEASE RENEWAL 01/01/2015 TO 12/31/2015
Sale subtotal: 277.20
Airgas Hazmat Chg ML 21.05
Airgas Hazmat Charge (H) - see Itemized Charges on reverse or visit www.Airgas. com/terms~of-sale
Sales Tax: 20.88
AMOUNT | 319.13
SHIP T0: 2201579
mas TORRANCE COUNTY DIST 3
i FIRE DEPT ;
s WWW.airgas.com
Arams USA, LLG g 757 SALT MISSION TRAIL e 0174
PO Box 1152 MCINTOSH NM 87032 PNC Bank, ABA No 031000053

Tulsa, OK 74101

SEL- 001000 Page 1 of 1




Agenda Item
No. 6




Pg. 12 of Recommendations

e Appoint Fire Department Administrator

e Appoint a Fire Department Operations Chief

e Select a minimum of two (2) Qualified Volunteers to perform the duties of Chief, relieving some
of the burden of current Fire Chief.

e Evaluate and purchase a Records Management System for the department. As of today, the Fire
Department has purchased Emergency Reporting to keep track of NFIRS, Inventory, Personnel
and Hydrants, which is currently being set up for all departments use. This system will allow
data share between municipalities and the county on an as per call basis.

Pg. 15 of Recommendations

e Establish minimum job performance requirements for volunteers. (l.e. Donning SCBA Gear or 3
person crew on engine arriving and having a water flow within 120 seconds.

Pg. 13 of Recommendations

e Standardize tools equipment and hose load on all fire apparatus. Work on standardizing all
emblems, patches and insignia for all Torrance County Fire Departments.

Call Volume in 2012 in order of most active to least active for EMS and Fire

District 5 — 599 EMS District 3in 2012 — 435 and 438
District 5 in 2015 — 800 District 3 in 2015 - 1952
District 5in 2012 - 1717 Total — Avg. 5.5 per day

Total — Avg. 4.5 per day

District 2 — 435 District 4 - 234
District 2- 467 District 4 -128
District 1 —17
District 1 — 20

Pay Per Call

Last spring the Commission approved to pay volunteers a stipend of $10.00 per fire call and $5.00 per
EMS call. Since pay requests for Quarters 1 & 2 were less than anticipated and within the $25,000.00
per quarter allotted amount, we are here requesting that the amounts be changed to $15.00 per fire call
and $10.00 per EMS call. All district payout for Quarter 1 totaled $9,675.00 leaving a balance of
$15,325.00. All district payout for Quarter 2 totaled $9,525.00 leaving a balance of $15,475.00. With
this being said, we are also requesting to add three positions paid at $750.00 per month, which were
also under the recommendations brought forth to the Commission for approval. These positions would
be as follows: EMS Coordinator, Operations Chief and Technical Rescue Coordinator

With these changes, the total per quarter for the additional positions will be $6,750.00 totaling
approximately $17,780.00 to be paid per quarter for pay per calls. This will still leave a balance of
approximately $7,000.00 to $8,000.00, depending on the call volume within three months.

Board made up of Volunteer District Chiefs to possibly vote on the Operations Chiefs with FMO Fire
Chief as ultimate authority.







Torrance County Fire Department
Standard Operating Guidelines

Volunteer Nominal Fee Program

A. Purpose: ,
The purpose is to provide guidelines for the distribution of the Incentive Nominal
Fee for volunteers within the Torrance County Fire Department.

B. Standard:
In 2016 the Torrance County Commission approved funding for the “Volunteer
Recruitment and Retention Nominal Fee Incentive” for TCFD Volunteer Firefighters
and EMS Responders effective April 1, 2016. This is Not an hourly rate of pay or
based on the member’s productivity, but rather a nominal incentive fee paid to TCFD
Volunteer First Responders for participation in department events, trainings, and
response to Fire, EMS, and Public Assist incidents.

C. Eligibility:

1. All TCFD volunteers must fill out an Incentive Program application indicating
their membership status and understanding of the program. Participation in
this program is voluntary and members may decline participation.

2. Participating members must fill out IRS forms W-9 and W-4 which will be
provided by TCFD. No payments will be made without these forms correctly
and completely filled out and on file.

3. An active member of the fire department who meets and is maintaining the
requirements of an operational or administrative volunteer as set forth in the
TCFD SOG’s are eligible for the Nominal Fee Incentive Program. Volunteers
must meet all requirements and in good standing.

D. Probationary Members:
New recruits must satisfactorily complete a minimum of 6 months of the
probationary period to be eligible for the nominal fee. All recruits must be in good
standing and meet all the requirements of a probationary member as outlined in the
TCFD SOG’s. Any Formal/Required training completed during the new recruit’s
probationary period will be paid on successful completion of the overall probation
period. All required documentation relating to the respective course must be
submitted along with documentation of current membership and good standing
from the Station Chief.




E. License and Certification Courses*
Active members are eligible for lump sum payments upon completion and
License/Certification of the following courses:

Firefighter First Aid ($30)
First Responder (570)
EMT- Basic (5200)
EMT- Intermediate ($250)
[FSAC Hazmat Operations ($50)
IFSAC Firefighter 1 (5200)
Wildlife $-130, S-190, L-180 ($50)
IFSAC Vehicle Extrication ($30)

The nominal fee is based on each 8 hour block of didactic and practical portions of
the approved training with a ($10) minimum up to ($300) maximum per course
completed. No nominal fee will be paid until the Active Duty Volunteer has
submitted an approved course Licensure/Certificate.

*All courses must meet the following criteria:
1. Is scheduled in advance.

2. Has written outline with an objective.
3. Is provided by an individual qualified at the level being taught or higher.

4, s approved by the governing agency.




F. Required Training*:

DOT Certified Physical (must pass) (510)
VFIS Certified Emergency Vehicle Operations Course ($20)
In District Apparatus Training. ($10)

Minimum of four hours per apparatus and a Certificate of proficiency issued by
The Station Chief. :

Class E License ($18)

This nominal fee is based on the current fee at the time of licensure as set forth
by the NM Motor Vehicle Department for a 4 year license. This nominal fee will only
be paid for the initial licensure.

CPR Certification/Recertification (510)
The CPR course must be a course approved by the NM EMS Bureau.

FEMA NIMS Required Online Course (520)
100, 200, 700 Nominal Fee is per course; Certificate of completion is required.
*Required training is any course or class that must be completed to fulfill the
Training necessary for the volunteer member to perform his/her assigned duties
As set forth by the Governing Body of said activity.

G. Nominal Fee for Per Call Response:

1. Fire s

This includes Fire, Public Assist/Lift Assist, Extrication and any call that requires a
Firefighter. The Firefighter must remain on scene until released by the Incident
Commander.

2. EMS
To receive the nominal fee for an EMS call the responder must be licensed at or
above the First Responder level with a current CPR card and a current Class E
license. This applies to Responders even if they are not operating the
vehicle/apparatus.




H. Nominal Fee for Station Chiefs:

The nominal fee paid to each Station Chief is a monthly lump sum based on a
Station’s current I1SO rating.

1. 1SOrating8or9 ($250)
2. ISOrating6or?7 ($500)
3. 1SO rating 5 or below ($750)

To be eligible for the monthly lump sum payment Station Chiefs must meet the
following requirements.

All required NFIRS and EMS run reports must be valid and current.
Minimum of 8 hours of station training per month.

Minimum of 1 Business meeting.

Fuel logs verified and submitted by the 10t of each month.

Other Station Chief duties required monthly by the TCFD SOG’s and the
Corresponding State* and Federal* requirements.

I S S

*These requirements will be detailed by the TCFD County Fire Chiefs Office where
applicable. Failure to complete any 1 of the mandatory requirements above will result in
forfeiture of the respective month’s lump sum payout.

1. Payrﬁent:
Eligible members must submit an approved Per Call Voucher monthly to the
Station Chief. Pay Vouchers will be distributed by the Torrance County Fire Chief
An‘d any other forms are invalid and result in the forfeiture of pay for that
Quarter. Copies of Certificate/License must be included. The fully completed Pay
Vouchers, signed by the Volunteer and the Station Chief must be submitted by

The 10 day following the end of the calendar quarter.




The Nominal Fee Payment is only in effect for the current calendar quarter and no
retroactive pay will be issued for previous quarters.

The Calendar Quarter dates are as follows: July 1-September 30, October 1-December
31, January 1-March 31, April 1-June 30.







NRG Consulting Services, LLC
Bayfield, Colorado 81122

Reorganizational Framework
And
Quality Improvement Plan

Prepared For
Torrance County Fire Department
Estancia New Mexico

January 6, 2014




Table of Contents

Executive SUMMAary...iisnieesmmnsnmsnsnses wesnssnssnesensanssnsssnssesens s Page 1
Organizational Background...........cunieennciensiannee treesesertastnesassansasassaes ....Page 2 -3
Process and Procedures Used for Plan Development................cueuu.o.. Page 3-4

Facilitated Meeting and SWOT Exercise Results............... vreseennennnneenss PAgE 4 -7

18-24 Month Reorganizational Plan, Goals, Objectives and Recommendations

¢ Goal 1-Improve Firefighter and First Responder Health and Safety........Page 8 — 10

e Goal 2 - Improve Service Delivery and Response to the Community........ Page 10 - 11

e Goal 3 - Revise and Improve Organizational Structure....cuinsisessesnecns Page 11-13
e Goal 4 - Develop and Improve Recruitment and Retention Strategies.... .Page 14
e Goal 5 — Improve Department Training Program........uuusnsssimensmmisnanes Page 15 - 16
e Goal 6 — Develop Additional Funding Sources for the Department............ Page 16 - 17
Performance Objective and Targets............ cresressessnssnssssssnnsansenssnnsnnnensns PAgE 17 = 18 |
|
CloSing COMMENTS i iiiiirnismmssnsisimmsssnssnsssssessessnsnisansnssnesesse veessenennennssPage 18 f
References and Supporting Material.............ccnuneivecevenens eresrarssssasesns .Page 18-19 |

Company Contact Information..........cceurees cerenasanssnssessesnens searesnennsnss PAgE 19



Executive Summary

The Torrance County Fire Department (TCFD), like hundreds of fire agencies throughout the US,
is experiencing a host of issues including but not limited to, funding, service delivery and the
recruitment and retention of volunteers. These problems are compounded by the rural nature
of the department and now as the organizations sees an increasing demand for service the
problems are further exacerbated.

Almost a year ago a local television news station featured a segment about the fire department
in which they questioned the ability of the agency to respond to calls and the low number of
members currently available and trained to respond to calls. Events such as this will always
raise public concern and impact an agency with a negative public perception.

NRG, LLC reached out to the TCFD shortly after the news report and offered services to work
with the agency to address specific issues including recruitment and retention, service delivery,
training and organizational structure. The results and recommendations would be published in
a 12-18 month business plan. The scope of the plan has now been expanded as there have been
a number of related issues that need to be addressed to achieve the desired level of safety and
operational capabilities. The reorganization plan will now serve as a foundation for the next
logical step, a long term strategic planning process.

The process included a review of organizational policy, records and facilitated discussions with a
cross section of department members and the public. From that we collected opinion, insight,
facts and data which have allowed us to formulate the framework and organizational road map
for the TCFD.

Again, the issues facing the TCFD are not new. They are not just TCFD issues they are common
throughout the State of New Mexico and across the country. Our plan will identify issues and
concerns within 4 primary and prioritized categories with expanded detail into related but
equally important issues that need to be addressed. Recommendations will then be made in
the form of actionable items for the agency to address in the next 12-24 months.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with TCFD and Torrance County Administrative staff in
the development of this plan and the recommendations contained within.




Organizational Background

The Torrance County Fire Department was formed in 1999. It is the result of the consolidation
of 5 separate small agencies spread throughout the very large 3600 square mile county. The
TCFD provides fire protection including wildfire suppression, first responder emergency medical
services (non-transport), vehicle accident/extrication response, hazardous materials, technical
rescue and other emergency support services. In addition, TCFD also provides public education
and other non emergency community support services as requested or required.

Current fire department administration and management is under the direction of the County
Fire Marshal. Each fire district remains somewhat autonomous and retains their own Fire
Chiefs, who currently are elected by members serving within that district. Assistant Chiefs and
other officers are appointed by the respective Fire Chiefs. The Chiefs report to the County Fire
Marshal.

Until this year calls for service were provided by approximately 80 volunteers who respond
from 5 stations with 7 fire engines, 8 water tenders, 6 brush engines and 4 ambulances. In
2013 the department took over the Town Willard’s fire department which has added a sixth
district and additional responsibilities. This has been evolving during this consultation and a
member of that organization has attended one of our facilitated workshops.

The combined budget for the 5 districts for fiscal year 2013 is $413,743. The primary use of the
budget is operations, maintenance and general purchases. The two paid personnel are funded
by the Torrance County general fund. Currently the budget is maintained in five separate funds
and has not been combined into a single overall fire department budget.

Call volume for the fire district has seen a steady rise over the three year period beginning
January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2012. The following represents the overall call volume
in total for the department and by busiest district.

Overall Call Volume

e TCFD Total Fire and EMS Calls for 2012 was 1637. This reflects a 30.7% increase since
2010

e TCFD Total Fire Calls for 2012 was 743. This reflects a 12% increase since 2010

o TCFD Total EMS Calls for 2012 was 884. This reflects a 50% increase since 2012




Call Volume by District in 2012 in Order of Most Active to Least Active

District 5, 599 Calls for Fire and EMS Services
District 3, 435 Calls for Fire and EMS Services
District 2, 432 Calls for Fire and EMS Services
District 4, 234 Calls for Fire and EMS Services
District 1, 17 Calls for Fire and EMS Services

Average Calls Per Day, 2012

¢ Overall Average: 4.5 Calls Per Day *
e Fire Related Average: 2.1 Calls Per Day
e EMS Related Average: 2.4 Calls Per Day

*Call volume can be more or less each day and seasonally more or less active.

The TCFD responds to other calls for emergency service including hazardous materials,
technical rescue and weather related incidents. We are not able to report or calculate those
calls as those numbers were not provided as requested.

This call volume should be considered “significant” and difficult for an all volunteer agency to
handle. The busiest three districts account for 89.5% of the total reported call volume and have
an average of 4.1 calls per day of the 4.5 per day average. This number reflects the impact to
volunteers who respond from those stations and will become focus for later discussion on
staffing.

Process and Procedures used for Plan Development

This process began in February 2013 after | reached out to County Administration. | met with
the Fire Marshal and County Administrator. We discussed Issues and concerns and brought
forward four general categories which we agreed covered the significant areas of concern that
needed to be addressed. We also agreed that additional concerns may be brought forward
during the facilitated meetings with stakeholder groups and we have the flexibility to add to the
categories as needed. The four general categories agreed on and presented to the stakeholder
groups were:




o Development of Recruitment and Retention Strategies for Torrance County Fire
Departments Current and Future Membership

e Develop Strategies for Funding Sources to Support Recruitment, Retention and
improved service delivery

e Discuss and Develop Minimum Training Standards and Requirements for all levels of
membership within the Torrance County Fire Department

¢ Discuss and evaluate current organizational structure as compared to best practices and
national standards.

The final plan will address issues and make prioritized recommendations within each of the
categories. Any first responder health and safety issue will be identified as an immediate
priority followed by any barriers to service delivery. Subsequent priorities will focus on fire
department best practices including proper documentation, operating procedures, training,
addressing national consensus standards, organizational structure and staffing models including
volunteer recruitment and retention.

When proposing changes to the degree that will be recommended in this plan it is imperative
that broad based input and support is received from not only the membership but from the
public. The stakeholder groups identified for this process were:

Fire Department Officers

Fire Department Firefighters

General Public

County Administration and Elected Officials

e & o o

Facilitated Stakeholder Meetings and SWOT Exercise

We conducted four facilitated meetings that included a power point presentation highlighting
the 4 discussion categories. The meetings were intentionally designed to solicit input and open
conversation from the stakeholder groups. Exercises were developed that required input from
the attendees. A SWOT exercise was conducted with each group. Participants were asked to
identify the STRENGTHS — WEAKNESSES — OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS of the TCFD.

The following lists the combined input of the stakeholder groups. In some cases | have grouped
input that is similar into a combined single statement:




STRENGTHS

The Firefighet’s and Responders

Dedication and Willingness of the Responders
Volunteer/Savings to the Community (Financial)
Good Equipment and Facilities

Esprit d’ Corp of the Responders/Enthusiasm
Participation in this Exercise (Business Plan)
Training/Improved Training/Training Opportunities
Fire Chiefs/Fire Marshal/Management

Desire for Change

Potential to be a good Fire Department

Positive Interagency Relationships

Able to overcome obstacles

All Risk Response and Services

Weaknesses

Lack of County Board Level Communication

Lack of Community Support/Poor Public Perception

Retention of Volunteers/Low Staffing/No Paid Personnel

Equipment Limitations

Organizational Structure

Fairness — Conflict of Interest Culture

Public Specialized Services

Training Opportunities

Lack of Internal Communication/Getting Timely Information/Follow up
Low Morale/Burned out/Lack of Pride

Access to Stations

Not Adhering to ICS (Incident Command System)

Work Expectations/Accountability/Equality

Communication with the Community/Press and Department Information
No Pre-Planning or Pre-ldentified Resources

Lack of Commonality (Apparatus-Equipment)

Internal/External Bickering

Poor Leadership

Misappropriated Equipment (Station Distribution)

Poor Response of Membership




e © © e o

Difficulty in Accessing Funds

No Direction

No Recognition (Awards/Banquets/Etc)
Accepted that there will be no change

Dated Bylaws and Standard Operating Guidelines

Opportunities

Become Professionals/Advancement/Careers/
Employment Opportunities

Develop Teamwork/Brotherhood

Develop Sense of Pride/Excellence

Specialized Training Opportunities/Cross Training/Better Training
Unification of Department

Positive Public Exposure

This Process and Opportunity for Positive Change
Develop a Cohesive Organization

Re-Distribution of Equipment to where it is needed
Develop Mid Level Leadership

Positive Identity and Branding of the Fire Department
Turn Weaknesses to Strengths

Potential to have the Right Tools and Right People

Threats

® & ®& o o & & o & o o o

People who can’t change/Resistance to Change

Continued Bad Press/Continued Bad Public Perception
Continued Decline in Membership/No Retention/Discouraged Membership
Complacency/Complacent Behavior/Business as usual

| don’t care attitudes

Lack/Loss of Funding

Equipment Deficiencies

Continued Lack of Communication

Theft

Safety of Volunteers due to lack of training and burnout

Safety of the Public

High Risk Incidents/Large Scale Incident (Ability to Handle them)

6.




e Depth of Experience
e Slow EMS Response (Dist 4 Identified as long response times)
e Lack of County Level Leadership and Support

In addition to this exercise | also asked the membership and the public what services TCFD
provided. As expected members of the organization identified over 20 services they provide
while the community, including the attending elected officials, identified an average of 8
services that were provided by the agency. | prompted the community members to the
additional services provided.

We did one additional exercise with the fire officers and firefighter groups. | asked what the
Mission Statement of the organization is and where to find it. One person was able to find it
embedded in a one line sentence in the Standard Operating Guidelines. No one else was aware
a Mission Statement existed. We also discussed organizational values and what may be the
organizational vision for TCFD may be with both groups. Excellent responses and ideas were
brought forward. For the exercise we asked what values are important to you as a member of
this organization. We then had the group prioritize the values.

There were 22 Value Statements collected. Of the 22 the following are the top 10 values that
were rated important to the membership of the Torrance County Fire Department:

Safety Culture/Safety of Membership

Pride — Excellence- Continuous Improvement
Commitment

Trust

Respect

integrity

Teamwork

Work Ethics

. Professionalism

10. Leadership

CONDUA®WNE

This information provides an excellent foundation for the department membership to build a
revised Mission Statement and Organizational Values and will be a recommended outcome of
this process. | believe the values listed reveal the memberships concerns as well as the desire
for safety and improved service delivery culture.




Reorganizational Plan: Goals, Objectives and Recommendations 18-24 Month

The culmination of the input and information provided by the stakeholders group as well as fact
finding done during our time spent with fire department administration has resulted in the
following goals, objectives and recommendations. The overall goal is to aggressively address
these recommendations over the course of the next 12 — 24 month period and have them fully
implemented within that period of time.

It is our opinion, that not only are these goals achievable in the period of time, it is essential
they are addressed in an effort to improve the health and safety of the members, provide an
improved level of service to the community and operate the organization using recognized best
management practices. It should not be assumed that all the recommendations will fall on the
shoulders of the Fire Marshal. Organization of several steering committees will be essential
and an important part of drawing on the strengths within the organization. It was clear to us
there is some extraordinary talent within and that talent should be utilized

Goal Number 1: Improve Firefighter/Responder Health and Safety

Objective 1A — Provide annual SCBA mask fit testing for all members of the organization who
are trained and required to perform work in IDLH environments

Recommendations
¢ Obtain Qualitative Fit Test Device and Perform Test on all members within 90 Days
¢ Document each members test as required and keep in centralized file location
e Perform Qualitative Fit Test on all new members prior to beginning recruit training
¢ Budget for and obtain a Quantitative testing device within the next 5 years. This can

occur as part of an SCBA purchase

Objective 1B — Perform flow tests as required by OSHA and recommended by NFPA on all Self
Contained Breathing Apparatus on an annual basis

Recommendations

All SCBA should be flow tested by an outside contractor within the next 90 days

All SCBA should be flow tested by an outside contractor on an annual basis

We recommend that flow testing be conducted by a third party contractor

Budget for the training of 1 -2 personnel as Level 1 SCBA repair technicians. No work
should be done on SCBA without proper certification




Objective 1C - All personnel expected to wear SCBA and operate in hazardous environments
should be provided with an annual medical evaluation. New recruits should have medical
evaluation before participating in high intensity training programs. Based on national data
and statistics, personal health related issues are the number 1 cause of firefighter fatalities

Recommendations

Within the next two budget cycles, fire district budget should include funding for annual
medical evaluations that meet NFPA Standard 1582, This could also be presented as a
benefit for personnel, Estimated cost, $300 - $400 per person

All personnel in the organization to obtain medical evaluation within two years

Any new members coming into the organization should be required to have a medical
prior to beginning a training program

Assemble a Health and Safety Committee (HSC) made up of a cross section of the
agency membership

Task the HSC to develop a plan to deal with members who are determined to have
medical issues that could potentially remove them from active duty. The plan should
include rehabilitation and/or alternative functions within the organization. This should
be in policy form prior to implementation.

Objective 1D - All fire apparatus and other emergency response vehicles should have a
comprehensive highway safety check performed. National data indicates responding to and
returning from emergency calls is the second leading cause of firefighter fatalities

Recommendations

All response vehicles should obtain a comprehensive, third party safety check in the
next 90 days

Any unit not found road worthy due to braking, steering or other critical value should be
removed from service until repairs are made

A schedule for a comprehensive safety check should be developed based on mileage, a
significant event or annually

gl




Objective 1E — All structural and wildfire fire personal protective clothing to be inspected and
the inspection documented

Recommendations

All issued structural and wildfire PPE to be inspected within the next 90 days. This
inspection should also serve as an issued gear/inventory control measure

Significant damage beyond frayed pant hems and strings may require repair or
replacement. Damage to PPE should be noted on department inspection form
Manufacture date of all pieces of structural fire PPE will be determined and
documented. All PPE should meet NFPA Standard 1971, 2007 or 2013 Edition

Wildfire PPE should be inspected for condition and integrity. Future purchase of wildfire
PPE should comply with NFPA Standard 1977, 2011 Edition

Old or dated structural PPE can be utilized for training of new recruits thereby limiting
damage to newer gear during high intensity non live fire training programs

All inspection documents shall be centrally retained by fire department administration

Goal Number 2: Improve Service Delivery and Response to the Community

Objective 2A ~ Evaluate the distribution and location of apparatus and other equipment to
match response and tactical priorities

Recommendations

Assign a committee comprised primarily of agency fire officers to evaluate call volume
and type of call per district. Evaluate each response apparatus and its capabilities and
conduct a comparative analysis to determine which apparatus is best suited for a
particular district.

Evaluate data collected as part of this project and evaluate the busiest stations for
improvements that would accommodate part or full time staffing which may include the
addition of bunk rooms, bathrooms, showers and kitchens. In some cases
portable/temporary structures may be the first best course of action. Consider the
accommodation of a minimum of 4 personnel and be mindful of mixed gender facilities

10.




Objective 2B ~ Evaluate Dispatch Protocol and Response Procedures

Recommendations

Evaluate dispatch protocols to insure an adequate number of resources have been
dispatched on the first alarm to any given incident. Requesting additional apparatus
and resources based on a lack of response delays those resources. Several districts
should be dispatched to any multi resource call in an effort to have people moving in
advance of the need.

During times of high fire danger such as Red Flag warning days, department should
consider the dispatching of units from multiple or all stations to include brush engines
and water tenders

Consider pre event staffing of stations during times of high fire danger

Objective 2C - Evaluate Current ISO Classifications to determine what measures can he taken
to improve the overall Public Protection Classification

Recommendations

Evaluate water supply capabilities both, mobile and static

Evaluate required apparatus needs and distribution necessary to improve rating
Determine what volunteer staffing requirements are necessary for improved rating
Determine result of full consolidation into one district

Evaluate required documentation that would result in improved rating

Objective 2D — Explore methods of station coverage by volunteer members to improve
response times

Recommendation

Establish a committee from the membership to discuss possible station coverage times
during the day, evening or times of high fire danger by available members.

Committee would establish minimum staffing and minimum training and qualification to
perform in this capacity.

11,




Goal Number 3: Revise and Improve Organizational Structure

Objective 3A — Re-organize Administration and Command Functions

Recommendations

Centralize all finances and asset management to single point of management

Appoint a Fire Department Administrator or Fire Chief who is responsible for the overall
management of department operations, financial management and all other
administrative functions. This position may not require fire experience*

Appoint a Fire Department Operations Chief who would be responsible for oversight of
all stations, emergency response, training and apparatus.*

Eliminate title of Fire Chief In each district and select a qualified Station Manager or
other ranked position such as Captain who would be responsible for the operations,
response and requesting support specifically for that station(s) from the designated fire
district administrator. These positions should require an evaluation of the individuals
knowledge, skills and abilities

Select a minimum of two qualified volunteer Battalion Chiefs or other rank designation
to perform the duties of duty chief thereby relieving some of the burden of the current
Fire Marshal. These positions would perform command coverage on calls in area
broken down into north and south or other geographical area.

All hiring, appointments and selection of employees should be done by a committee or
hiring board. Appointments and elections are strongly discouraged as typically there is
no guarantee the best qualified person will be selected

Objective 3B — Revise and Update Administrative Functions, Processes, Operating Procedures
and Job Descriptions

Recommendations

Evaluate and purchase a records management system (RMS) for the department. RMS
can be used to create and track incident reports, training reports, inventory, asset
management, inspections and many other essential data points. Currently TCFD does
not have or use an RMS program. Acquisition of an RMS product is essential

Develop a system to capture all incident report information within a short window after
a call for service. This will be required even with an RMS system until all stations can be
interconnected and access the RMS system

Centralize all finances and asset management to single point of management

12'




Revise and update the Standard Operating Procedures for the fire department. The
current SOP’s are dated and do not apply to the current mission of the organization
Evaluate, revise and update current job descriptions. Current job descriptions do not
apply to the organization or there are assignments that do not have a job description
Develop minimum participation standards for department membership. Currently
approximately 20% of the members on the roster respond to most of the calls, 80% are
inactive. The inactivity has costs and unnecessary burdens on the organization.

Objective 3C — Standardization and Transition to a Single Fire Department

Recommendations

Standardize tools, equipment and hose loads on all fire apparatus, water tenders and
brush engines. Minimum inventory should meet NFPA Standards 1901 for equipment
and/or minimum inventory to meet ISO requirements

Develop committees assigned to make standardization recommendations such as SCBA,
apparatus and protective clothing

Work on changing all emblems, patches and other identifying insignia to indicate the
TCFD is a single entity, but clearly identify specific areas of protection. '
Any department member should have access to any station

Objective 3D — Enhance internal and external communication

Recommendations

Establish an internal email system able to send important communication and
reminders to membership

Explore a group cell phone text system with the ability to immediately alert members to
situations or evolving situations such as weather, apparatus status or other needs
Establish an internal calendar with meeting dates, training dates times and topics. It
should be current and regularly updated. Utilize website and password if possible
Appoint or delegate an official Public Information Officer who would be responsible for
providing information on department activities, both emergency and non-emergency to
the local press on a regular basis. Training for PIO is strongly recommended

Provide regular reports and updates to County Manager and/or County Commissioners

*These recommendations will require additional funding and budgetary considerations.
Without additional funding, these positions may be one - two years out. County may
consider utilizing the services of an interim part time administrator

13,




Goal Number 4: Develop and Improve Recruitment and Retention Strategies for
Volunteer Members

Objective 4A — Develop a stipend and recognition program for volunteer members

Recommendations

Establish a committee tasked with the development of a stipend system that complies
with federal, state and local statute and policy. Program could be a nominal cash value
program primarily designed to reimburse members for expenses incurred responding to
calls. Stipend could be paid in the form of cash or a contribution to an HRA or 401K
Committee will develop a set of eligibility standards to receive such a stipend such as
minimum required attendance to training, call response or other activities

Committee should identify department needs with respect to day, night and/or
weekend staffing needs

Committee should develop a target volunteer recruit profile with a focus on availability
and commitment to perform the job and services

Provide funding for advertising recruitment of volunteers. This could include signage,
advertising and job fair style workshops at various locations within the district

Develop a recognition program with criteria developed for annual recognition as fire
officer of the year, firefighter of the year, EMT of the year, highest call attendance and
most training hours, just to name a few. This committee can also develop a heroism or
life saving award for a person, a group of people or a station. A short summary of the
accomplishment can and should be released to the official department Facebook page
and the local press

Department and County Administration may consider hosting an awards banquet for all
emergency responders and County Leaders/Elected Officials may be called upon to give
the awards

Committee can also be charged with recommending other benefits for membership
which may include the aforementioned annual medical evaluation, fitness equipment in
one or more stations for membership use and items such as gear bags and t-shirts which
may be given at participation benchmarks such as completing recruit training.

14,




Goal Number 5: Improve Department Training Program

Objective 5A ~ Revise Tracking and Improve Tracking of Training Records

Recommendations

Currently there is no centralized tracking of training records. In the past all records have
been kept by individual Districts and District Chiefs. Many of these records are currently
not available and do not exist. All training records should be kept by the administrator
and maintained in a records management system. In the event of a serious accident or
injury the fire department could face extreme legal consequences in not having
current and up to date training records for all personnel.

Station Commanders should be tasked with documentation of training and responsible
for forwarding records to fire department administration

Objective 5B — Acquire and Develop Local Training Facilities and Props

Recommendations

The department currently has no local access to a training facility. Members are now
required to travel to Socorro to utilize training towers. The department should budget
for basic training facilities or consider lease purchase agreements to acquire facilities.
The safety, knowledge, skills and abilities of responders are clearly enhanced by having
training facilities. Additional 1SO credit is typically awarded for having local facilities,

Objective 5C — Revise and Improve In-Service Training Program

Recommendations

Establish minimum job performance requirements that are evaluated by the Operations
Chief on an annual basis. These can be as simple as: all members shall demonstrate
donning an SCBA within 60 seconds. Another example would be: with a 3 person crew
an engine shall arrive and have water flowing from a single attack line with 120 seconds.
OSHA and national standards require and recommend that an incident management
system and accountability system shall/should be in place during any hazardous
incident. In the case of a hazardous materials incident, an incident management system
and accountability system is required by federal law, CFR 1910-120.

Evaluate and revise recruit training program as necessary to complete the program or a
part of the program in a shorter period of time allowing for new recruits to be brought
on line sooner. Long drawn out programs result in disinterest and loss of the volunteer
Develop a fire officer training program for current and future fire officers. Program to
include nationally recognized curriculum as well as tactical considerations for local first

responders

15.




Evaluate hazardous materials certification of all members responding to hazardous
materials incidents to insure compliance with CFR 1910-120

Provide cross training on all apparatus and equipment at all station

Assure fire department and members are NIMS compliant. This is a requirement to
apply for and receive federal grant funding

Revise monthly training to include additional hours. The schedule should be published
quarterly, may include one district wide training or multi station training as well as
single station training assignments. All training should be documented and forwarded
to a central location.

Establish and require annual driver training and recertification. Driver training needs to
be well documented

Develop pre-incident plans for all target hazards as well as resources such as static
water sources

Training is the cornerstone of any emergency response agency. Training should be given the
highest priority and consideration for new and ongoing expenditures

Goal Number 6: Develop Additional Funding Sources for the Department

Objective 6A — Consider Requesting Modest Property Tax Increase to Support Improvements

Recommendations

Determine the cost of adding full time staff, including wages, benefits and associated
costs sufficient enough to staff key stations

Determine the cost of adding facilities able to facilitate recommended staffing at key
stations

Determine the cost of acquiring adequate training facilities enabling the department to
provide a basic level of training

Determine the cost of replacing rolling stock over a 5-10 year period of time with the
plan to set aside dollars each year to support the purchase or lease purchases

Present the community a well thought out plan and how it will benefit them such as
quicker response times or an improved ISO rating.

Objective 6B — Develop Cost Recovery Program for Motor Vehicle Accidents and Hazardous
Materials Incidents

Recommendations

Contract with third party billing service to handle billing of insurance companies to
cover costs of response, extrication and supplies used on these calls.

16.




Objective 6C — Develop a Seasonal Wildfire Crew

Recommendations

Seek financial support for establishing a 3 person wildfire crew during summer months
Seek grant funding from a state or federal source to offset the cost of the crew. Grant
funding may be available for mitigation work allowing the department to perform
mitigation-work on a cost share basis with home and property owners

Seek out a qualified Engine Boss to staff the engine with two qualified crew members
which would allow the engine and crew to be available for regional, state and national
response which would bring in significant revenue for the department

Equip one Type 6 Engine and One Tactical Water Tender with minimum NWCG required
equipment and make available for out of district response

The crew would be able to respond to wildfire incidents within the jurisdiction providing
additional manpower during the summer months

Objective 6D - Seek State, Federal and other Grant Funding for Fire Department Operations

Recommendations

Assistance to Firefighters Grants (AFG) are open annually and support low revenue high
need agencies with cost share funding for a variety of equipment

SAFER Grants assist fire departments with staffing. Grants are reduced over a course of
several years and require full funding at the end of the cycle.

Seek sources for small grants that focus on a specific project or item such as thermal
imagers and smoke detector programs

Performance Objectives and Targets

In addition to the goals, objectives and recommendations contained in this plan, the Torrance
County Fire Department may want to identify additional Performance Objectives that will be
critical in providing excellent service to the Torrance County Community. Examples of critical
Performance Objectives could be stated as follows:

Volunteer station engines respond with a minimum of 2 people within 5 minutes 90% of
the time

Arrival of first engine, volunteer or paid staff, with a minimum of two people within 10
minutes 75% of the time

Volunteers will respond to an average of 10% of all fire department alarms

All members will attend 50% of all in service training

17.




e Volunteers will perform two 12hr duty shifts per month
e All active duty firefighters certified to Fire Fighter 1 within 18 months of entry into duty
o All active duty fire officer certified to Fire Officer 1 within 1 year of selection

Again these are only given as examples for consideration. All will require long term planning.

Closing Comments

NRG, LLC is pleased to provide this document to the members, officers, county leadership and
members of the public. Make no mistake this is a daunting amount of work to undertake.
There is no assumption the workload contained within this document shall or will be completed
by one or two people. In fact the work and recommendations contained within this document
will require the work of many members of the organization, which ultimately bring strength and
ownership to the process.

Items contained within this plan will provide a solid foundation in preparation for future growth
and demands placed on the organization. There is also a significant safety component for
members of the organization and reduced exposure to the County.

NRG, LLC stands ready to assist Torrance County Fire Department with any item and to any
degree necessary to insure the future success of an awesome evolving organization. We
appreciate the opportunity to work with you and look forward to working with you in the
future.

Reference and Supporting Material

NFPA 1001 — Minimum Training Standards for Firefighters

NFPA 1404 ~ Standard for Fire Service Respiratory Protection Training

NFPA 1410 - Standard on Training for Initial Attack

NFPA 1500 - Standard on Fire Department Occupational Safety and Health Program
NFPA 1561 — Standard on Emergency Services Incident Management

NFPA 1582 — Standard on Comprehensive Occupational Medical Program for
Firefighters

NFPA 1901 - Standard for Automotive Fire Apparatus

NFPA 1971 - Standard on Protective Ensembles for Structural Firefighting

Federal Emergency Management Agency — National Incident Management System
Code of Federal Regulations — 29 CFR — 1910-120 Hazardous Waste and Emergency
Response Operations

18.




Note: National Fire Protection Association Standards (NFPA) are not laws,
statute or rule and compliance is not mandatory. NFPA Standards are
consensus standards written by committee’s of fire service subject matter
experts and are considered best practice fire service documents.

Contact Information

Richard Graeber, Owner Consultant
NRG Consulting Services LLC

505 Dove Ranch Road

Bayfield Colorado 81122

970 403-2386
rgraeber@durango.net

19,







_ INVAL 3NDS34 TIONY HOIH _

17/1dvD 3413

INV3L 63 _
1
43avI INVIL Q3ZITvID3dS
SANI/JILHOEIYIE SANI/4ALHDII3EH _ _’wFEu\mu._.Iw_u_wx_u S.LIN3/931HOI 14 mL._\,_w\mwt._w_uwx_u‘_ —’w::\,_m\mw.rzw_umm_u
9 431HD LILSIa S 43IHD LDRLSIA — ¥ 43IHD LLSIA € 431HD JOISIA +— <43IHD LDIMISIA [ T 431HD 1DIM1SIa
Y40 ALIIVS
SA3IHD SNOILYY3AdO
AINVLSISSV JALLVUISININGY
431HD Fdld ALNNOD IONVHIOL

14VHDI TYNOILLVZINVOYHO 3did ALNNOD FDONVHYOL






Draft Copy
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Commission Meeting
November 12, 2014

Commissioners Present: Lonnie Freyburger -Chair
Leroy Candelaria-Member
Leanne Tapia-Member

Others Present: Joy Ansley-County Manager
Dennis Wallin-County Attorney

Michelle Jones - Clerical

Call Meeting to Order: .
Chairman Freyburger calls the meeting to order at 9:01 am, he welcomes all those

present to the meeting and leads us in the pledge. County Manager Joy Ansley
leads us in the prayer.

Approval of the Meeting Minutes:
Chairman Freyburger asks for a motion to approve the October 22, 2014 Regular

Meeting Minutes. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Candelaria makes a motion
to approve the October 22, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes. Madam Commissioner
Tapia seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor.

MOTION CARRIED.

Approval of the Meeting Minutes:
Chairman Freyburger asks for a motion to approve the November 6, 2014 Special

Meeting Minutes. These minutes are not included in this meeting’s packet. This
approval request will be tabled. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Candelaria
makes a motion to table the approval of the November 6 Special Meeting minutes.
Chairman Freyburger seconds the motion. No further discussion, all

Commissioners in favor. TABLED.

Approval of the Meeting Agenda:
Chairman Freyburger asks for a motion to approve the Meeting Agenda. ACTION

TAKEN: Commissioner Candelaria makes a motion to approve the November 12,
2014 Commission Meeting Agenda. Madam Commissioner Tapia seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.




Approval of the Consent Agenda:
Chairman Freyburger asks for a motion to approve the November 12, 2014

Consent Agenda. ACTION TAKEN: Commission Candelaria makes a motion to
approve the Consent Agenda. Madam Commissioner Tapia seconds the motion.
No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Public Requests: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information Only (No
Action Can Be Taken). Comments are limited to five (5) minutes per person on subject.

Hank Van Es, McIntosh resident-
Mr. Van Es comments about the candidacy of Mr. Eugene Agnes who ran for

Torrance County Commissioner as an Independent candidate in the 2014 General
Election. He states, among other things, that he saw no campaign signage for Mr.
Agnes, Mr. Agnes had no campaign appearances, he heard nothing about Mr.
Agnes’ platform, and that Mr. Agnes withdrew from the election and yet 280
people voted for him not knowing what he stood for.

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk
Ms. Jaramillo clarifies for the Commission and the audience that Mr. Agnes did

not officially withdraw from the General Election.

Mr. Fred Sanchez, Tajique resident '
Mr. Sanchez comments that he is an Independent candidate and he maintains the

right to participate in Democracy and he supports the fact that Mr. Agnes ran
because he wanted to.

*Action Items*
Items to Be Considered and Acted Upon

*Presentation

Presentation to Torrance County Sheriff’s Office by 4-H
4-H has decided to give this presentation at a later date.

*Commission Matters:

1. Updates:

Cindi Sullivan, TC Animal Shelter




Ms. Sullivan presents the following written update. Commissioner Candelaria asks
about the price of adoptions. Ms. Sullivan comments that the cost of adoption is
$75.00. If the animal is already sterilized, the cost is $45.00. Commission
Candelaria asks if there is any way to reduce this fee. Ms. Sullivan explains the
many costs involved in getting an animal ready for adoption. With the price of
sterilization, shots, deworming, etc. there is no way to reduce the fee. At this time,
there are several puppies ready for a forever home. All are invited to visit the
shelter. They also have a new carport at the shelter and a new employee, Mr.
Zachery Dickey. They have had a huge increase in licenses purchased. Thank you

to Dan DeCosta for assisting in getting people to license their pets.

Torrance County Animal Shelter Novembes 12, 2014
Cindi Sullivan Shelter Director

REPORT FOR: October 2014

Area animals came from- Total number of Anfmals: 31

Live exits: 14
Stray euthanized: 1
Owner turnover euthanized: 11
DOA: 1
Torrance County- 27
Mountianair- 0
Morlarty- 4
Estancla- 0
still {n shelter- 5
DOGS: 27 CATS: 4 OTHER: BITE CASES 1

EMPLOYEE STATUS : FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES*2 TIME PART- EMPLOYEES 2

Cindi Sullivan 12yrs (FT) Danette Huckins 6 years (FT)  Elizabeth Tinnin 6/11/14  Zachary Dickey 10/18/14

NEWS AT THE SHELTER @

rt in the dog playpen, We have had many requests to better develop this area. We have purchased the
wants to socialize the dogs ar bring the!r own dog for a meet and great we now

We have a new carpo
carport and some nice seating so if anyone

have a nice area,

We did attend the Best Friends Conference last month. We were a bit disappointed in the p'resentatlon this year, The
ridance was down from around 3000 to 1800. This was clearly reflected In the vendor’s attendance and the quality and

atte
are looking at going back to the Expo for our next training and skipping the best frlends

amount of classes offered, We
conference next year ff we have enough CEC’s to do so,




TORRANCE COUNTY LICENSES PURCHASED:

(2007: 4) (2008: 15) (2009: 92) (2010:73) (2011:102) (2012: 76) (2013:72) (2014 129 )  TOTAL:*

PET FINDER INTERNET HITS (VIEWS) and ADOPT A PET HITS (VIEWS )

ssass\E ARE AVERAGING 10,500 VIEWS PER MONTH . A4444

*5pl EASE NOTE -New format in report, #Stray means animals not reclaimed by thelr owners. ** Owner Turnover means
animals brought in to the shelter by the owners, Euthanasta refers to animals not mesting the standards set forth as
“adoptable” for reasons such as extremely aggressive, elderly , behavior problems ,Injury or medical problems,

Javier Sanchez, Emergency Manager submitted the following written update:

Torrance County Comumission Update
From Torrance County Emergency Management
November, 12 2014

Current Ongoing Grants/Projects:

1. FY13 Disaster Recovery Grant: Funds have not been released by NM DHSEM,
therefore we are waiting. Funds should be available within approximately one-
two months and we expect to begin projects at that time. All requested
documentation has been submitted by Torrance County OEM.

2. FY14 State Homeland Sccurity Grant: Sub-grant agreement released in the
amount of $60,904.71.

Awarded Projects: (1) In-car micro cameras/tecorders for law enforcement; (2) In-
vehicle repeaters for fire/rescue response vehicles; (3) Shelter equipment to build a

Type II Shelter Team

3. Hazard Mitigation Planning Grant: Sub-grant agreement released in the
amount of $45,000.00 ($33,750 federal share & $11,250 local share).

4. Torrance County EOC Exercise: A drill regarding the operational capabilities
of the Torrance County back-up EOC is scheduled for November 19, 2014, One

planning meetings is scheduled to take place prior to the drill.




Butch McGee, TC Fair Board
Mr. McGee thanks the County again for all their help to make this year’s County

Fair a great success. He states that there is a pile of material, (scrap lumber, etc.)
on the Fairgrounds that needs to be disposed of. He offers to dispose of the
material himself, The Commission comments that he can dispose of the material
and if he needs help he can call the County Manager about getting assistance from
the Road Department. Mr. McGee states that the Fair Board is moving right along
and will be in the process of electing members. He invites the Commission to

attend a Fair Board meeting.

Commissioner Candelaria thanks the Road Department for their continued hard

work.

Madam Commissioner Tapia thanks Linda Jaramillo, her staff, and all who
worked on the General Election this year for a job well done.

Chairman Freyburger comments that he has had some calls asking about the
Capital Outlay tax and how it will work; how will it help the Fire Departments and
the Sheriff’s Department? Ms. Ansley replies that she has spoken with the Road
Department, the Fire Department, and the Sheriff’s Office and they want to form a
committee to discuss how this will work and get a plan together. Mr. Wallin,
County Attorney, will also most likely be involved in the discussions as this will be
the first time we will be implementing a new tax. The tax will take place in July.
Basically, very basically, this tax will free up monies in the General fund that can
then be used to help the Fire Department and the Sheriff’s Department. This tax
could generate approximately $450,000 per year.

Chairman Freyburger now comments on the Special Meeting that has been called
for the evening of Nov. 20, 2014. The agenda contains one action item-
‘Amendment of Joint Powers Agreement with Estancia Valley Solid Waste
Authority’. He was under the impression that it would be called for with the
consensus of the Commission. Ms. Ansley replies that her office did post the
agenda for the public after she was notified of the meeting date. There will be
twelve governmental entities in attendance and the 20™ was the date that was
chosen. Chairman Freyburger states that he is not questioning the date, but rather if
the proper procedure was followed when setting the date and calling the meeting.
It was his understanding that the Commission had to call a special meeting. Ms.
Ansley replies that she does not believe this is the case, there have been several
instances where a County Department, for example, has called a special meeting.
Mr. Wallin, County Attorney, comments that he is the person who contacted the




County Manager’s Office to make sure that the agenda was posted for the public
after the meeting date had been set.

2. Findings of Fact/Conclusions of Law in the matter of Rancho de Rei Wyo
M. Wallin, County Attorney. This is a reflection of the findings and conclusions
that the Commission made at the end of the public hearing held concerning the
matter of Rancho de Rei Wyo. This allows anyone contesting the decision to know
how and why the Commission reached its decision and whether an appeal is
warranted. If the contesting party appeals, a court can determine whether the legal
conclusions are correct. Mr. Wallin comments that the words, ‘is approved’ needs
to be added to item #2 under Conclusions of Law. It should read, ‘The application
for amendment of the zoning ordinance changing the zoning of for lots B,C-2 and
C-3 in the NW4, Section 23, TON, R9E, N.M.P.M., located at 3595 Martinez Rd.,
Torrance county, NM to D-2, is approved.” All documentation hereto attached.
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Freyburger makes a motion to adopt the Findings of
Fact/Conclusions of Law concerning the application for amendment of the zoning
ordinance as stated above with the change as stated above. Commissioner
Candelaria seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION

CARRIED.

3. Reorganization of Fire Administration and Departments, TC Fire Marshall
Jason Trumbull speaks. He gives the Commission a proposed Torrance County
Fire Organizational Chart which is included in the file for this meeting. This chart
was developed based on the findings of our consultant who recommended that we
unify departments and change Mr. Trumbull’s title from TC Fire Marshall to TC
Fire Chief and change the individual Fire Chiefs to District Fire Chiefs.
Commissioner Candelaria asks if Mr. Trumbull has shared this chart with the Fire
Chiefs and if they agree with this change. Mr. Trumbull replies that yes he has and
yes they do agree with the change. The main change being recommended is the
change of Mr. Trumbull’s title from Fire Marshall to Fire Chief. Fire Marshall
implies conducting fire investigations and inspections; Mr. Trumbull’s job is more
in line with that of a Fire Chief- overseeing operations. In the near future, an
EMS/Operations Chief will be hired as well as an Administrative Chief, all
working under Mr. Trumbull’s direction. Funds are earmarked for these positions.
All agree that these changes are definitely steps in the right direction for the Fire
Department and the County as a whole. All documentation hereto attached.
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Candelaria makes the motion to accept the
Reorganization of the TC Fire Administration and Departments. Chairman




Freyburger seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION
CARRIED.

4. Professional Services Agreement between Torrance county and County
Medical Director Fire Chief Jason Trumbull speaks. This item is not ready to be
presented. Chief Trumbull requests that this item be tabled.

All documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Freyburger
makes a motion to table this item. Commissioner Candelaria seconds the motion.

No further discussion, all in favor. ITEM TABLED

5, Consider Reverting the Ownership of the Tajique Community Center from
Torrance County to the Tajique Land Grant- Andrew Gutierrez, La Merced
Del Pueblo De Tajique Mr. Gutierrez speaks. He is a member of the Board of the
Tajique Land Grant. The Land Grant is here to ask the Commission to consider
reverting the ownership of the Tajique Community Center in Torrance County to
the Tajique Land Grant. The Board wishes to use the building as a place to
conduct their business, archive their documents, etc. State Representative Miguel
Garcia from District 14 and Mr. Arturo Archuleta from the New Mexico Land
Grant Council are in attendance and speak in favor of the ownership change. A
letter from Mr. Juan Sanchez, Chairman of the New Mexico Land Grant Council,
and a Resolution from the Merced Del Pueblo De Tajique supporting the request
for transfer of ownership has also been submitted to the Commission.

Mr. Sanchez and Mr. Archuleta are sincerely thanked for attending today’s
meeting and for their words in support of this change. Chairman Freyburger asks
Ms. Ansley how much it costs to maintain the Tajique Community Center. Ms.
Ansley replies approx. $8,000 per year. Chairman Freyburger asks if the Land
Grant will have a revenue stream to maintain and insure the building. Mr.
Gutierrez replies yes they have identified funding; the building will have
maintenance and insurance. Chairman Freyburger asks if members of the
community who are not members of the Land Grant will still be able to use the
center. Mr. Gutierrez replies that yes all will be welcome. Commissioner
Candelaria comments that, as this building is in his Commission District, he is very
familiar with its history. He believes that if the Land Grant owned the building
their pride of ownership would only make the building better. The community
would be invested in the building’s maintenance and productivity. He is very
much in favor of this transfer. Madam Commissioner Tapia asks Mr. Wallin about
the legal aspects of making such a transfer. Mr. Wallin comments that in order to
dispose of any county real property, we have to have some state agency approvals,




including DFA; there is no anti-donation issue. Commissioner Candelaria suggests
acquiring a boundary survey for the property before proceeding. All agree this is a
good suggestion. Commissioner Candelaria wants to insure that all the paperwork
needed for this transfer is done correctly to insure that there are no questions or
concerns about this in the future. Mr. Gutierrez and Commissioner Candelaria will
work together on this. Ms. Annette Ortiz asks if the center will still be available to
be used as a polling place for future elections as it has been in the past. Mr.
Gutierrez answers that as a Land Grant, they would be doing a disservice to the
community if they did not allow the use of the building for elections to continue.
Mr. Wallin will begin to work on the documents needed. All documentation hereto
attached. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Freyburger makes a motion to begin the
process of transferring the Tajique Community Center to the Tajique Land Grant.
Commissioner Candelaria seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

On this day after Veteran’s Day, Ms. Myra Pancrazio, citizen of Torrance County,
comes to the podium and states that on behalf of herself, her family, and EVEDA,
she wants to take this opportunity to publicly thank Commissioner Candelaria for
his service to our Country. Thank you to Commissioner Candelaria and all the
Veterans for our freedoms and their service to our country.

6. Discussion of County Building Use Ms. Annette Ortiz speaks. In the past,
there has been discussion about the use of County buildings. Mr. Mendez, a
previous County Attorney, had assisted in the drafting of a rental agreement that
the County uses for the Torrance County Community Center. Ms. Ortiz is here
today to get clarification from the Commission about the use of other County
buildings, the Torrance County Park, and the Torrance County Administrative
Offices Building. After some discussion, the Commission agrees that any non-
governmental entity wishing to use a County building or park for a function must
pay and have proof of third party insurance. If they do not want to pay or cannot
pay, they must come before the Commission and ask if they can use the building or
park and pay with an in-kind payment. All documentation hereto attached. NO

ACTION, DISCUSSION ONLY




7. Request Out-of-State Travel for Fire Fighter Training- Cheryl Hamm, F ire
Chief Jason Trumbull speaks. They are requesting to send four of their EMTs to
Tactical Medicine Class in Arizona. They have been unable to find a local class.
All documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Freyburger
makes a motion to approve the Request for Out-of-State Travel for Fire Fighter
Training. Commissioner Candelaria seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

8. Price Changes to Current Zoning Fees & Amend List with Addition of
“Request for Use Interpretation”- Steve Guetschow, Planning & Zoning
Director Mr. Guetschow has provided the Commission with the proposed list of
fees which is included in the file for this meeting along with the list of current fees.
There has not been a formal change to the fees in P&Z since 2005. The increase in
fees will help cover the cost increases the department incurs for fuel, etc. ‘Request
for Use Interpretation” will be used when there are items that are not covered or
listed under the current uses, (either permissive or conditional uses in the
ordinance). With the ‘Request for Use Interpretation’ application, the applicant can
come before the P&Z Board and the Commission for approval of their use and if
approved, their use would be added to the list of approved uses for that particular
zone district. The fee increase list is in the form of a resolution. Madam
Commissioner Tapia thanks Mr. Guetschow and Mr. DeCosta for all their hard
work. All documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Madam
Commissioner Tapia makes a motion to approve the Price Changes to the Current
Zoning Fees & Amend the List with addition of “Request for Use Interpretation”.
Chairman Freyburger seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

9. Request Approval of Hazard Mitigation Planning grant Sub-Grant
Agreement- Javier Sanchez, Emergency Manager Mr. Sanchez speaks. Today,
he is asking for approval of the FY14 Hazard Mitigation Planning Grant Sub-Grant
Agreement. The total amount awarded is $45,000. The Federal portion is $33,750.
The Local portion is $11,250 which is planned to be paid in-kind. This will allow
us to update and revise our Hazard Mitigation Plan which is a requirement by New
Mexico Department of Homeland Security & Emergency Management towards our
applying for funds through their grant programs. All documentation hereto
attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Candelaria makes a motion to
approve the Hazard Mitigation Planning Grant Sub-Grant Agreement. Madam




Commissioner Tapia seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners
in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

10. Request Approval of FY14 State Homeland Security Grant Sub-Grant
Agreement Mr, Javier Sanchez speaks. We have been awarded our FY 14 funding
through the State Homeland Security Grant Program. We have been awarded for
three projects. The total amount awarded is $60,904.71. Commission approval of
the agreement will allow us to expend funds thru November 2, 2015. All
documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Candelaria
makes a motion to approve the FY 14 State Homeland Security Grant Sub-Grant
Agreement. Chairman Freyburger seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

11. Resolution 2014-048 Line Item Transfers- Tracy Sedillo, Comptroller

Ms. Sedillo speaks. This is a request for approval of line item transfers within
some department’s budgets. These transfers don’t change the overall total budgets
in any of the requesting departments. All documentation hereto attached. ACTION
TAKEN: Commissioner Candelaria makes a motion to approve Resolution 2014~
048 Line Item Transfers. Madam Commissioner Tapia seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

12. Resolution 2014-049 Budget Increase- Tracy Sedillo, Comptroller

This is an increase to the budget. The total amount of the increase is $31,510:
$20,010 from a P&Z Grant, $10,000 from Santa Fe County for the Water Board
and $1,500 from DWI School fees. All documentation hereto attached. ACTION
TAKEN: Commissioner Candelaria makes a motion to approve Resolution 2014~
049 Budget Increase. Madam Commissioner Tapia seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

13. Request Payment of Invoice- Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk Ms. Jaramillo
speaks. This is a requisition for purchase with Iron Mountain Records
Management. Ms. Jaramillo typically gets a purchase order number prior to paying
an invoice from Iron Mountain, but in this instance was running the 2014 General
Election for Torrance County and failed to obtain the purchase order number in
time. She is asking the Commission to approve payment of this invoice. The total
amount of the invoice is $85.00. All documentation hereto attached. ACTION

10




TAKEN: Chairman Freyburger‘ makes a motion for approval of paymént of
Invoice for the total amount of $85.00. Commissioner Candelaria seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

14. Canvass 2014 General Election- Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk Ms.
Jaramillo speaks. She has presented the Commission with the 2014 General
Election Day rosters from each of the precincts including in-person and absentee.
She also presents the Election night report and the summary report which shows
that nothing changed from election night to the end of the canvass with the
exception of the provisional ballots that were counted. She also provides the
Commission with the actual tapes from the voting machines if they would like to
compare the tapes to the reports. The Commission agrees that a review of the tapes
is not necessary. The Commission is electing not to review the tapes; they trust the
reports and results from the County Clerk’s office. Ms. Jaramillo states that she
will review the tapes with any candidates or anyone in the public who wishes to
look at them. All documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman
Freyburger makes a motion to approve the Canvass 2014 General Election.
Commissioner Candelaria seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

15. Update
Ms. Ansley has no update today.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute 10-

15-1, the Following Matters Will Be Discussed in Closed Session:
a. Personnel Matters: Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) (2), discuss Limited

Personnel Matters regarding Deputy County Manager
b. Personnel Matters: Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) (2), discuss Limited

Personnel Matters: regarding Fire Marshall

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Candelaria makes a motion to go into
Executive Session. Chairman Freyburger seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote:

11




District 1 Yes, District 2 Yes, District 3 Yes. MOTION CARRIED. Executive
session starts at 11:13 am.

*Reconvene from Executive Session

c. Consider and act upon personnel matters regarding Deputy County

Manager, if necessary.
d. Consider and act upon personnel matters regarding Fire Marshall, if

necessary.

Reconvened at 11:49 am
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Candelaria makes a motion to reconvene from

Executive Session. Madam Commissioner seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED. Chairman Freyburger states that
. no action was taken and no other items were discussed in Executive Session.

*Adjourn
ACTION TAKEN: Madam Commissioner Tapia makes a motion to adjourn the

November 12, 2014 Commission Meeting. Commissioner Candelaria seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 11:50am

%f%@ (ﬁ//&b[/ WA@\

_~Chdirman Freyburger Michelle Jones, Cleri al

oyl 1y
=

Date

12




Agenda Item
No. 7




County Commission

Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3
County Manager
Joy Ansley
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm,org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY'!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY prior to the subsequent meeting,
All fields must be ﬁlled out for consideration.

Name: %c” i, \%lcu’}z; ic‘u’ﬁ?zﬁ’ 7:.37’W c#m/'%/zf/;ﬁ%ﬂu, Q&mmwmf?i
- Dt MoPT
Today’s Date: “) j{5 //(P Mailing Address: PO Em@ 53"’1 a"l\f?(/"’l QA 1"4 /\}A’{ 67’7035

i (Departmenls/emﬁloyees of Torrance County need not mcludeﬂhelr nddress)

"/:“ WL {5 o
Telephone number/Extension: f) Wb - ‘zﬂ;) Z ="LTL]"CZS Fax Number: /\)0&"1Zm«'

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes

No

Email Address: J’i)«lfézf#\(@ / (Lf-’bcz ot~

Is this request for the next Commission meeting?@no If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

Nowrd Kisk, £ Ros s‘l’fmaf Prasantecki on

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? ')%’dfsayr/zaf/‘fn,,q

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y353~  If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES (NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attdrney on the original contract.

Has thls been rev1ewed by the Finance Dept? Yiw—>  Comptroller Initials:

Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 8




POBox48 °
205 9™ Street
Estancia, NM 87016
05) 246-4725 Main Line (505) 384~5294 Fax
Www.torrancecoun Koy

County Commission .
Commissioner Lonnie Freyburger, District 1
Commissioner Leanne Tapia, District 2
Commission Chair Venessa Chavez-Gutiérrez, District 3

County Manager

Joy Ansley
Deputy County Manager

Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!" -

Deadline for inclusion of an item mw prior to the subsequent meeting, -
A . All fields must be filled out for consideration. :

Name: Linda Jaramillo

Clerk
First : Last Department/ Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date:  11/20/2016 Mailing Address: : .
(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)
Telephone number/Extension: . Fax Number:
‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed fo you? Yes -
o

Email Address:

Ts this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥ , If no, date of Commission Meetitig: 14 /¢ /7¢.

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
Call Canvass forl 2016 General Election

Special Meeting on Novenber 14, 2016. to complete the Canvass

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? .

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y5, If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES ' Nb

If'this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥=5
No Impact S
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Comptroller Tnitials:

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 9




910¢ 18q0190

PUIAA BUOIOD

yawdojanaqg

ulaned -




wawdojeneq U

uened air

S10c©

"S)USWINI0P [eulbLIO 8y} JO SIX8)] 8y} O} dousI9)ol

Aq femus 1oy ul payiienb are ssueWILINS Yong "9)o|dwod a1e SSUBWIWNS 8y} 1Byl PAWNSSE 8q 10U pInoys ¥ Inq
‘uonyeluesaid sy} ul pezuewwns aq Aew sjuswaaibe snouea Jo suoisiaoid urepa? “ajep Yons Jeale sieye ino ul abueyd
ou ueaq sey a1ay) 1ey) uoneoidwi ay) a1ealo ‘saoueiswinald Aue 1epun ‘Jou |leys uonejuesald siyl jo Aanep syt

-Jueidioal 8y} 0] paliuISuUBRI]} SUCIIEJIUNWILLIOD [BI0 JO USiuMm J1aylo Aue Jo uoljejuasaid

SIY} ‘WOl suoissiwo Aue 10} Jo ‘ul paurejuod (paijdwi 1o ssaidxa) uonejuasaidai Aue 1oj Ajjiger) Aue eAey Jou |jeys am
yey; seaibe uaidivas ay) ‘uoneluasald siy) Bundeosoe Ag -uoleuwropul Yyons Jo ssauale|dwod 1o Aoeinooe ay) 0} se ‘paldu
10 ssaidxe ‘senueliem Jo suolejussaidal Aue ayew jou op am ‘uonieluasald siyl Jo Aleallep Aq ‘ejgelas pue ejeinooe

a( 0] paAdljaq S UIeJay pepn|oul UCIJBWIOjUl 8} JIY M "uoissiwiad uspum ssaidxs 1no inoyum uosiad Aue 0} paysiuiny
Jou ‘asodind 18y10 Aue Joj ped ul Jo ajoym Ul pasn tou paonpoidal 2q Jaypau Aew sjeusiew uolejusseld esay |

"SME| SeljlINoas uonoipsunl [eoo] pue ‘feloulnold ‘[elepa4 Buipnjoul sme o|qesijdde
pue ‘suonebijqo jen1oenuod ‘saioijod aoueldwod S) Yim 8oUBpPI0dOE Ul UoIFewlojul yons Aue esn o} seaibe jusidioss
ay] ‘uoneluesaud [enuspiyuod siy) Bundeooe Ag "uoneuuojul ojqnd-uou [eusiew sureluod uoljejussaid [enuspluod siy |

lawiejasig




o
e = - - o . e o . o -
- o X < - o 7 Sl o o 3 e o o o
E - - - - . .

.
- .- - - . . . e - - . -
- - - - .
. - . ,,m MM - .
- - - - - - . =

e - . . - - - . - .
@wﬁ?y@%@% - - - - - . - .
ZM«% o - - %«% . - - - @(z%ﬁ - - -
- - . . . o - - . . .
- . . . - o e - - - - e e
fg/%;@{%’@:f . . . ... . _ @ . .
- - - - - . - -
- - . : - - -

e - = - .
- _ ... _
. . - o =

- -
. - - . e o -
. - = o . -

.
L

-
-

- : - - e -
- _ . . - - -

.

Q . v . .. - .. .

. . . . . . > . - - . . o
e . < o - . o o o o

o . ~ - o N e - e - o .

- . - - - . . -
. -

e e G
- - o
- = - -
N»W - -
- . .

- .
. .
-
-

-

- -
. - . - -
- . - - . - . -

.

-

- s %
-

-
. e
- = -

.
- - > > e P
... . .

-

o
-

.

-




woewdojereg T

ulened c

syosloid uoissiwsuel} 0} uonippe ui syoafosd Jamod ejos
pue puim Jo MIN 006°S sapnjoul auljadid JuswdojeAsp Juaund inQ .

0914 ouend JO Yeamuowwos)

SU] Ul pue ‘epeAs| JO 2]BlS U} Ul ‘Sexa] JO 1SB0D JIND 8y}

uo ‘selelg paliun 8y} Ul Spue| ueouawy aAlfeN uo josloid ABlsus
puim ajess-Aujn e dojeasp Ajnjssaoons o} 1Sl 8yl Sem wes} INQ -

yiom Bupjeaigpunolb
“JUB]SISUOD UMOYS pue Japes] Ajsnpul ue se uollisod Ino padueApe
aney om ‘yoeoidde oynusios e pue snooy ‘Auaiieaso Buluiquioo Ag -

19)4eW 0] Jomod puim
10 MIN 00G“y ueyy alow ybnolq sey wea) paousuadxe-Alybiy InQ .

uedep pue ‘g[IyD ‘02IXop\ ‘epeue)) ‘solels palun 9yl ul sjesse
uolssiwsuel} pue ABIsus a|jqemaual JonIIsuoo pue dojeasep o\ .

Auedwos uswdojaAsp UOISSILISURI} pUB JBjos ‘pulm Juspuadepul
Buipes e sI (Juawdojerag wanied) 41 dnosn ABieuz uleyed n

juswidojana( uisiied noqy




woawdojersg

uened it

o0 pue ‘obenueg ‘AlD ooxsN
‘OJUOJO | “WIOA MBN ‘0Bl ues ‘uUojSnoH ‘oosiouel{ UeS ul S8dIO .

Aigisuodsal 8)el0diod pue diyspiems)s [eJudWUOIIAUS
Bunowioid SjIyMm YIOM OM B19UYM SSIHUNWIWIOD 8Y} pue
sieuped Jno 1oy anjea 1seybiy oy} Buuaalidp 01 Juswpwwos buons -

9|IyD pue ‘epeue) ‘0olY
opend ‘sejels pajun ayi ul MIN 2822 JO 1Sal8jul pauMo [e10}
e yum sposloid 1emod puim g1 jo oljojuod e sey AbBisu uiened —

(.53d,) ebueyox3 3o01g ojuoi0] pue (J93d,) OVASVYN Ul
uo paisi| Auedwoo Jjemod juepuadsapul ue si {(ABisug uiened) ou|

dnoug) ABisug wened ‘Auedwoo ajeljyje s,uswdojors( ulened -

Juswebeuew 19SSe pue UOIIoNIISUo ‘@oueul ‘JuawdojeAsp
als ‘sisfjeue aoinosal :sabejs 1oofoid |[e ul esipedxe aaey 9\ x

juswdojanaq uisiled Inoqy




wowdojeneg U

ulioned «

o000y 10eloid jo sabels
[e Ul paJepisuod pue Bupew uoisioap Jno ojul pejeiodiooul si Ajojes -

Ajoyes suop oq 1ouued J jeyy Juabin Jo uepodu 0s S| yse)} ON -
a1qnd ay) pue siojoeiuod ‘seakojdwa Ino jo Aiefes ayi 109104d o0 -

siopuaa Ansnpui Buipesj woiy jJuswdinba pre-ay)-jo-sje)s ainooid
pue ‘siojoenuod aye a1y ‘senbjuyos) Buuesuibus pejeonsiydos asn —

wua}-Buoj ay) 1oy 1se] 01 1oeloid pjing pue uojonpoid szjiwixew o} sseooid
uononIsuod pue juswdojaaap ay} jo deis Aiane 1e Alfenb uo snoo4 -

syoefoid Ayjenb ybiy pjing pue dojeasp ep .

syoedw [ejuswuoiiaue ayebiiw 0} ABojouyos) mau Aojdep pue ‘uononpoid
pue AjjiqejieAe oy Jeq oy astel ‘sjadsoid uepoduw 1oAoosip sn sdigH -

spom BunjeeigpunolB Jno seAup yoseoidde peseq-eousios e buiziinn -

sybnoiypjesiq SALP O] UOIJEAOUU] PUB 82USIOS 8SN 9\ .

sanje) JnO




ywswdojonag U

uloned «

s1oeduw [BJUSWUOIIAUD
1no Jo uonebiliw pue ‘uawssasse ‘Uoliedlijuspl Y} 10§ seonoeld Jsaq
JO JUBWIBOUBADPE BU]} U] Jopes| B 8q pue Spiepue)s Aljsnpul paaoxa 0} Wiy -

1oedWwi [BINJBU JO JUNOWE }SB9| 8y} Yim siswnsuod o} Abisue
a|gqemeusl ‘uesld uodsuel} pue sonpoid o1 Aujiqisuodsal 1o § JapIsuo) -

JUSWUOJIAUS 8U) pue pue| 8y} 10adsal ap\ .

SenUNWIWOoI [e20] 8y} 0} pealds syjauaq os sosloid 1no ainjonis
0] }IOM pUE UONRIOJE[|0d PUE uofedunwwod ybnoiy) isni ures —

sleqwiaw AJUNWIWOD
pue ‘s[eIo1lo [eo0] ‘sioumopue] Yum sdiysuonelal Buoils pjing o} 8ANS -

poaoons
seunwwod ease ofoxd ayy buunsus Aq peeoons sjosfold 1no ainsuz -

seaJe 198(oid Jno Ul SeRIUNWWO 8y} poddns s =

SjJUSWIWWOY) [ejuswuodiAug @ Ajunwiwo)




wawdojenag U

uened o

yoddng 3 uonensupY Melodioy

: EmEumm:mE Kojes : ,w:o:m_mm b_:‘:EE,oO . e , v
pue yesH ‘feuewuosauy = . bubpey = m:;_.,cc,m_a UONoO3UUOIBYU|
. co:_mm:_E;vcm,m,c:SEOE;,, o . co:mo::m> >tmd piiy ._. .. o . \:o_mw_Emcm‘_ 1 =
, _mu_mo_omcc&;vcm,_mo_mo_o_m._ﬁ_m,. _. - . . ,,mocm‘_:wc_m . - ma._cw:o:m_,Q ‘_w__aa:wwvcm 3___5, =
o ,,,;:o:mbm_:_:,imUmﬂohn_ .. L ,,,,._;co;mN__mcFﬂﬂmm,__mo,m,\,wp_:tmn_w . . ,ﬁtoaa:wb_::EEoO .
. ,EwEmmm:mE,:o;o:hw:oO_z - ,uo:m:_:owqo_n_,. . . wo.Em:N,v:m,>mo_ok_omu.m_2,,,. .
. U;mc:mmc_mcm_w . . . . L 09 = e ,cv a_w_:wo‘q,\ v_w::mm‘_@_.,

sa1oualaduwio) 2109



wawdojeneg L )
ui9)led ¢
ot N
e e
SLoE vige £10e FAL A L10Z 0L0e 6002 8002 £00C 900C [&0.074 00¢C €00¢ 0]
00s
0001
00G°L
I—— 0002
- INIWJOT3AId GLOZ—S002
o I NYILLVd
- P ajel ymolib jenuue 000°€
V 4 Odi ADHINZ U@U::OQEOO \
4 N3 LLYd o 00s°€
QIHONNYT \O.qm -
00SY
(uswebpupul juswdojersq WeHPd Aq paBoUDW PUD PSOUDUL) SHPMPBS SADINWNG
000G

pooueull slesse alnjoniiseljul ABisus . _om,“m_n_,Eoo mwo,m_oa _oc,_>> | Auoedeo jo

+uol|iiq gi$ +MIN 005t

Z00Z 92UuIS Wwea] juswabeuepy anIsayo)



woewdojenag ©

uiened «

wawebeusul J0 SISqUSW PUB SI0DSIP WIBLSS SE [|om SE siepioyaieys oignd syl Ag piey sareys siuesaidey (1)

H3d Bunsi Xs1

~ sieployaieys

goEs  EOLevvsL LT

N aypeesis
o 849 WIS
waNTRed

€10g ‘¢ 4970190 uo Odi

aland

(WY%Lli~

lal's ,, diysioumo

@ B o %€~

Juswdojereg Q0

- Udned

-ouj dnoux) ABiaug uisyped ul diysisaumQ



yuawdojenag T

uiened «

ABioug usened ‘ wewdojaneg uisped O




o . . - . - .
- .. . . .
.- . .

. .
= . o
- ﬁf = . .

-
- . o -
- - -

-

. . _ -

= > - o - . =
- . - . . - - - .
- %X%W WZ@”%W . - . - - - -

. -
/ \‘ - - S . oo e - . .

' - - -~ - - - . ...

-

-

- =
- . . . =
. . . - . v . v

. - = s . = o
- - - . @ = . . .
- - o - o
. % . =

= -

- .

-

o
- - .- -]
o . - -
- . - .

. W@/ - - _

.

-
- - MMW”M%%%X
. - -

.
. ,

s
% M%\i?‘%
-

o
-

- 2

e

.

.
e
.

-
-

' , . ' . . M

-




gL wewdojeneg C©

ulened it

sisAjeue 1o)4ew peaye Aep pue buiiseosio} wlel Uoys °
SJUSWISSOSSE W) puim [euonesadQ o

Buiddew [ejuswiuolinug pue S5 °

selurepasun jooloid aye|noje) °

sisAjeue Ajjigenns ajs auiqun o

uoneziwndo pue m,c_:m 100l01d o

@ouBUSJUIRW pUE [011U0d Allfenb ejep Jomo) [esibojoloslo °

puiddew pue (DDdHIN) 191u8d
Bunndwos esuewlopad ybiy ybnouy) Bunoedsoud 108loid °

soisAyd pue aousios ouaydsowie ul spunoibxoeq
YUM Wea] JIIluUsIos pasnooy [euoljesado pue uswdojorsq o

saijjigede) |eaibojoi0als|\ uianed




12! wewdojenaqg T

uiened ¢

suolejes Ayunwwod pue siodojonsp

10} osje Ing ‘wes} [eoibojoios}ow

ay} Ajuo 1ou 10} sishAjeue Jo [aA8] Jeyjoue
sopinoid 1ooloid yoeo Buiziensip e

Buiepow
ouaydsouwie pue buiddew g1 ul
posloA [jom SI wead) [edlb0]jo108)a °

suoinjezijensij pue Buiddeyy 109lo.id




-

_ . - - - . _ - - -
o . < - . - L - 2 -
. - - . ‘ . - :
- o - : . - - . - -

- - - - - = - -
- /» .z;? i '

-

-

.

%\f
.‘

.
.

_ . .

- -

- - -

e o 42 L i s o = -

- . - - . = - - -

. . . -

.. . - - . .
- . .

- W - - . - .
= - - - - -
o - o -

- . . - - - - . .
. e e e - - o .
. - = = . . - 7 0

o -
. -
. -
. . . . .
. - _ .. _ . - - - .- .

- . > -
o . . . . - o
. - - . -

- . -
%‘f -

-

-
-

- . -
- -
- - - -

-
.

-

- . -

. - -

- . ' . - .-
.. _ . . -
. = . -

-

|

.
.

- -
-
.

e e .
. . .
- . . . ... . _

. . .
- - e e -
. - e —

. M




woewdojenag O y
Uuls)led ¢ 5
(@nins) 1wmsia

AN rediounpy ouswesoes yum Juswaaibe aseyoind 1omod Jesh Gg suo poaInoexy e
MY3d pue Nr3g 10}
(3DS) uosIp3 BIUIOJI[ED UIBYINOS Yim Sjuswaaibe sjes Jomod Jesh 0g oM} poInooxy
wiv)sAs uoissiwsuel) (Sdy) @21neS dlignd
BUOZUY PUB (ANJ) 02IX8)\ MBN 991A8S dljgnd 8y} ybnoly) 801A18S UoISSISURL] o
(OSIVD) 193eN
eluIOji[eD Oul AISAIIOP UIM UOHBISONS Jajemyoelg 0} AXGHE 1e (Sul] uoissiwsuel)
0197 aseyd, sebiwy sai] AJauuio)) D77 109UU0dI8iu| WIS1Sep\ Yyum Bunosuuo) .
10]0J W 80| YuMm Sauiqin} MIN €2 SUsWaIS e
2102 YO (peuueld seuigini 96) MIN 022 DAMD
/102 1O (psuueld sauiqin} 29) MIN 9°2FL :MMAG  »

/102 1O (pouueld saulqunl 62) MIN ' 18} :NF3Q o
MIN 7S Auoedeo ajejdeweu 109[oid [€]0]  «

uoijewojuj 3ooloid Asy




QLiZiee’e oed B

&

ISBUUODITID] LLISISANS, s

BNPAUDD

NPTE e PUET PESEST |

)

spesIed

ww.w._nu,ﬁ “0n) ynug Jed(J 29 OIXIA MIN “0)) Ann)) -

BPROR] s

SPEOL SEAIU PASOELly -

uonepodsues]

MragEaEs [
suonelsqng
n3Ig @

40AVEING D
M¥38 O

SImqInL

(i

sagunog |

() uogoRg |

| S——

ol sdsamel 1

N

jeanodoan

ue] puiyy N[(Ad 22 AMAd

(54 e




SLOZBIG BARIRAT, i
LBt 3

i

* il

i

i

S FReT SOUREKE Th S

1O3INNOOYHILINI NHIALSIN ——

L2l BISRTE

QUVAHOLIMS ~__ 4

(se1oe 000 ey U0 MIN ¥2€E) SolWl 71 ~ R R
>

(Se10€ 000'G8 U0 MIN 77S) Sellll gz ~

sexal YQunon INUG Jedaq pue oxxap maN aunon Aung (ABiousy mampeoig

s103rodd ADY3IANI MAINQYOHd




- o . . - - =
- . - . - . - . -

B - - 0 - = - - . e
W . . . :%;}%’4’?:”%&’%/ - - -
o . . - - . = -
- < . . . - - .
- _ - . 4.,5 |

a%w;@f@méc - - - @""’7«7{;4;(

o - - -
. - o . - - - 7
- - . - - - .
- - . - - e . - . -
m% W,;m . /@%Aﬁ - - - @@‘ﬁ,ﬁ%{é@%
. - - = = o v -
- - - . . . . « - .
- - . - - - o . = - ...
- - -
- - - . -
.

.

e
%\g

%

. . - . . - . - .
o - - . oo - e e SR e e
. - S Gt i e o s - e S o
- @”ﬁﬁ%j(% , - e e o o . =
. . - - - -

- .
. .

- . - - o - o

o e o S -

.
1’ -

-
-

- - -~ / - .

o . - oo
R o e
- . -

- . ,
- . - . - . . . - - o
- - - - - . -
.. - .- - - -
- . - .. . - - -

- . - . - ... . - - -

o .
-

-

- - : - -
. .. .. - _
- - . -~ - - .
. . \, . -

-
"

o

- e«/g”%’;
-
-

M .

- -

.. . - .

-

e -
= .
-

-

g
-

-
- = - . . -
... -

- -




TN A
REIND

e
Fa

g

AR bey
P

b

R
i
o ek

gl

g

g

ot

e

i

T B

1l ey

Z e

1335004 HOBSSIUSNRI] ISMPIN0G Bpueg

B LY vty S A

s
[EETRE
PR

b

Y

P

P P S Sl VL
1§ P
i T
g L

S O

TORTES okt

199[01d uoIssiwisuel] 1SOMYINoS eIZuns



wewdojeneg U

uloned «

0202 Ag peloadxe uonesado [eloiawwo) -

obels uoneledald ul Juswdojenaq Jo ueld =

910g 1equieides N1d yum Juswaaiby uern \OY penosxy =
papnjouod ssaoo.id uondiuosgns jueus | -Ioyouy =

G0z Auenuer ui pawliuod-a1 sem Bunel ‘| 10Z yore
ul seulj DV AM00S OM} 1o} MIN 000°€ Jo Buney pejdedoy ue eizuns pauelb 903M =

Ruoyne ajes perenobau 1oy | 102 Aey ul DHI4 woly jepiQ Aiojerejpoeq paureiqo -

sjeyiew uieysem o) ABious sjgemaual Aljenb-ybiy sbuug -

saull AY 00G Od suo
pUE 1Y 8UO 10 ‘Saul] DY AM 00S OM] aJe suonednbiyuod ojqIssod =

BUOZUY PUB 0JIX8\ MBN Ul }ooloid uoissiwisuel} il GLG =

Arewiwing 199l0id elZUNS




wewdojensq O

ulened «

JUBUS | Joyouy pausjeid seizung se juswdojansq uiened peiosies — 9102 ‘9g bny =

el9)uo uoiiesiyiienb s eizung o} puodsai 0} seiued pajsaisiul
|[e 10} BuIpeSp pUB SS820id JUBUS | JOYDUY By} JO SO0 [eIOO — 9102 ‘0L Bny =

1S@J8]Ul JO Junowe
[elUBISqNS B POAISDa) pue SS800id JUBUS | JOYduy By} pomauay — 9102 AeN =

apo9 Aoidnijueq oy} Jo || Jeideys Joy pojy uosipgung — 9L0g dy =
uosip3ung Aq palinboe puipy 1Sil — L0 AON =

PUIAA 1S114 YU Jualu] Jo Jape e paubis —glog bny =

$S9001d UOIIBNDI|OS JUBUD | JOYOUY Oy} POUeIS — LLOZ AON =

SjueUS | Joyouy yum parenobau aq o) Aioeded
JUBYDISW S BIZUNS JO %0G SMOJ[E 1By} DY WO} JapIQ Ue paAlsdsy — L L0g Aely =

SSIIAIIOY [el2JaWWo) s eizuns uo ayepdn




J38euepy |BIBU3D
51139 pineQ

-Juawaai8e Juapadald Suipuiq e ojul SuLIBIUD puR UIdN1ed YUiMm Suiiom O} PJBMIOY YOO] 3/

"AJLIOYS Yd 3yl JO LBIP 1521 B yUm noA apiaoad jjim
ap Juawdojansg wislled yim (,vd, ) uawaaide juapadaid Suipuiq e a1enodau o} asodoid mou am

‘JuBUDY JOydUE pausaid s eizuns st Juawdojaaaq uianed 1eyl ssiape o3 pasead

aie am ‘910Z/9Z/ £ U0 NOA JUSS oM B1IDJLID JUBUD] JOYDUE 3] UO paseq pue 910Z/1/9 uo noA jJuas am
JUSLWIBOUNOCUUE JUBUS] JOYIUE 3y} 03 UBNSING “PAAISISS 3M SUOISSIUGNS 3Y] JO UOIIEN|BAD pue sisAjeue
ino paisjdwod aary 3N "9TOZ/SZ/8 PUR 9T0Z/0T/8 JO SUOISSILIGNS JUBUE] JOYIUE ANOA JOj NOA yuey

Jsydoisuyd 1esg

ssa201d JuBUI] JOYIUR BIZUNS 9y

TITv6 vD ‘0dsiduesq ueg

£ Aeg ‘T Jaid

{ quswdojaaag wianied,,) 41 dnouo AZisu3 uidlied
aunyow Jaydoisuyd

UOI}09]9S JueUd] JoYyduy




woawdojeneg U

uioned «

saysiuiuIp D1d 9yl Jo anjeA ay} ‘020z 1oue tealk Aiang -

D1d 8ul Jo %001 sepnjoul ey} 8oud e uo paseq
‘sjuswaalby aseyoind Jemod aindas 0} Bupoo| are siadojoAap puim paisalalu] -

0202/}€/2} Aq @a1nes ul aq isnw 1o9foid puim 8yl ‘O1d dUl JO %004+ Joj Alenb ol =

(D1d) upaId xe} uononpoid puim jereps4
8y} JO Sljouaq 21WouU09d ay} Aq paijiubew sI 80IN0SaI PUIM S,00IX8)\ MON Ul 1Sa181U| .

ajnpayss uo 1oedw| 1sao)u] [eldJoWWo)




UOLINISUOY) B JUAUNIO0I ‘Buuasuibug uue puips pue eizung |

veoe

wawdojenag U

uiened «

3so|) jeoueuly

juawdojaaa( jo ueld pue ubisaq ‘Buussubug

sjuawsaiby uonossuuodIlIIU|

s 2ejs B AeAld : uopsinboy MOY erzung
(speoy pue s3joH) sepoe Bukjend 9 .1d jo uogongsuod 7

paINIoX] Sased]uue] pupg

juawdmb3 Jogrey ajes D1d Jo eseyaund
JURIS MOY PANDIXI eIZUNS - W19 Y

Aqnedwo) [EJU3WUOIIAUT JO 3JEdNI3) UOISSUALC) uonelodio) euozly Y

uoIsIQ Jo Pi0I3Y pansst W19 é

_ €20C ‘ (4|4 7 741 A _ 0c0c A 610C v 810¢ _ L10¢C ‘ 910c 7 112174 '

a|npayds Juswdojanaqg



HELLLIADS 0 U

dey pueT eUOIO

2

puej [elope4 pue 91elS YlIM }9su]) pue] ealy euo1o)



wewdojenag O

uioned

%

Hpai) Xe] uononpoid [eiopad
UOI}oNIISUO) JO LelS



wawdojeneg U

uiened c

1e|N PN YUM Uolje20] 2uigan] uoljeAeoxd [einu] jo sjdwexsy

}pa1) Xel uoilonpold [eiapa
uoIoNIISU0, JO LelS




wowdojenag U

uiened «

speoJ sso29e Builosuuod :uoljeAeaxs jeniuj jo ajdwexy

Hpal) Xe] uononpoid jeiapa4
UoI}1oNIISUO) JO LelS




speoJ ss

929 bBuiosauuod

yuewdojenag U

ulened «

uoljeAeoxsg [eniuj jo ajdwexsg

Hpai) Xe] uollonpou
uoIioNJIsuo

[eiopo
Jo Le}







Agenda Item
No. 10




